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Item 1.  Business.

Business Development

Organization and Other Corporate Developments

Anpath Group, Inc. (“Anpath,” the “Company,” “we,” “us,” and “our,” or words of similar import) was
organized pursuant to the laws of the State of Delaware on August 26, 2004, under the name “Telecomm Sales
Network, Inc.,” with an authorized capital of 105,000,000 shares, of which 100,000,000 shares were designated as
common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, and 5,000,000 shares were designated as preferred stock, par value
$0.0001 per share.  We were formed for the purpose of engaging in any lawful act or activity allowed under the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the “Delaware Law”).

At its inception, the Company intended to provide sales channel and marketing consulting and support
services to telecommunications companies worldwide.  On January 10, 2006, the Company completed the acquisition
of EnviroSystems, Inc., a Nevada corporation (“ESI”), under the terms of an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated
November 11, 2005, as amended.  Upon the completion of this transaction, ESI became a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company.  The Company effectuated the ESI acquisition in order to commercialize ESI’s nano-emulsion biocide
technology platform, known as EcoTru Ready to Use (“EcoTru RTU”).  

On January 12, 2007, we filed with the Delaware Secretary of State a Certificate of Amendment to our
Certificate of Incorporation, by which we changed our name to “Anpath Group, Inc.”

The Company’s revenues from the sale of its disinfecting, sanitizing and cleaning products were insufficient
to meet its outstanding debt obligations.  As a result, on May 20, 2010, we filed a voluntary petition for reorganization
under Chapter 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware, under Case
No. 10-11652.  On November 22, 2010, the Bankruptcy Court entered an order confirming the Company’s first
amended plan of reorganization (the “Plan”).  The Plan became effective and the Company consummated its
reorganization and emerged from Chapter 11 on December 23, 2010.  The terms of the Plan were disclosed in the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, dated December 23, 2010, which was filed with the SEC on the same date.

On December 28, 2010, we filed with the SEC a Form 15 suspending our duty to file reports with the SEC
under Section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”).  Upon effectiveness of
this Registration Statement on Form 10, we will become obligated to file such reports under Section 13 of the
Exchange Act.

On January 6, 2011, the Company filed with the Delaware Secretary of State an Amended and Restated
Certificate of Incorporation to prohibit the issuance of any non-voting equity securities to the extent prohibited by
Section 1123(a)(6) of Title 11 of the U.S. Bankruptcy Code.  On February 28, 2013, we filed with the Delaware
Secretary of State a Certificate of Amendment to effectuate a reverse split of our issued and outstanding shares of
common stock in the ratio of one post-split share in exchange for every two pre-split shares of common stock, while
retaining the par value of $0.001 per share, with appropriate adjustments in the additional paid-in capital and stated
capital accounts of the Company, and with all fractional shares that would otherwise result from such reverse split
being rounded up to the nearest whole share.  Unless indicated otherwise, the foregoing adjustment to our capital
stock has been taken into account in all computations herein.

Copies of our initial Certificate of Incorporation and all amendments and restatements thereto are filed
herewith as Exhibits 3.1 through 3.4, respectively, and our Amended and Restated Bylaws are filed herewith as
Exhibit 3.5 and incorporated herein by reference.  See the Exhibit Index, Item 15 of this Registration Statement.
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Business

Subject to raising a sufficient amount of working capital, estimated to be $2 million, the Company, through
its wholly-owned subsidiary, ESI, plans to begin producing disinfecting, biocidal, disinfecting and cleaning products
designed to help prevent the spread of infectious microorganisms and control the growth of these disease-causing
microbes, while minimizing the harmful effects to people, animals, surfaces and the environment.  In furtherance of
this goal, on May 14, 2013, we issued to one accredited investor a Secured Promissory Note in the principal amount of
$205,000, and in July, 2013, we sold to two accredited investors a total of 62,500 “unregistered” and “restricted”
shares of its common stock at a price of $0.80 per share, for aggregate gross proceeds of $50,000.  See Item 10,
“Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.”

The name “Anpath Group, Inc.” was chosen to more closely align the name of the Company with current
products and future initiatives in the industrial microbial control and infection prevention industries.  The name
“Anpath,” literally translated, means “the absence of disease.”  It was adopted to improve the Company’s ability to
build brand recognition and at the same time to permit the addition of other businesses that may target different
approaches to our core mission:  Provide a healthier today and a safer tomorrow through knowledgeable people and
innovative infection prevention, decontamination, and health science and industrial technologies, products, and
services.

The Company has developed and has trade secret rights and patents pending to what it believes to be a
unique and proprietary chemical emulsion biocide technology platform. Subject to the receipt of sufficient working
capital estimated at $2 million, Anpath plans to begin producing biocidal, disinfecting and cleaning products that it
believes will help prevent the spread of infectious microorganisms while offering a favorable profile for health and
environmental effects.

The ESI formulation became the sole disinfectant of choice used by the Washington Metropolitan Area
Transit Authority, Jan-Pro Cleaning Systems and other companies in the commercial market until the Company
ceased its normal operations in 2011; some orders were shipped in 2012 using inventory in stock.  Moreover, the
product was used by many airlines and conformed to all testing per the AMS1453 specifications, demonstrating its
non-corrosive nature.

Primary Technology Platform:

Subject to receipt of funding as discussed above, Anpath plans to fully develop the ESI
parachlorometaxylenol (PCMX)-based chemical emulsion technology platform. PCMX is the broad spectrum, fast
acting active ingredient at the heart of the ESI technology.  The unique characteristics of this technology permit the
introduction of biocides that are both efficacious, possessing the ability to destroy a wide-range of disease-causing
microorganisms, and at the same time possess a favorable profile for health and environmental effects.  This
combination makes the resultant products ideal for use in a wide range of markets that are in need of disinfection and
microbial control with reduced threat to users and people in the use area, treated surfaces, and the environment in
general.  The Company has trade secrets and patents pending related to the formulations and production of these
chemical emulsion products, offering significant barriers to competition.

Anpath PCMX Chemical Emulsion Product Characteristics:

Efficacious disinfectants/biocides/sanitizers/cleaners that are gentle to use (achieve bio-decontamination
without toxic  & corrosive chemicals)
Kill a wide range of infectious microorganisms
Minimal Skin, Eye, Pulmonary, Oral or Dermal Irritation
Patents pending and trade secret manufacturing processes offer barrier to competition
Non-corrosive — As a demonstration of potential surface compatibility, previous ESI products are included in
the Boeing Qualified Products List (QPL) and conform with AMS-1452A, 1453 & D6-7127 Aircraft
Corrosion Specifications

3



· Clean/sanitize/disinfect/microbial control/treat while minimizing the harmful effects to people, animals,
surfaces and the environment

Principal products or services and their markets

Anpath intends to exploit its technology platform through the development and licensing/private labeling of
its technology in several product categories.  The Company’s chemical emulsion technology will permit Anpath to
offer a wide range of biocide, disinfectant/sanitizer and cleaning products for a variety of applications and markets.
The Company’s primary focus is the market introduction of GeoTru™ Geobiocide, for use in the oil and gas industry,
specifically for hydraulic fracturing and microbial control in fracking fluids.  Anpath will also opportunistically seek to
license/private label its technology/products for surface disinfection.

Geo-Biocides

At a time when the need for increased oil/gas production and environmental concerns are colliding, Anpath
has focused on a more environmentally correct solution for geobiocides with its GeoTru Geobiocide.
 
The increased utilization of well stimulation and enhanced oil recovery methods will provide a wide range of
opportunities for the suppliers of both formulated oilfield chemicals and their raw materials.  Additionally, US well
stimulation material demand continues to grow.

Hydraulic fracturing consists of pumping into the formation very large volumes of fresh water that generally
has been treated with a friction reducer, biocides, scale inhibitor, and surfactants, and contains sand and granular
products as propping agents. The water treating fluid maximizes the horizontal length of the fracture while
minimizing the vertical fracture height. The fractures, which are held open by the proppants, result in increased
surface area, which further results in increases in the desorption of the gas from the shale and increases in the mobility
of the gas. The result is more efficient recovery of a larger volume of the gas-in-place.

Many of the chemicals used in the treated water are considered toxic and potentially harmful. GeoTru is the
result of a project initiated by Anpath to produce a proprietary biocide for use in the oil and gas industry.  Specifically
our goal was to produce a safe oil/gas field biocide that provided effective control of microorganisms and was
environmentally correct. Reflecting this goal; GeoTru is safe to ship and handle, non-flammable with no explosion
hazard, readily biodegradable and with surface active properties.  GeoTru is designed to function in the oil field
environment; it is compatible with the varying water types found in field operations as well as elevated water
temperatures and varying total dissolved solid concentrations and high levels of salinity, while providing effective
control of microorganisms. 

Development of GeoTru is a result of Anpath’s proprietary PCMX emulsion technology platform. Unique to
this platform, the GeoTru formulation consists of a high yet safe and easy to work with PCMX concentration with
compatible “nature-based” surfactants and solubilizers. This formulation is readily diluted with field waters and
further addresses the needs for biocide solution penetration into the porous and layered geological formations for
release of oil and gas reserves. Extensive development efforts have been undertaken to address the production needs in
the field.  PCMX (also referred to as parachlorometaxylenol and chloroxylenol) has a very long history of use as an
antimicrobial, over 60 years. Since it is a very hydrophobic agent it is compatible with nonaqueous oil and natural gas
reserves. PCMX is neither an oxidizing agent nor aldehyde, making it compatible and viable in waters with organic
loads and not readily inactivated.  It has a history of industrial applications including use in adhesives, paints, leather,
paper, and textiles. PCMX is also a very gentle and safe antimicrobial as seen by its history of use as an antiseptic
agent for hand soaps, hand sanitizers, lotions, surgical scrubs, surface disinfectants, deodorizer air fresheners, nail
infection treatment agents, hair and body shampoos, and acne medications; all at concentrations significantly higher
than would be used for oil and gas exploration, production, and stimulation operations. PCMX is not known to be
carcinogenic nor an endocrine disruptor nor to cause antimicrobial resistance. Because of its hydrophobic nature and
low solubility in water it is emulsified to make it water soluble and to permit its intimate contact with the water bearing
microorganisms and effectively control their growth.
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GeoTru is registered with the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA):  Biocide for the
control of microorganisms including bacteria, algae, and fungi in oil and gas exploration and production operations
including enhanced recovery systems (such as hydraulic fracturing) and industrial water systems.

GeoTru’s registration (EPA Reg No 70791-3) is supported by in-house testing and commissioned outside
independent laboratory antibacterial, antifungal testing, chemistry evaluations, and toxicological testing.  GeoTru
meets EPA Requirements for Toxicity Category IV for no special warnings or precautionary statements required for
harmful ingestion, inhalation, and dermal effects. A patent is pending.

Surface Disinfectants

The Company also intends to reintroduce its broad-spectrum hospital-grade disinfectant, EcoTru®.  
EcoTru is a non-corrosive, non-irritating, non-flammable multi-purpose, effective Broad Spectrum disinfectant and
deodorizing cleaner.  It is a gentle disinfecting method and does not require protective clothing or special ventilation
and has no special handling requirements.  EcoTru meets EPA Requirements for Toxicity Category IV (no special
warnings or precautionary statements required for harmful dermal, ocular, inhalation or ingestion effects). When
initially introduced, EcoTru was known to be the first product of its kind to address the mission-critical needs of
infection prevention without sacrificing safety or compromising the environment. This new, revised formulation
addresses the same needs and has a broader efficacy spectrum. It is a ready-to-use bactericide and virucide shown to
be effective against numerous microorganisms such as, Avian Influenza A and MRSA.  EcoTru is registered with the
EPA (EPA Reg. No. 70791-4).  A patent is pending.

Distribution methods of the products or services

The Company plans to maximize its market distribution relationships in several ways. While the oil and gas
industry opportunity is significant, the market for GeoTru is focused and highly visible.  We have developed strong
relationships with several oil and gas industry chemical distribution partners and intend to leverage those
relationships.  Additionally, the Company is in contact with certain private and state organizations promoting the
economic benefits of hydraulic fracturing.  Management believes that GeoTru offers the ideal combination of safety
and efficacy and should help allay public fears related to the environmental impact of chemicals used in fracing.
 

Our surface disinfectant technology is widely accepted by industries that place a premium on material
compatibility and safety in general, for example, the airline industry.  Our EcoTru distribution model directs us to
partner with industry focused distribution leaders; in selective cases we will seek a combined
manufacturing/distribution arrangement. Our manufacturing process is a two-part process, initially producing a
concentrate and then dilution to a ready-to-use disinfectant.  By design, we can produce the concentrate, maintaining
trade secrets, and ship to manufacturing/distribution partners and they in turn can produce RTU on a just-in-time basis.
 This addresses two important issues and will provide ESI and its designated distribution partners with significant
advantages. First, there will be a drastic reduction in freight costs since the concentrate produces significantly greater
RTU volumes, and second, there will be better inventory management since the concentrate has no shelf life.  These
advantages are particularly important in serving international markets.  

Status of any publicly announced new product or service

None; not applicable.
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Competitive Business Conditions and the Small Business Issuer Competitive Position in the Industry and
Methods of Competition

The market for products such as ours is highly competitive and we face competition from a number of
companies, most of which have substantially greater brand name recognition and financial, research and development,
production and other resources than we do.

Consumer, Institutional, Hospitality and Military
 

In the consumer and institutional markets our primary competitors include Johnson & Johnson, Ecolab, Inc.,
Clorox, Sensible Life Products, and Proctor & Gamble, and others all of which have products with recognized national
brands that include Clorox, Lysol, Pine Sol, and industry specific products. Products used in the consumer markets
and certain institutional markets like the hospitality industry generally compete based upon price. To date, relatively
higher per unit costs of our product as compared to our competitors has limited our ability to compete in these
markets. We believe an increased awareness of the need for safer biocides with environmentally correct profiles will
aid our principal competitive advantages; comparatively favorable toxicity profile, efficacy, and environmental
profile.
 

Oil and Gas
 

There are over 35 dominant major oilfield chemical suppliers, led by the likes of Dow Chemical, BASF and
Rhodia, with a remaining fragmented set of smaller competitors. Current competitive products are conventional
biocides: glutaraldehydes, quats, sodium hypochlorite (bleach) and chlorine dioxide. All are toxic and not eco-
friendly. Electrochemically activated salt water has been used and is available; a green oxidizing technology, but
expensive and easily prone to inactivation.  The relevant trend is toward a reduction in the use of toxic biocides as
increased environmental regulations make biocide applications more and more costly, and the potential for regulation
requiring “greener” biocides a real possibility.

Though there are many disinfectant products that are EPA-registered, when used as directed, the majority of
these products incorporate chemicals that can be toxic, corrosive and potentially damaging to the environment.
Anpath eliminates the effectiveness-safety trade-off faced by consumers in the current market place. Through a
proprietary formulation method using parachlorometaxylenol (PCMX), the company offers effective disinfecting
solutions with active ingredient concentration levels at one-to-two orders of magnitude lower than those of other
disinfectants, eliminating any toxic or corrosive effects. Unlike many competing products, Anpath PCMX based
chemical emulsion products do not require special handling or precautions, including no precautions for skin, eye,
pulmonary, oral or dermal irritation. Additionally, products are nonflammable and environmentally responsible.
Anpath has also formulated products with other nature-based actives.  

Competitive Product Characteristics:

Accelerated Peroxides & Bleach
Highly corrosive – protective gear required
Toxic - causes chemical burns
Pulmonary and ocular irritant
Must preclean for efficacy

Quaternary Ammonium Compounds (Quats)
Limited efficacy
Toxic & Irritating
Corrosive
Limited biodegradation

Ortho-Phenyl Phenol
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Highly toxic & irritating – protective gear required
Corrosive
Carcinogenic
Limited biodegradation

Sources and availability of raw materials and the names of principal suppliers

Raw materials for all ingredients used in production of ESI products are readily available from a variety of
sources.  The active ingredient, parachlorometaxylenol (PCMX) is available in multiple quality grades.  An EPA
registered grade PCMX used to produce our products is readily available from two sources; Clariant Corporation, a
Swiss based company with US headquarters in Charlotte, NC, and Thomas Swan, a British based company with US
headquarters in Lyndhurst, NJ.  ESI has good relationships with each company.  In addition, we have negotiated a
manufacturing price with Surfactants International, a US distributor for PCMX produced by Swan, and Surfactants
International has conducted trial runs and agreed to all of our quality control procedures. Further, consideration for the
supply of raw materials was addressed during the development of our two flagship products, GeoTru and EcoTru.  In
both cases, we were able to formulate using some variation in raw materials and likewise we have registered these
multiple formulations with the EPA.

Dependence on one or a few major customers

Traditionally, ESI has sold product to a few major customers, however these customers are in industries that
place a high premium on the advantages of ESI PCMX-based chemical emulsion technology.  We plan to target these
industries for broader distribution within the industry.  Additionally, following our strategic plan to partner through
industry-based exclusive manufacturing/distribution arrangements we intend to more closely align our goals with
those of our partners.

Patents, trademarks, licenses, franchises, concessions, royalty agreements or labor contracts, including
duration

We submitted an application for patent with the United States Patent and Trademark Office for our Biocide
formulations on July 23, 2012, application number 13/555,799.

Need for any Governmental Approval of Principal Products or Services

See the disclosure under the caption “Costs and Effects of Compliance with Environmental Laws,” below.  

Effect of Existing or Probable Governmental Regulations on the Business

In addition to the environmental regulations outlined above, if and when this Registration Statement becomes
effective, we will be subject to the following regulations of the SEC and applicable securities laws, rules and
regulations:

Smaller Reporting Company

We will be subject to the reporting requirements of Section 13 of the Exchange Act and the disclosure
requirements of Regulation S-K of the SEC, as a “smaller reporting company.”  That designation relieves us of some
of the informational requirements of Regulation S-K.

Sarbanes/Oxley Act

We are also subject to the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.  The Sarbanes/Oxley Act created a strong and
independent accounting oversight board to oversee the conduct of auditors of public companies and strengthens
auditor independence.  It also requires steps to enhance the direct responsibility of senior members of management for
financial reporting and for the quality of financial disclosures made by public companies; establishes clear
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statutory rules to limit, and to expose to public view, possible conflicts of interest affecting securities analysts; creates
guidelines for audit committee members’ appointment, compensation and oversight of the work of public companies’
auditors; management assessment of our internal controls; prohibits certain insider trading during pension fund
blackout periods; requires companies to evaluate internal controls and procedures; and establishes a federal crime of
securities fraud, among other provisions. Compliance with the requirements of the Sarbanes/Oxley Act has
substantially increased our legal and accounting costs.

Exchange Act Reporting Requirements

Section 14(a) of the Exchange Act requires all companies with securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g)
of the Exchange Act to comply with the rules and regulations of the SEC regarding proxy solicitations, as outlined in
Regulation 14A. Matters submitted to shareholders of the Company at a special or annual meeting thereof or pursuant
to a written consent will require the Company to provide the Company’s shareholders with the information outlined in
Schedules 14A or 14C of Regulation 14; preliminary copies of this information must be submitted to the SEC at least
10 days prior to the date that definitive copies of this information are forwarded to the Company’s shareholders.

We are required to file annual reports on Form 10-K and quarterly reports on Form 10-Q with the SEC on a
regular basis, and are required to timely disclose certain material events (e.g., changes in corporate control;
acquisitions or dispositions of a significant amount of assets other than in the ordinary course of business; and
bankruptcy) in a Current Report on Form 8-K.

Research and Development Costs During the Last Two Fiscal Years

During the fiscal years ended March 31, 2013, and 2012, we incurred product development and regulatory
costs totaling $9,300 and $39,150, respectively.  During the nine months ended December 31, 2013, these costs
totaled $11,938.   

Cost and Effects of Compliance with Environmental Laws

Disinfectant products such as ours are classified as “pesticides” and are subject to regulation by the United
States Environmental Protection Agency (the “EPA”), pursuant to the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide
Act (“FIFRA”) as amended by the Food Quality Protection Act (“FQPA”) of 1996. FIFRA generally requires that
before any entity can sell or distribute any pesticide in the United States, it must obtain a registration from the EPA.
After completing the registration process and submission of all required data, an applicant's proposed product label is
stamped when accepted by the EPA and returned to the registrant for use upon the registered product package. Anyone
who sells/distributes a pesticide (including antimicrobial products) also must register that product in every state in
which it intends to sell/distribute the product.

Facilities at which a pesticide is produced also must be listed with the EPA. Upon registration, an
establishment number is assigned. Annual pesticide production reports are required to be submitted to the EPA and
other books and records must be maintained indicating the amount produced, repackaged/relabeled for the past year,
amount sold/distributed for the past year within and outside of the U.S., and the amount to be produced/repackaged/
relabeled for the current year. Pesticide maintenance fees are required for registered products. Failure to pay
registration and annual maintenance fees or provide necessary test data when requested by the EPA could result in the
cancellation of an EPA registration.

EPA regulations also require registrants to report to the EPA new information concerning adverse effects
associated with their products.

We have three products registered with the EPA, EcoTru® Revised,  EnviroTru®and GeoTru™ assigned
EPA Registration Nos. 70791-4,  70791-2, and 70791-3, which have EPA registered labels. EnviroTru  has been
registered in all of the 50 States in the United States and the District of Columbia.  GeoTru was registered in 16
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states containing the vast majority of hydraulic fracturing activity.   The company plans to begin the EcoTru state
registration in early 2014.  All ESI products will be produced in EPA-registered manufacturing facilities.

Although to date we have not had substantial international sales of our products, when we do sell products in
foreign jurisdictions, we will be subject to foreign regulations. For example, before we can introduce our products into
certain markets in the United Kingdom, such products must be listed on the United Kingdom's National Registry. We
expect that we will have to register our products in other foreign jurisdictions before we can commence sales in such
jurisdictions. Compliance with foreign requirements could require substantial expenditures and effort.

Number of Total Employees and Number of Full Time Employees

As of the date of this Registration Statement, we have no full-time employees and four part-time employees,
including our executive officers.

Additional Information
    

You may read and copy any materials that we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100
F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549.  You may also find this Registration Statement and all reports that we  file
electronically with the SEC at their Internet site www.sec.gov.  Please call the SEC at 1-202-551-8090 for further
information on this or other Public Reference Rooms.  This Registration Statement, and our SEC reports or other
registration statements, once filed, will also be available from commercial document retrieval services, such as
Corporation Service Company, whose telephone number is 1-800-222-2122.

Item 1A.  Risk Factors

Risks Related to Our Company

A number of factors could affect the business of Anpath and/or its operating subsidiary, ESI.  Any factor
which could adversely affect the business of ESI could, by extension, have a negative effect on the Company’s own
financial performance.  Among these potential factors are the following:

The Company will need to raise capital to fund operations, and its failure to obtain funding when needed may
force the Company to delay, reduce or eliminate product development efforts.

The Company will need to obtain operating capital of approximately $2 million before it can commence its
planned business operations.  In addition if, in the future, the Company is not capable of generating sufficient revenues
from operations and its capital resources are insufficient to meet future requirements, the Company may have to raise
funds to permit ESI to continue the commercialization, marketing and sale of its products.  The Company cannot be
certain that funding will be available on acceptable terms, or at all.  To the extent that the Company raises additional
funds by issuing equity securities, its stockholders may experience significant dilution. Any debt financing, if
available, may involve restrictive covenants that impact its ability to conduct business.  If the Company is unable to
raise additional capital if required or on acceptable terms, ESI may have to significantly delay, scale back or
discontinue the development and/or commercialization of one or more of its products, restrict its operations or obtain
funds by entering into agreements on unattractive terms.

The slow global economic recovery could adversely affect the Company’s business.

The slow recovery from the global economic crisis of the late 2000’s and turbulent financial markets could
adversely affect the Company’s business, results of operations, and financial condition.  Lower consumer spending
worldwide could lead to a decline in demand for ESI’s products and services.  If the global credit markets do not
improve, the Company could have difficulty in the future refinancing of debt and raising capital for operations.

To date Anpath and ESI have had significant operating losses, an accumulated deficit and have had limited
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revenues and they do not expect to be profitable for at least the foreseeable future, and Anpath and ESI cannot
predict when they  might become profitable, if ever

Anpath and ESI have been operating at a loss each year since the Company’s and ESI’s inception, and the
Company and ESI expects to continue to incur losses for the next 12 to 18 months.  Historically, ESI has had limited
revenues.  Revenues for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013 were $71,954 and $3,608, respectively. Further,
ESI may not be able to generate significant revenues in the future.  ESI will need to generate significant revenues in
order to achieve and maintain profitability.  ESI may not be able to generate sufficient revenue to pay the advances
made by the Company or achieve profitability in the future.  Even if the Company and ESI do achieve profitability,
they may not be able to sustain or increase profitability.  If ESI is not able to generate revenues sufficient to fund
ESI’s operations through product sales or if the Company is not able to raise sufficient funds through investments by
third parties, it could result in the Company’s and ESI’s inability to continue as a going concern and, as a result, the
Company’s Investors could lose their entire investment.

Our financial statements contain an “auditor’s ‘going concern’ opinion”

The Independent Auditor’s Report issued in connection with our audited financial statements for the fiscal
years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, expressed substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern,
due to our history of net losses, our accumulated deficit and our working capital deficit.  See the Index to Financial
Statements, Part F/S of this Registration Statement.  

With the exception of two patent applications on proprietary technology, ESI  relies primarily  upon trade secret
protection to protect its intellectual property; it may be difficult and costly to protect its proprietary rights and ESI
may not be able to ensure their protection.

With the exception of one patent application, ESI has not applied for patent protection for its proprietary
formulas and nano-emulsion technology and has decided instead to rely upon trade secret protection to protect such
intellectual property.  Trade secrets are difficult to protect and while ESI uses reasonable efforts to protect its trade
secrets, it cannot assure that its employees, consultants, contractors or scientific advisors will not, unintentionally or
willfully, disclose its trade secrets to competitors or other third parties.  In addition, courts outside the United States
are sometimes less willing to protect trade secrets.  Moreover, ESI’s competitors may independently develop
equivalent knowledge, methods and know-how.  If ESI is unable to defend its trade secrets and/or its patents pending
from illegal use, or if ESI’s competitors develop equivalent knowledge, it could have a material adverse effect on
ESI’s business.

Any infringement of ESI’s proprietary rights could result in significant litigation costs, and any failure to
adequately protect its proprietary rights could result in ESI’s competitors’ offering similar products, potentially
resulting in loss of a competitive advantage and decreased revenue.  Existing patent, copyright, trademark and trade
secret laws afford only limited protection.  In addition, the laws of some foreign countries do not protect ESI’s
proprietary rights to the same extent as do the laws of the United States.  Therefore, ESI may not be able to protect its
proprietary rights against unauthorized third party use.  Enforcing a claim that a third party illegally obtained and is
using ESI’s trade secrets and patents pending knowledge could be expensive and time consuming, and the outcome of
such a claim is unpredictable.  Litigation may be necessary in the future to enforce its intellectual property rights, to
protect ESI’s trade secrets and patents pending or to determine the validity and scope of the proprietary rights of
others.  This litigation could result in substantial costs and diversion of resources and could materially adversely affect
the future operating results of ESI – thereby negatively affecting the financial performance of the Company as well.

Potential claims alleging infringement of third party's intellectual property by ESI could harm ESI’s ability to
compete and result in significant expense to ESI  and loss of significant rights.

From time to time, third parties may assert patent, copyright, trademark and other intellectual property rights
to technologies that are important to ESI’s business.  Any claims, with or without merit, could be time-consuming,
result in costly litigation, divert the efforts of ESI’s technical and management personnel, cause product
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shipment delays, disrupt ESI’s relationships with ESI’s customers or require ESI to enter into royalty or licensing
agreements, any of which could have a material adverse effect upon the ESI’s operating results and thus the
Company’s financial performance.  Royalty or licensing agreements, if required, may not be available on terms
acceptable to ESI.  If a claim against ESI is successful and ESI cannot obtain a license to the relevant technology on
acceptable terms, license a substitute technology or redesign ESI’s products to avoid infringement, business, financial
condition and results of operations of both ESI and the Company would be materially adversely affected.

ESI operates in a highly regulated industry, which may delay the introduction of new products, cause withdrawal
of products from the market, and have other adverse consequences.

Pursuant to applicable environmental and safety laws and regulations, ESI is required to obtain and maintain
certain governmental permits and approvals for ESI’s products.  Permits and approvals may be subject to revocation,
modification or denial under certain circumstances.  While ESI believes it is in compliance in all material respects
with such environmental and safety laws, there can be no assurance that ESI’s operations or activities will not result in
administrative or private actions, revocation of required permits or licenses, or fines, penalties or damages, which
could have an adverse effect on ESI.  In addition, the Company cannot predict the extent to which any legislation or
regulation may affect the market for ESI’s products or its cost of doing business.

ESI’s products will continue to be subject to periodic random inspection and testing by the EPA and ESI cannot be
certain that such tests will not result in further EPA letters of inquiry or other actions.

ESI’s products will continue to be subject to periodic inspection and testing by the EPA and other authorities,
where applicable, and must comply at all times with the EPA and state regulations.  If ESI fails an EPA inspection
and/or test, or otherwise fail to comply with statutory and regulatory requirements, ESI could be subject to possible
legal or regulatory action, such as suspension of sales, suspension of manufacturing, and seizure of products or
voluntary recall of products.  Further, such a failure could result in the imposition of market restrictions through
labeling changes or in product removal.  If compliance with regulatory requirements is not maintained or if problems
concerning safety or effectiveness of ESI’s products occur following reauthorization by the EPA, ESI’s ability to
market its products may be withdrawn.  Further, if products selected for random testing by the EPA have not been
properly stored, then the EPA tests may result in a finding that ESI’s products do not meet the efficacy standards on
the labels.  If EPA testing results in findings that its products do not meet EPA standards, it could have a material
adverse effect on ESI’s business, reputation and results of operation and, by extension, the Company.

The Company has relied almost entirely on external financing to fund operations and acquisitions to date.

Because the Company has never generated meaningful revenue and currently operates at a loss, the
Company is completely dependent on the continued availability of financing in order to continue its business.  There
can be no assurance that financing sufficient to enable the Company and its subsidiaries to continue their operations
will be available to the Company.  The Company’s failure to obtain financing or to produce levels of revenue to meet
its financial needs could result in its inability to continue as a going concern and, as a result, the Company’s
stockholders could lose their entire investment.

ESI will rely upon third party manufacturers to produce its products, making it vulnerable to supply disruptions
which could harm its business.

ESI will rely upon third party manufacturers to produce its products.  If these manufacturers are unable to
manufacture product in quantities ESI requires or that meets its specifications, or if they raise their prices, it could
have a material adverse effect on ESI’s sales and results of operation.  In addition, in the event of any of the foregoing,
ESI could be required to seek new manufacturers.  In such event, ESI cannot be certain that it will find alternative
third party manufacturers who will manufacture product on similar economic terms. ESI’s costs of goods sold could
increase, with an adverse effect on ESI’s sales and results of operations.

ESI will rely upon only two suppliers for parachlorometaxylenol (“PCMX”), the active ingredient in the
Company’s products.
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ESI will rely upon Clariant Corporation and Swan Chemical to provide it with EPA-required grade PCMX,
which is the biocide used in ESI’s products.  Both Clariant and Swan are large suppliers of PCMX in the United
States.  If Clariant or Swan is unable to supply ESI with EPA-required grade PCMX in the quantities and on the
economic terms that ESI requires, it could have a material adverse effect on ESI’s business.  

ESI  lacks significant sales, marketing and distribution capabilities and depends on third parties to market and
distribute its product both in the United States and Internationally.

ESI does not have an internal sales organization dedicated solely to sales and marketing of its product and
therefore it will have to rely upon third party distributors to market and sell its product.  These third parties may not be
able to market ESI’s product successfully or may not devote the time and resources to marketing that ESI requires.
 ESI will also rely upon third party carriers to distribute and deliver its product.  As such, deliveries are to a certain
extent out of ESI’s control.  If ESI chooses to develop its own sales, marketing or distribution capabilities, it will need
to build a marketing and sales force with technical expertise and with supporting distribution capabilities, which will
require a substantial amount of management and financial resources that may not be available.  If ESI or a third party
is not able to adequately sell and distribute its product, ESI’s business will be materially harmed.

ESI will  face competition in its markets from a number of large and small companies, most  of which have greater
financial, research and development, production and other resources than the Company has.

ESI’s products will face competition from products which may be used as an alternative or substitute
therefor.  In addition, the Company competes with several large companies in the disinfectant and biocide business. 
To the extent that these companies, or new entrants into the market, offer comparable disinfectant/biocide products at
lower prices, ESI’s business could be adversely affected.  ESI’s competitive position is based principally on its nano-
emulsion technology, product quality and product safety.  ESI’s competitors can be expected to continue to improve
the design and performance of their products and to introduce new products with competitive performance
characteristics.  There can be no assurance that ESI will have sufficient resources to maintain its current competitive
position.

The Company may not be able to manage its growth effectively, which could adversely affect its operations and
financial performance.

The ability to manage and operate its business as the Company executes its development and growth strategy
will require effective planning.  Significant growth could strain the Company’s internal resources and could adversely
affect its financial performance.  The Company expects that its efforts to grow will place a significant strain on its
personnel, management systems, infrastructure and other resources.  The Company’s ability to manage future growth
effectively will also require it to successfully attract, train, motivate, retain and manage new employees and continue
to update and improve its operational, financial and management controls and procedures.  If the Company does not
manage its growth effectively, its operations could be adversely affected, resulting in slower growth and a failure to
achieve or sustain profitability.

The Company’s future success depends on retaining its existing key employees and hiring and assimilating new key
employees.  The loss of key employees or the inability to attract new key employees could limit its ability to execute
its growth strategy, resulting in lost sales and a slower rate of growth.

The Company’s success depends in part on its ability to retain key employees including its executive officers
and its chief technologist, Paul S. Malchesky, D.Eng. It would be difficult for the Company to replace any one of
these individuals.  In addition, as the Company grows, it may need to hire additional key personnel.  The Company
may not be able to identify and attract high quality employees or successfully assimilate new employees into its
existing management structure.

ESI cannot predict the impact of its proposed marketing efforts.  If these efforts are unsuccessful, ESI may not
earn enough revenue to become profitable.
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ESI’s success will depend on investing in marketing resources and successfully implementing its marketing
plan.  ESI’s proposed business plan includes hiring marketing personnel and a dedicated sales force and developing a
comprehensive marketing plan for its product.  Such a marketing plan may include attending trade shows and making
private demonstrations, advertising and promotional materials, advertising campaigns in both print and broadcast
media, and advertising/promotion-related operations.  ESI cannot give any assurance that these marketing efforts will
be successful.  If they are not, revenues may be insufficient to cover its fixed costs and ESI may not become
profitable.

Risks Related To Our Common Stock

Our common stock is quoted on the OTC Markets and there is an extremely limited trading market for our common
stock.

Our common stock is quoted on the OTC Markets. There is extremely limited and sporadic trading of our
common stock and no assurance can be given, when, if ever, an active trading market will develop or, if developed,
that it will be sustained. As a result, investors in our common stock may be unable to sell their shares. 

The price of our common stock may fluctuate significantly, which could lead to losses for stockholders.

The securities of public companies can experience extreme price and volume fluctuations, which can be
unrelated or out of proportion to the operating performance of such companies. We expect our common stock price
will be subject to similar volatility. Any negative change in the public's perception of the prospects of our company or
companies in our market could also depress our common stock price, regardless of our actual results. Factors affecting
the trading price of our common stock may include:

  * regulatory actions;
  * variations in our operating results;
  * announcements of technological innovations, new products or product enhancements, strategic alliances or

significant agreements by us or by our competitors;
  * recruitment or departure of key personnel;

  * litigation, legislation, regulation or technological developments that adversely affect our business;
  * changes in the estimates of our operating results or changes in recommendations by any securities analysts

that elect to follow our common stock; and
  * market conditions in our industry, the industries of our customers and the economy as a whole.

If securities analysts do not publish research or reports about our business or if they downgrade our stock, the
price of our stock could decline.

The trading market for our common stock may be affected by research and reports that industry or financial
analysts may in the future publish about us or our business, over which we will have no control. There are many large,
well-established publicly traded companies active in our industry and market, which means it will unlikely that we
will receive widespread, if any, analyst coverage. Furthermore, if one or more of the analysts who in the future elect to
cover us, downgrade our stock, our stock price would likely decline rapidly.

We have no intention to pay dividends on our common stock.

For the foreseeable future, we intend to retain future earnings, if any, to finance our operations and do not
anticipate paying any cash dividends with respect to our common stock. As a result, investors should not expect to
receive dividends on any of the shares of our common stock purchased by them, for a long period of time, if ever.

The application of the “penny stock” rules could adversely affect the market price of our common stock and
increase your transaction costs to sell those shares.
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As long as the trading price of our common stock is below $5.00 per share, the open-market trading of our
common stock will be subject to the “penny stock” rules. The penny stock rules impose additional sales practice
requirements on broker-dealers who sell securities to persons other than established customers and accredited
investors (generally those with assets in excess of $1 million or annual income exceeding $200,000 or $300,000
together with their spouses). For transactions covered by these rules, the broker-dealer must make a special suitability
determination for the purchase of securities and have received the purchaser’s written consent to the transaction before
the purchase. Additionally, for any transaction involving a penny stock, unless exempt, the broker-dealer must
deliver, before the transaction, a disclosure schedule prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission relating
to the penny stock market. The broker-dealer also must disclose the commissions payable to both the broker-dealer
and the registered representative and current quotations for the securities. Finally, monthly statements must be sent
disclosing recent price information on the limited market in penny stocks. These additional burdens imposed on
broker-dealers may restrict the ability or decrease the willingness of broker-dealers to sell our common stock, and may
result in decreased liquidity of our common stock and increased transaction costs for sales and purchases of our
common stock as compared to other securities.

Item 2.  Financial Information.

Forward-looking Statements

Statements made in this Registration Statement which are not purely historical are forward-looking
statements with respect to the goals, plan objectives, intentions, expectations, financial condition, results of
operations, future performance and business of our Company and our wholly-owned subsidiary, ESI, including,
without limitation, (i) our ability to raise capital, and (ii) statements preceded by, followed by or that include the
words “may,” “would,” “could,” “should,” “expects,” “projects,” “anticipates,” “believes,” “estimates,” “plans,”
“intends,” “targets” or similar expressions.

Forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties, and important factors (many of which
are beyond our control) that could cause actual results to differ materially from those set forth in the forward-looking
statements, including the following, general economic or industry conditions, nationally and/or in the communities in
which we may conduct business, changes in the interest rate environment, legislation or regulatory requirements,
conditions of the securities markets, our ability to raise capital, changes in accounting principles, policies or
guidelines, financial or political instability, acts of war or terrorism, other economic, competitive, governmental,
regulatory and technical factors affecting our current or potential business and related matters.  Accordingly, results
actually achieved may differ materially from expected results in these statements.  Forward-looking statements speak
only as of the date they are made.  We do not undertake, and specifically disclaim, any obligation to update any
forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances occurring after the date of such statements.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Plan of Operation

Subject to raising a sufficient amount of working capital, estimated to be $2 million, the Company, through
its wholly-owned subsidiary, ESI, plans to begin producing disinfecting, biocidal, disinfecting and cleaning products
designed to help prevent the spread of infectious microorganisms and control the growth of these disease-causing
microbes, while minimizing the harmful effects to people, animals, surfaces and the environment.  In furtherance of
this goal, on May 14, 2013, we issued to one accredited investor a Secured Promissory Note in the principal amount of
$205,000, and in July, 2013, we sold to two accredited investors a total of 62,500 “unregistered” and “restricted”
shares of its common stock at a price of $0.80 per share, for aggregate gross proceeds of $50,000.  See Item 10,
“Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.”

Liquidity

Cash on hand totaled $46,314 at December 31, 2013, an increase of $44,272 from cash on hand of $2,042 at
March 31, 2013.  This increase was the result of our sale of an Original Issue Discount Promissory Note in the
principal amount of $205,000 in the first quarter of our 2014 fiscal year and the sale of shares of common stock at a
price of $0.80 per share during the second quarter of fiscal 2014.  Gross proceeds from these offerings were $200,000
and $50,000, respectively.  In addition, during the nine months ended December 31, 2013, we received advances
totaling $11,000 from a stockholder.
 
Results of Operations

Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2013, Compared to Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2012.

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013, Anpath recorded revenues of $3,608, a decrease of $68,346, or
approximately 95%, from revenues of $71,954 in the prior fiscal year.  Cost of sales during these periods were $1,036
and $34,458, respectively, during these periods, and reflect the decline in revenue from the 2012 period to the 2013
period.  We posted a gross profit of $2,572 in fiscal 2013, as compared to gross profit of $37,496 in the prior year.
Gross profit margins were 71.3% and 52.1%, respectively.

Anpath recorded total expenses of $240,946 in fiscal 2013, a decrease of $150,832, or 38.5%, from our total
expenses of $391,778 in the year-ago period.  Payroll decreased to $1,551 in 2013, from $218,163 in the prior year.
Likewise, product development and regulatory expenses declined to $9,300 from $39,150; directors’ and officers’
insurance to $6,557 from $13,722; occupancy and office expense to $8,842 from $50,278; and depreciation expense to
$16,538, from $53,533.  In 2013, we recognized a loss of $170,292 on a contractual agreement, vs. $0 in 2012.  This
loss stemmed from the cancellation of our manufacturing agreement with Minntech Corp. and the forfeiture of
deposits associated with the agreement by the terms thereof.  As with our decrease in revenue from 2012 to 2013,
these figures reflect our cutback in operations from year to year.

Anpath incurred a net loss of $238,374, or $0.02 per share, in fiscal 2013, as compared to net loss of
$354,282, or $0.02 per share, in fiscal 2012.

Nine months ended December 31, 2013, and 2012.

During the nine months ended December 31, 2013, Anpath recognized $0 revenue, as compared to revenue
of $3.608 in the prior nine-month period.  Cost of sales during these periods totaled $0 and $1036, for gross profit of
$0, and $2,572, respectively.

Our total operating expenses rose to $4,457,867 in the nine months ended December 31, 2013, from $39,595 in the
prior period, as we began preparations to resume material operations.  Payroll expense increased to $4,381,047 in the
2013 period, due to non-cash compensation of management, from a figure of $1,551 in the year-ago period.  
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Professional fees also increased to $36,438 in 2013 as we paid legal and audit fees in connection with our Form 10
Registration Statement and related financial statements.  The comparable figure for the nine months ended December
31, 2012, was $8,440.  Likewise, product development and regulatory expense rose to $11,938 from $6,863; directors’
and officers’ insurance increased to $11,803 from $0; and occupancy and office expense increased to $14,846 from
$6,203.  Interest expense and loss on debt extinguishment totaled $45,000 and $80,000, respectively, in the nine
months ended December 31, 2013, as compared to $0 and $0 in the prior year period.

We incurred a net loss of $4,582,867, or $0.31 per share, in the nine months ended December 31, 2013, vs. a
net loss of $207,315, or $0.01 per share, in the year-ago period.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements of any kind.

Item 3.  Properties.  

Anpath uses the office space of its CFO, Stephen J. Hoelscher, rent free.  This office space consists of
approximately 2500 square feet located at 515 Congress Ave., Suite 1400, Austin Texas.

Item 4.  Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.  

Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners

The following table sets forth the share holdings of those persons who own more than five percent of our
common stock as of the date of this Registration Statement, respectively based upon 11,970,140 shares being
outstanding:

Ownership of Principal Shareholders
Title Of Class Name and Address of Beneficial

Owner
Amount and Nature of

Beneficial Owner
Percent of Class

Common Stock Arthur R. Batson      6,718,535*   56.1%
Common Stock Christopher J. Spencer 900,000    7.5%

Total  7,618,535  63.6%

*  Mr. Batson is CEO of Arthur Douglas & Associates, Inc. which is the record owner of 3,634,813 shares and are
reflected in his ownership above.

Security Ownership of Management

The following table sets forth the share holdings of our directors and executive officers as of the date of this
Registration Statement, based upon 11,970,140 shares being outstanding:

Ownership of Officers and Directors
Title Of Class Name and Address of

Beneficial Owner
Amount and Nature of
Beneficial Owner

Percent of Class

Common Stock J. Lloyd Breedlove 305,233   2.5%
Common Stock Stephen J. Hoelscher 133,111   1.1%
Common Stock Christopher J. Spencer 900,000   7.5%
Common Stock William J. Robbins 100,000    0.8%
Total (four persons)  1,438,344 11.9%
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*

There are no present arrangements or pledges of our securities which may result in a change in control of the
Company.  

Item 5.  Directors and Executive Officers.

Identification of Directors and Executive Officers

The following table sets forth the names of all of our current directors and executive officers. These persons
will serve until the next annual meeting of the shareholders or until their successors are elected or appointed and
qualified, or their prior resignation or termination.

Name Positions Held
Date of Election or

Designation
Date of Termination or

Resignation
James Lloyd Breedlove President

CEO
2/26/2013
2/26/2013

*
*

Stephen J. Hoelscher CFO
Secretary

1/10/2006
1/10/2006

*
*

Chris Spencer Director 2/16/2013 *
William J. Robbins Director 2/16/2013 *

These persons presently serve in the capacities indicated.

Business Experience

J. Lloyd Breedlove

J. Lloyd Breedlove is 66 years of age and has been our President and Chief Executive Officer since February
26, 2013.  From 2003 to 2006, he was the President and Chief Executive Officer of Imalux Corporation ,a corporation
in the medical imaging equipment industry. Prior thereto, from 2000 to 2003, he was the President and Chief
Executive Officer of KIVALO, Inc. a healthcare technology company with emphasis on disease management. From
1991 to 1999, Mr. Breedlove served as the Executive Vice President and Group President of STERIS Corporation, a
developer and manufacturer of infection and contamination control products. From 1989 to 1991, he was the President
and Chief Executive Officer of Catheter Research Inc. (CRI), a developer of  vascular surgery products; prior thereto,
he was the Director of Sales and held other sales and management positions at Mallinckrodt, Inc., a diverse company
focusing on supplying products to the healthcare industry. Mr. Breedlove has a wide range of experience working
with companies in various stages of development from start-ups to companies with global operations. During
Mr. Breedlove's tenure at STERIS, annual sales increased from $13 million to greater than $820 million. He has
served on numerous advisory and corporate boards, with an emphasis on establishing healthcare businesses.
Mr. Breedlove received an MBA from Western Carolina University. Serving in Viet Nam, he was awarded the
Bronze Star, Bronze Star with Oak Leaf Cluster, Vietnamese Cross of Gallantry, Air Medal and Purple Heart.

Stephen Hoelscher

Mr. Hoelscher is 54 years of age and has been our Chief Financial Officer and Secretary since January 10,
2006. Mr. Hoelscher is a Certified Public Accountant and has 33 years of accounting and auditing experience.
Mr. Hoelscher is a five percent owner of, and also the CFO for, Mastodon Ventures, Inc., a financial consulting
business in Austin, Texas, a position that he has held since 2000.  Since May, 2004, Mr. Hoelscher has also served as
the Chief Financial Officer of EnXnet, Inc, a Tulsa, Oklahoma based publicly traded technology company, and he has
provided accounting consulting services to EnXnet since January 2001. Mr. Hoelscher will continue to provide limited
consultation to Mastodon and will continue to consult with EnXnet but will devote such time as necessary to
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the performance of his duties to us. From 1997 to 2000, Mr. Hoelscher was the Controller for Aperian, Inc. an Austin,
Texas based publicly traded company. Prior to joining Aperian, he was the controller for Protos Software Company in
Georgetown, Texas from 1996 to 1997. Mr. Hoelscher was Audit Manager with Brown, Graham and Company, P.C.
from 1989 to 1996. Mr. Hoelscher received a Bachelor of Business Administration from West Texas A&M University
(formerly West Texas State University) in Canyon, Texas in 1981.

Christopher J. Spencer

Mr. Spencer is 44 years of age and has served as a director since February 16, 2013.  He has also served as
Chief Executive Officer, President and a director of FAB Universal Corp., a Colorado corporation, since February 7,
2001.  From 1994 until 1996, Mr. Spencer founded and worked for ChinaWire, Inc., a high-technology company
engaged in financial remittance between international locations and China.  From 1992 to 1994, Mr. Spencer worked
for Lotto USA, Inc., a Pennsylvania computer networking company, where he was founder and Chief Executive
Officer.  From 1990 until 1992, Mr. Spencer worked for John Valiant, Inc., and was responsible for business concept
development and obtaining financing.  

Dr. William Jay Robbins, M.D., F.A.C.P., A.A.H.I.V.S.

Dr. Robbins is 61 years of age and has served as a director of the Company since February 16, 2013.  His
background includes a history of active involvement with infectious disease care, specifically with HIV treatment and
immunology. Currently, he is a member of the National Board of Directors at the American Academy of HIV
Medicine. In 2000, he founded his current practice, Infectious Disease of Central Florida in Orlando, Florida. Dr.
Robbins is a member of the National Medical Advisory Board of Aguron Corporation, and is the Florida Chapter
President at the American Academy of HIV Medicine.

Dr. Robbins is a Principal Investigator for a wide range of clinical research studies with numerous
pharmaceutical and biotech companies. He has two decades of clinical trial participation and engages as an expert
speaker for Pfizer, GlaxoSmithKline, Gilead Sciences, Roche, and Bohringer-Ingelheim. In additional he has held
positions as Clinical Instructor at both NOVA Southeastern University School of Osteopathic Medicine and the
Orlando Regional Medical Center.

From 1986-1999, Dr. Robbins founded and was senior physician at Central Florida Infectious Disease, P.A.,
Prior to that he held Chief of Medicine position at A.M.I. Medical Center in Orlando, Florida. Dr. Robbins has
participated in numerous community service organizations specifically focused on HIV/AIDS. He has received many
awards and honors including the AMI Medical Center Orlando Physician of the Year - 1989 and Glebeigh Hospital,
Orlando, Florida Distinguished Faculty Award Recognition for AIDS victims, and has published numerous scientific
papers focused on HIV Medicine.

Dr. Robbins earned his Bachelor of Science degree in biology from Lehigh University (1973) and a Doctor
of Medicine degree from the University of the State of New York, Albany, New York (1985) He received residency
training from the department of internal medicine at the Lutheran Medical Center in Brooklyn, New York (1981-
1983) and completed fellowship training in infectious diseases at the University of the State of New York - Downstate
Medical Center in Brooklyn, New York (1983-1985).

Directorships

Director Christopher J. Spencer is also a director of FAB Universal Corp., a Colorado corporation, and
Future Healthcare of America, a Wyoming corporation, both of which have securities registered pursuant to Section 12
of the Exchange Act.
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Significant Employees

Paul S. Malchesky, D.Eng., is the developer of the Company’s two biocide/disinfectant formulations and is
the primary inventor of the technology for which we have patents pending .  Mr. Malchesky has broad, extensive
medical research and development.  Other than Mr. Malchesky and our officers named above, there are no employees
who are not executive officers but who make or are expected to make significant contributions to the Company’s
business.

Family Relationships

There are no family relationships between any of the Company’s directors or executive officers or any
person nominated or chosen by the Company to become a director or executive officer.

Involvement in Certain Legal Proceedings

During the past 10 years, none of our present or former directors, executive officers or persons nominated to
become directors or executive officers:

(1) A petition under the Federal bankruptcy laws or any state insolvency law was filed by or against, or a
receiver, fiscal agent or similar officer was appointed by a court for the business or property of such person, or any
partnership in which he was a general partner at or within two years before the time of such filing, or any corporation
or business association of which he was an executive officer at or within two years before the time of such filing;

(2) Such person was convicted in a criminal proceeding or is a named subject of a pending criminal
proceeding (excluding traffic violations and other minor offenses);

(3) Such person was the subject of any order, judgment, or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or
vacated, of any court of competent jurisdiction, permanently or temporarily enjoining him from, or otherwise limiting,
the following activities:

(i) Acting as a futures commission merchant, introducing broker, commodity trading advisor,
commodity pool operator, floor broker, leverage transaction merchant, any other person regulated by the Commodity
Futures Trading Commission, or an associated person of any of the foregoing, or as an investment adviser,
underwriter, broker or dealer in securities, or as an affiliated person, director or employee of any investment company,
bank, savings and loan association or insurance company, or engaging in or continuing any conduct or practice in
connection with such activity;

(ii) Engaging in any type of business practice; or

(iii) Engaging in any activity in connection with the purchase or sale of any security or commodity
or in connection with any violation of Federal or State securities laws or Federal commodities laws;

(4) Such person was the subject of any order, judgment or decree, not subsequently reversed, suspended or
vacated, of any Federal or State authority barring, suspending or otherwise limiting for more than 60 days the right of
such person to engage in any activity described in paragraph (f)(3)(i) of this section, or to be associated with persons
engaged in any such activity;

(5) Such person was found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the Commission to have
violated any Federal or State securities law, and the judgment in such civil action or finding by the Commission has
not been subsequently reversed, suspended, or vacated;

(6) Such person was found by a court of competent jurisdiction in a civil action or by the Commodity Futures
Trading Commission to have violated any Federal commodities law, and the judgment in such civil action or
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finding by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission has not been subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated;

(7) Such person was the subject of, or a party to, any Federal or State judicial or administrative order,
judgment, decree, or finding, not subsequently reversed, suspended or vacated, relating to an alleged violation of:

(i) Any Federal or State securities or commodities law or regulation; or

(ii) Any law or regulation respecting financial institutions or insurance companies including, but
not limited to, a temporary or permanent injunction, order of disgorgement or restitution, civil money penalty or
temporary or permanent cease-and-desist order, or removal or prohibition order; or

(iii) Any law or regulation prohibiting mail or wire fraud or fraud in connection with any business
entity; or

(8) Such person was the subject of, or a party to, any sanction or order, not subsequently reversed, suspended
or vacated, of any self-regulatory organization (as defined in Section 3(a)(26) of the Exchange Act (15 U.S.C. 78c(a)
(26))), any registered entity (as defined in Section 1(a)(29) of the Commodity Exchange Act (7 U.S.C. 1(a)(29))), or
any equivalent exchange, association, entity or organization that has disciplinary authority over its members or
persons associated with a member.

Item 6.  Executive Compensation.  

The following table sets forth the aggregate compensation paid by us for services rendered during the
periods indicated:

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

Name and
Principal
Position

(a)

Year

(b)

Salary
($)

(c)

Bonus
($)

(d)

Stock
Awards

($)

(e)

Option
Awards

($)

(f)

Non-Equity
Incentive Plan
Compensation

($)
(g)

Nonqualified
 Deferred

Compensation
($)
(h)

All Other
Compensation

($)

(i)

Total
Earnings

($)

(j)
James Lloyd
Breedlove,
CEO and
President

12/31/13 (1)
3/31/13
3/31/12

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$2,000 (2)
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$2,000
$0
$0

Stephen
Hoelscher,
CFO and
Director

12/31/13 (1)
3/31/13
3/31/12

$31,875
$1,500

$0

$0
$0
$0

1,250 (3)
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$33,125
$1,500

$0

(1)  These figures are for the nine months ended December 31, 2013.

Mr. Breedlove received 200,000 “unregistered” and “restricted” shares of common stock, valued at $0.01 per share,
as compensation on June 7, 2013.

(3)  Mr. Hoelscher received 125,000 “unregistered” and “restricted” shares of common stock, valued at $0.01 per
share, as compensation on June 7, 2013.
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Outstanding Equity Awards

OUTSTANDING EQUITY AWARDS AT FISCAL YEAR-END

Option Awards Stock Awards
Name Number of

Securities
Underlying
Unexercised
Options (#)
Exercisable

Number of
Securities
underlying

Unexercised
Options (#)

Unexercisable

Equity
Incentive Plan

Awards
Number of
Securities

Underlying
Unexercised

Unearned
Options (#)

Option
Exercise

Price
($)

Option
Expiration

Date

Number of
Shares or
Units of

Stock That
Have Not
Vested (#)

Market
Value of
Shares or
Units of
Stock
That

Have Not
Vested

($)

Equity
Incentive

Plan
Awards:

Number of
Unearned

Shares,
Vested
Units or
Other

Rights That
Have Not
Vested (#)

Equity
Incentive

Plan
Awards:

Market or
Payout

Value of
Unearned

Shares,
Units or
Other

Rights That
Have Not
Vested ($)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) (i) (j)
James
Lloyd
Breedlove,
CEO and
President

None None None None None None None None None

Stephen
Hoelscher,
CFO and
Director

None None None None None None None None None

Chris
Spencer,
Director

None None None None None None None None None

William J.
Robbins,
Director

None None None None None None None None None
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Compensation of Directors

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Name Fees Earned
or Paid in
Cash ($)

Stock
Awards ($)

Option
Awards ($)

Non-Equity
Incentive Plan
Compensation

($)

Nonqualified
Deferred

Compensation
Earnings ($)

All Other
Compensation

($)

Total ($)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h)
Christopher
J. Spencer,
Director

None $9,000(1) None None None None $9,000

William J.
Robbins,
Director

None $1,000(2) None None None None $1,000

(1)  On June 7, 2013, Mr.  Spencer received 900,000 “unregistered” and “restricted” shares of common stock, valued
at $0.01 per share, as compensation for his services as a director.

(2)  On June 7, 2013, Mr. Robbins received 100,000 “unregistered” and “restricted” shares of common stock, valued
at $0.01 per share, as compensation for his services as a director.

Item 7.  Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence.

There were no material transactions, or series of similar transactions, during our last fiscal year, or any
currently proposed transactions, or series of similar transactions, to which we or any of our subsidiaries was or is to be
a party, in which the amount involved exceeded the lesser of $120,000 or one percent of the average of our total assets
at year-end for the last three completed fiscal years and in which any director, executive officer or any security holder
who is known to us to own of record or beneficially more than five percent of any class of our common stock, or any
member of the immediate family of any of the foregoing persons, had an interest.

Item 8.  Legal Proceedings.  

Except as indicated below, we are not a party to any pending legal proceeding and, to the knowledge of our
management; no federal, state or local governmental agency is presently contemplating any proceeding against us. No
director, executive officer or affiliate of ours or owner of record or beneficially of more than five percent of our
common stock is a party adverse to our Company or has a material interest adverse to us in any proceeding.

On September 27, 2013, Susan Ladeau filed a Complaint against the Company and ESI in the Superior Court
of the County of Iredell, North Carolina, seeking payment of wages of approximately $25,000, together with vacation
pay, the value of health insurance benefits and medical expenses collectively totaling approximately $12,000, and the
issuance of 40,000 shares of the Company’s common stock.  The case was designated Case No. 13CV 02277.  The
Company and ESI dispute Ms. Ladeau’s claims and have filed an answer to the Complaint.

Item 9.  Market Price of and Dividends on the Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.

Market Information

There is no “established trading market” for our shares of common stock.  Commencing on or about August
25, 2011, our shares of common stock were listed on the OTC Bulletin Board of the Financial Industry Regulatory
Authority, Inc. (“FINRA”) under the symbol “APGR”.  No assurance can be given that any market for our common
stock will develop or be maintained.  If a public market ever develops in the future, the sale of shares of our common
stock that are deemed to be “restricted securities” pursuant to Rule 144 of the SEC by members of management or
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others may have a substantial adverse impact on any such market.  With the exception of the shares outlined below
under the heading “Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities; Use of Proceeds from Registered Securities,” all current
holders of shares of our common stock have satisfied the six-month holding period requirement of Rule 144; these
listed persons’ shares are subject to the resale limitations outlined below under the heading “Rule 144.”  

Set forth below are the high and low closing bid prices for our common stock for each quarter of our 2013 and 2012
fiscal years and the first three quarters of our 2014 fiscal year.  These bid prices were obtained from OTC Markets
Group, Inc. formerly known as the “Pink Sheets, LLC”, formerly known as the “National Quotation Bureau, LLC.”
 All prices listed herein reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down or commissions and may not
represent actual transactions. Quotations for our common stock commenced on August 25, 2011.

Period High Low
August 25, 2011 through September 30, 2011 NONE NONE
October 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011 $0.65 $0.06
January 1, 2012 through March 31, 2012 $0.21 $0.05
April 1, 2012 through June 30,2012 $0.12 $0.05
July 1, 2012 through September 30, 2012 $0.20 $0.12
October 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012 $0.31 $0.025
January 1, 2013 through March 15, 2013 $0.40 $0.30
March 16, 2013 through March 31, 2013* $1.00 $1.00
April 1, 2013 through June 30,2013 $2.00 $0.55
July 1, 2013 through September 30, 2013 $1.08 $0.60
October 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013   $0.659 $0.35

*  After one for two reverse split.

Rule 144

The following is a summary of the current requirements of Rule 144:

 Affiliate or Person Selling on Behalf of an Affiliate Non-Affiliate (and has not been an
Affiliate During the Prior Three
Months)

Restricted Securities
of Reporting Issuers

During six-month holding period – no resales under
Rule 144 Permitted.  

After Six-month holding period – may resell in
accordance with all Rule 144 requirements
including:

Current public information,
Volume limitations,
Manner of sale requirements for equity
securities, and
Filing of Form 144.

During six- month holding period –
no resales under Rule 144 permitted.

After six-month holding period but
before one year – unlimited public
resales under Rule 144 except that
the current public information
requirement still applies.

After one-year holding period –
unlimited public resales under Rule
144; need not comply with any other
Rule 144 requirements.

Restricted Securities
of Non-Reporting
Issuers

During one-year holding period – no resales under
Rule 144 permitted.

After one-year holding period – may resell in
accordance with all Rule 144 requirements
including:

Current public information,
Volume limitations,
Manner of sale requirements for equity
securities, and
Filing of Form 144.

During one-year holding period – no
resales under Rule 144 permitted.

After one-year holding period –
unlimited public resales under Rule
144; need not comply with any other
Rule 144 requirements.
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Holders

The number of record holders of our common stock as of the date of this Registration Statement is
approximately 70.

Dividends

We have not declared any cash dividends with respect to our common stock, and do not intend to declare
dividends in the foreseeable future.  The future dividend policy of our Company cannot be ascertained with any
certainty, and if and until we determine to engage in any business or we complete any acquisition, reorganization or
merger, no such policy will be formulated.  There are no material restrictions limiting, or that are likely to limit, our
ability to pay dividends on our securities.

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans

Equity Compensation Plan Information.



Plan Category Number of Securities to be
issued upon exercise of

outstanding options,
warrants and rights

Weighted-average exercise
price of outstanding

options, warrants and
rights

Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under

equity compensation plans
excluding securities

reflected in column (a)

 (a) (b) (c)
Equity compensation plans

approved by security
holders

None None None

Equity compensation plans
not approved by security

holders

None None None

Total None None None
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Item 10.  Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities.

To whom Date Number of shares Consideration*
Alpha Capital Anstalt 5-14-2013             40,000 (1)
Arthur Batson 6-7-2013 3,525,000 Issued for services rendered valued at $35,250
Christopher J. Spencer 6-7-2013 900,000 Issued for services rendered valued at $9,000
John and Margaret Spencer 6-7-2013 100,000 Issued for services rendered valued at $1,000
Paul Malchesky 6-7-2013 125,000 Issued for services rendered valued at $1,250
J. Lloyd Breedlove 6-7-2013 200,000 Issued for services rendered valued at $2,000
Stephen Hoelscher 6-7-2013 125,000 Issued for services rendered valued at $1,250
Wiliam J. Robbins 6-7-2013 100,000 Issued for services rendered valued at $1,000
Vanessa Boulware 6-7-2013 50,000 Issued for services rendered valued at $500
John Busshaus 6-7-2013 250,000 Issued for services rendered valued at $2,500
Michael R. Samples 7-3-2013 31,250 $25,000
Darryl Cermak Serfass 7-29-2013 31,250 $25,000
Alpha Capital Anstalt 7-29-2013            75,000 (2)
Lane Ventures 7-29-2013            25,000 (2)
Alpha Capital Anstalt 2-5-2014            75,000 (3)
Lane Ventures 2-5-2014            25,000 (3)

(1)  These shares were issued pursuant to the terms of a Securities Purchase Agreement, dated May 14, 2013
(the “SPA”), by which the Company sold to Alpha Capital Anstalt a secured Original Issue Discount Promissory Note
in the principal amount of $205,000 (the “Note”), which was initially due and payable on June 14, 2013.  The Note is
secured by the assets of the Company pursuant to the terms of a Security Agreement and ESI has executed a
Subsidiary Guarantee by which it guaranteed payment of the Note.  Under the terms of Paragraph 4.3(a) of the SPA,
the Company agreed to cause its common stock to be registered under Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act on or before
the 180th day following the date of the SPA.  Pursuant to an Extension and Waiver Agreement between the parties,
this deadline has been extended to April 30, 2014.  See the Exhibit Index, Item 15 of this Registration Statement.

(2)  These share were issued under the terms of a Note Extension Agreement by which Alpha Capital Anstalt
agreed to extend the maturity date of the $205,000 Original Issue Discount Promissory Note to September 14, 2013
 See the Exhibit Index, Item 15 of this Registration Statement.

(3) These share were issued under the terms of a second Note Extension Agreement by which Alpha Capital
Anstalt agreed to extend the maturity date of the $205,000 Original Issue Discount Promissory Note to June 30, 2014.
 See the Exhibit Index, Item 15 of this Registration Statement.

We issued all of these securities to persons who were “accredited investors” as that term is defined in  Rule
501 of Regulation D of the SEC; and each such person had prior access to all material information about us prior to
the offer and sale of these securities. We believe that the offer and sale of these securities were exempt from the
registration requirements of the Securities Act, pursuant to Sections 4(2) and 4(6) thereof, and Rule 506 of Regulation
D of the SEC.  Sales to “accredited investors” are preempted from state regulation.

Item 11.  Description of Registrant’s Securities to be Registered.

Common Stock

We are authorized to issue 100,000,000 shares of common stock, $0.0001 par value per share.  There are
currently 11,970,140 shares of common voting stock issued and outstanding.  The holders of our common stock are
entitled to one vote per share on each matter submitted to a vote at a meeting of our shareholders.

Our shareholders have no pre-emptive rights to acquire additional shares of our common stock or other
securities; nor shall our shareholders be entitled to vote cumulatively in the election of directors or for any other
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purpose.  Our common stock is not subject to redemption rights and carries no subscription or conversion rights.  All
shares of the common stock now outstanding are fully paid and non-assessable.

For additional information regarding our common stock, see our Amended and Restated Certificate of
Incorporation that are filed as an Exhibit hereto and incorporated herein by reference.  See the Exhibit Index, Item 15
of this Registration Statement.

Preferred Stock

We are authorized to issue 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.0001 par value per share, with the rights,
privileges and preferences of the preferred stock to be set by the Board of Directors.  No shares of preferred stock
have been designated as a class, and none are outstanding.

No Outstanding Options, Warrants or Calls

There are no outstanding options, warrants or calls to purchase any of our authorized securities.  

No Provisions Limiting Change of Control

There is no provision in our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation or our Amended and
Restated Bylaws that would delay, defer, or prevent a change in control of our Company.  Under Article IV of our
Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, our Board of Directors has the authority to determine or alter the
rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to or imposed upon any wholly unissued series of Preferred
Stock, including the designation of “poison pill” and other rights that may delay, defer or prevents such a change in
control.  However, as of the date hereof, the Board of Directors has not made any such determination and it has no
intention to make such a determination in the foreseeable future.

Item 12.  Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Section 145 of the Delaware General Corporation Law provides, in general, that a corporation incorporated
under the laws of the State of Delaware, such as the Company, may indemnify any person who was or is a party or is
threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than a
derivative action by or in the right of the corporation) by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director,
officer, employee or agent of the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director,
officer, employee or agent of another enterprise, against expenses (including attorneys’ fees), judgments, fines and
amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with such action, suit or
proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed
to the best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause
to believe such person’s conduct was unlawful. In the case of a derivative action, a Delaware corporation may
indemnify any such person against expenses (including attorneys’ fees) actually and reasonably incurred by such
person in connection with the defense or settlement of such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a
manner such person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, except that no
indemnification will be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person will have been adjudged
to be liable to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware or any
other court in which such action was brought determines such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for
such expenses.
 

Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Amended and Restated Bylaws (see Article IX
of our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation and Article X of our amended and Restated Bylaws)
provide that we will indemnify our directors, officers, employees and agents to the extent and in the manner permitted
by the provisions of the Delaware General Corporation Law.  Any repeal or modification of these provisions shall be
prospective only, and shall not adversely affect any limitation on the liability of our directors or officers existing prior
to the time of such repeal or modification.  We are also permitted to apply for insurance on
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behalf of any director, officer, employee or other agent for liability arising out of his actions, whether or not the
Delaware General Corporation Law would permit indemnification.

Item 13. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

Anpath Group, Inc.

Index to Consolidated Financial Statements

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Fiscal Years Ended
March 31, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity for the Fiscal Years Ended
March 31, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Fiscal Years Ended
March 31, 2013 and 2012

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
  Anpath Group, Inc.
  Austin, Texas

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Anpath Group, Inc. as of March 31,
2013 and 2012 and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity, and cash
flows for each of the years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. The
Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over
financial reporting. Our audit included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Anpath Group as of March 31, 2013 and 2012 and the results of operations and
cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that Anpath Group, Inc. will
continue as a going concern. As discussed in Note 2 to the financial statements, Anpath suffered losses
from operations and has a working capital deficiency, which raises substantial doubt about its ability
to continue as a going concern. Management’s plans regarding those matters also are described in Note
1. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
uncertainty.

/s/Malone Bailey, LLP

MaloneBailey, LLP
www.malonebailey.com
Houston, Texas

February 14, 2014
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ANPATH GROUP, INC      
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS      
        
    March 31,
    2013   2012
ASSETS      
CURRENT ASSETS      
 Cash $         2,042 $            59
 Prepaid expenses       25,492         6,863
  TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS       27,534         6,922
        
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT      
 Machinery & equipment      185,377      338,898
 Less accumulated depreciation     (185,377)     (322,360)
  TOTAL FIXED ASSETS               -        16,538
        
OTHER ASSETS      
 Deposits             -      170,292
        

TOTAL ASSETS $       27,534 $         193,752
        
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY      
CURRENT LIABILITIES      
 Accounts payable and accrued expenses $      89,428 $     107,542
 Advance from stockholder        60,270               -



  TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES     149,698      107,542
        
LONG TERM LIABILITIES      
 Convertible notes payable       30,000               -
        
  TOTAL LIABILITIES      179,698    107,542
        
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES               -                  -
        
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY      
 Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value; 5,000,000 shares authorized,      
  no shares issued and outstanding              -                -
 Common stock, $0.0001 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized,      
  6,313,890 and 12,627,520 shares issued and outstanding             631            631
 Additional paid-in capital      765,228       765,228
 Accumulated deficit   (918,023)      (679,649)
  TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY     (152,164)         86,210
        
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND      
 STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $         27,534 $       193,752
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ANPATH GROUP, INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS      
        
        
     Year Ended  
    March 31,  
    2013  2012  
        
REVENUES $ 3,608 $ 71,954 
        
COST OF SALES  1,036  34,458 
        
 Gross Profit  2,572  37,496 
        
EXPENSES      
 Payroll  1,551  218,163 
 Professional fees  24,553  (6,555) 
 Product development and regulatory  9,300  39,150 
 Directors and officers insurance  6,557  13,722 
 Occupancy and office  8,842  50,278 
 Depreciation  16,538  53,533 
 Sales samples                          -  12,628 
 Travel and other  3,313  9,602 
 Loss on contractual agreement  170,292                     - 
 Sale of assets                          -  1,257 
  Total Expenses  240,946  391,778 
        
NET LOSS $ (238,374) $ (354,282) 
        
BASIC AND DILUTED NET LOSS PER SHARE $ (0.02) $ (0.02) 
        
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF      
 COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING,      
 BASIC AND DILUTED  14,973,058  16,010,408  
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ANPATH GROUP, INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
    Common Stock   Paid-in   Accumulated
    Shares   Amount   Capital   (Deficit)
              
Balance, March 31, 2011  6,313,890 $ 631 $ 765,228 $ (325,367)
              
Net loss for the year ended
March 31, 2012                    -             -             -  (354,282)
              
Balance, March 31, 2012  6,313,890  631  765,228  (679,649)
              
Net loss for the year ended
March 31, 2013                    -             -             -  (238,374)
              
Balance, March 31, 2013  6,313,890 $ 631 $ 765,228 $ (918,023)
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ANPATH GROUP, INC      
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS      
             
           Year Ended
          March 31,
          2013  2012
             
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES      
 Net loss      $     (238,374) $    (354,282)
 (Gain) loss on disposal of assets         170,292                   -
 Depreciation and amortization          16,538      53,977
 Stock issued for services                        -                   -
 Stock issued with note payable                       -                   -
 Stock options and warrants issued     -                   -
 Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash       
  used by operations:         
  Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable                     -       8,691
  Decrease (increase) in deposits                       -      4,650
  Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses        (18,629)     23,556

  
Increase (decrease)  in accounts payable & accrued
expenses    (18,114)      51,369

Net cash used by operating activities      (88,287) (212,039)
             
             
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES      
  Proceeds from note payable           30,000                   -
  Advances from stockholder          60,270                   -
Net cash used by financing activities            90,270                   -
             
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH           1,983  (212,039)
             
CASH - Beginning of period                     59    209,584
             
CASH - End of period     $        2,042 $     (2,455)
             
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURES:      
 Interest expense      $                   - $                   -
 Income taxes       -                   -
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NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
 
Anpath Group, Inc. (hereinafter “the Company”) was incorporated in Delaware on August 26, 2004.  The principal
business of the Company is a holding company. The Company’s sole subsidiary is EnviroSystems, Inc. (hereinafter
“ESI”) The Company’s name was changed to Anpath Group, Inc on January 8, 2007. Formerly, our name was
Telecomm Sales Network, Inc. 

The Company through its subsidiary, ESI, plans to begin producing disinfecting, biocidal, sanitizing, and cleaning
products designed to help prevent the spread of infectious microorganisms and control the growth of these disease-
causing microbes, while minimizing the harmful effects to people, animals, surfaces and the environment. ESI intends
to exploit its technology platform through the development and licensing/private labeling of its technology in several
product categories.  The Company’s chemical emulsion technology will permit ESI to offer a wide range of
disinfectant/biocides/sanitizer/cleaner/antiseptic products for a variety of applications and markets. The Company’s
primary focus is the market introduction of GeoTru™ Geobiocide, for use in the oil and gas industry, specifically for
hydraulic fracturing and microbial control in fracking fluids.  ESI will also opportunistically seek to license/private
label its technology/products for surface disinfection.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going
concern. As discussed in Note 3 to the financial statements, the Company suffered losses from operations and has a
working capital deficiency, which raises substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern.
Management’s plans regarding those matters also are described in Note 2. The financial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

REORGANIZATION

Commencing on May 20, 2010, Anpath Group, Inc. filed a voluntary petition for reorganization under Chapter 11 of
Title 11 of the United States Code in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware. On November
22, 2010, the Bankruptcy Court entered a confirmation order confirming the Company’s first amended plan of
reorganization of the Company, as modified.  On December 23, 2010, the Plan became effective and the Company
consummated its reorganization and emerged from Chapter 11.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all unrestricted cash, short-term deposits, and other investments with original maturities of no
more than ninety days when acquired to be cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the statement of cash flows

Use of Estimates
The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities,
revenues, and expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the
financial statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Revenue recognition
The Company recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, services have been rendered,
the sales price is fixed or determinable, and collectibility is reasonably assured. This typically occurs when the product
is shipped.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms requiring payment within
thirty days from the invoice date or as specified by the invoice and are stated at the amount billed to the customer.
Customer account balances with invoices dated over ninety days or ninety days past the due date are considered
delinquent.
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The carrying amount of accounts receivable is reduced by a valuation allowance that reflects management's best
estimate of the amount that will not be collected. Management reviews all accounts receivable balances that are
considered delinquent and, based on an assessment of current credit worthiness, estimates the portion, if any, of the
balance that will not be collected. In addition, management periodically evaluates the adequacy of the allowance
based on the Company's past experience. Allowance for doubtful accounts amounted to $-0- and $-0- at March 31,
2013 and 2012, respectively.

Fixed Assets
Equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization are provided using the straight-line method over the
useful lives of the respective assets, typically 3-7 years. Major additions and betterments are capitalized. Upon
retirement or disposal, the cost and related accumulated depreciation or amortization is removed from the accounts
and any gain or loss is reflected in operations.

Depreciation expense for the year ending March 31, 2013 and 2012 was $16,538 and $53,533 respectively.

Income Taxes
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences attributable to temporary
differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax
bases. These assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the
years in which the temporary differences are expected to reverse.

We have net operating loss carryforwards available to reduce future taxable income. Future tax benefits for these net
operating loss carryforwards are recognized to the extent that realization of these benefits is considered more likely
than not. To the extent that we will not realize a future tax benefit, a valuation allowance is established.

Basic and Diluted Loss Per Share
Basic loss per share is computed by using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during each period.
Diluted loss per share includes the dilutive effects of common stock equivalents on an “as if converted” basis. For the
years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, there were no potentially dilutive securities.
 
Contingent Liability
In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards Interpretation No. 14, the Company may have
certain contingent liabilities with respect to material existing or potential claims, lawsuits and other proceedings. The
Company accrues liabilities when it is probable that future cost will be incurred and such cost can be measured.

Research and Development
Research and development costs are charged to expense as incurred.

Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiary. All significant
intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in consolidation. References herein to the Company
include the Company and its subsidiaries, unless the context otherwise requires.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts have been reclassified from the prior financial statements for comparative purposes.
 
NOTE 3 – GOING CONCERN

As shown in the accompanying financial statements, we have incurred net losses of $238,374 and $351,769 for the
years ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. In addition, we have an accumulated deficit of $918,023 and a
working capital deficit of $122,164 as of March 31, 2013. These conditions raise substantial doubt as to our ability to
continue as a going concern. In response to these conditions, we may raise additional capital through the sale of equity
securities, through an offering of debt securities or through borrowings from financial institutions or individuals. The
financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be necessary if we are unable to continue as a going
concern.
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·

NOTE 4 – INCOME TAXES

At March 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company had net deferred tax assets of approximately $306,000 and $231,000
principally arising from net operating loss carryforwards for income tax purposes. As management of the Company
cannot determine that it is more likely than not that the Company will realize the benefit of the net deferred tax asset,
a valuation allowance equal to the net deferred tax asset has been established at March 31, 2013 and 2012. At March
31, 2013, the Company has net operating loss carry forwards totaling approximately $901,870 which will begin to
expire in the year 2025.

NOTE 5 – NOTE PAYABLE

In September 2012, the Company borrowed $30,000 from an individual. In June 2013, the individual converted
$25,000 of this note into 31,250 common shares. The note payable is payable on demand and has a 9% interest rate.
 
NOTE 6 - PREFERRED STOCK AND COMMON STOCK

Preferred Stock
 
As of March 31, 2013, no preferred stock has been issued by the Company.

Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 100,000,000 shares of $0.0001 par value common stock. All shares have equal
voting rights, are non-assessable and have one vote per share. Voting rights are not cumulative and, therefore, the
holders of more than 50% of the common stock could, if they choose to do so, elect all of the directors of the
Company. As of March 31, 2013 the Company had issued 6,313,890 shares of common stock.

Reverse Stock Split

The Board of Directors authorized a one for two reverse stock split on February 15, 2013. Immediately prior to the
reverse split, the Company had 12,627,520 shares of common stock outstanding. Fractional shares were rounded up to
the next whole share. Immediately after the reverse stock split the Company had 6,313,890 shares outstanding. All
shares presented have been restated for that reverse split.
 
NOTE 7 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
 
As of March 31, 2013 a stockholder controlling 50.6% of the outstanding common stock made advances to the
Company totaling $60, 270.

  
NOTE 8 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In August 2013, the Company sold 31, 250 common shares for $25,000 cash.

In June 2013, the Company issued 5,375,000 shares for services as follows:
3,525,000 shares issued to the majority shareholder
1,100,000 shares issued to the board of directors
750,000 shares issued to officers, consultants and employees

Also in June 2013, the company borrowed $205,000 from Alpha Capital Anstalt. In connection with the borrowing,
the Company issued 50,000 common shares. In July 2013, the note was extended. The Company issued an additional
100,000 shares to extend the note.
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In October 2013, the Company, the majority stockholder and the CEO were named in a lawsuit filed by a former
employee claiming the Company owed the former employee back wages, stock options, common stock, and health
insurance benefits. The total claim is in excess of $50,000. The Company believes the claim is without merit and plans
to vigorously defend itself.  
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ANPATH GROUP, INC      
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS      
        
    December 31,   March 31,
    2013   2013
ASSETS      
CURRENT ASSETS      
 Cash $ 46,314 $ 2,042
 Prepaid expenses  33,452  25,492
  TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  79,766  27,534
        
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT      
 Machinery & equipment  185,377  185,377
 Less accumulated depreciation  (185,377)  (185,377)
  TOTAL FIXED ASSETS                 -                   -
        
TOTAL ASSETS $ 79,766 $ 27,534
        
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY      
        
CURRENT LIABILITIES      
 Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 63,527 $ 89,428
 Advance from stockholder  71,270  60,270
  TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  134,797  149,698
        
LONG TERM LIABILITIES      
 Notes payable  210,000  30,000
  TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES  210,000  30,000
        
  TOTAL LIABILITIES  344,797  179,698
        
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES                 -                 -
        
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY      
 Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value; 5,000,000 shares authorized,      
  no shares issued and outstanding                   -                    -
 Common stock, $0.0001 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized,      
  11,901,390 and 6,313,890 shares issued and outstanding  1,190  631
 Additional paid-in capital  5,234,669  765,228
 Accumulated deficit  (5,500,890)   (918,023)
  TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY  (265,031)  (152,164)
        

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 79,766 $ 27,534
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ANPATH GROUP, INC
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS      
        
        
     Nine Months Ended  
    December 31,  
    2013  2012  
        
        
REVENUES $                         - $                   3,608  
        
COST OF SALES                          -                    1,036  
        
 Gross Profit                          -                    2,572  
        
EXPENSES      
 Payroll            4,381,047                    1,551  
 Professional fees                 36,438                    8,440  
 Product development and regulatory                 11,938                    6,863  
 Directors and officers insurance                 11,803                           -  
 Occupancy and office                 14,846                    6,203  
 Depreciation                          -                  16,538  
 Other                   1,795                           -  
  Total Expenses            4,457,867                  39,595  
        
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS          (4,457,867)                (37,023)  
        
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)      
 Interest expense               (45,000)                           -  
 Loss on debt extinguishment               (80,000)                           -  
 Loss on contractual agreement                          -              (170,292)  
  Total Other Income (Expense)             (125,000)              (170,292)  
        
LOSS BEFORE TAXES          (4,582,867)              (207,315)  
        
INCOME TAX EXPENSE                          -                         -    
        
NET LOSS $         (4,582,867) $             (207,315)  
        
BASIC AND DILUTED NET LOSS PER SHARE $                  (0.31) $                   (0.01)  
        
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF      
 COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING,      
 BASIC AND DILUTED          14,973,058           16,010,408  
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ANPATH GROUP, INC      
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS      
             

           Nine Months Ended
          December 31,
          2013  2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES      
 Net loss      $ (4,582,867) $ (207,315)
 (Gain) loss on disposal of assets                       -  170,292
 Depreciation and amortization                        -  16,538
 

Stock issued for services
     4,300,000                    -

 Loss on extinghishment of debt     80,000                    -
 Amortization of debt discount      45,000                    -
 Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash       
  used by operations:         
  Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable                     -                    -
  Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses    (7,960)  6,863
  Increase (decrease)  in accounts payable & accrued expenses  (25,901)  (43,305)
Net cash used by operating activities     (191,728)  (56,927)
             
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES      
  None                         -                    -



Net cash provided (used) in investing activities                      -                    -
             
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES      
  Proceeds from note payable     200,000  30,000
  Proceeds from the sale of common stock    25,000                    -
  Advances from stockholder     11,000  27,150
Net cash used by financing activities     236,000  57,150
             
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH     44,272  223
             
CASH - Beginning of period      2,042  59
             
CASH - End of period     $ 46,314 $ 282
             
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURES:      
 Interest expense      $                   - $                   -
 Income taxes                         -                    -
 Common stock issued for payment of note payable  $ 25,000 $                   -
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NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying unaudited interim financial statements of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and the
rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, and should be read in conjunction with the audited
financial statements and notes thereto contained in the Company’s most recent Annual Financial
Statements filed elsewhere in this Form 10. In the opinion of management, all adjustments, consisting
of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of financial position and the results
of operations for the interim period presented have been reflected herein. The results of operations for
the interim period are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year. Notes to
the financial statements which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the audited
financial statements for the most recent fiscal period have been omitted.
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(a)

Item 14.  Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Dislcosure.  

On September 5, 2013, we executed an engagement letter by which we engaged MaloneBailey, LLP, of
Houston, Texas as our principal accountant to audit Anpath’s financial statements for the fiscal years ended March 31,
2013, and 2012.  On October 31, 2013, our Board of directors ratified the engagement of MaloneBailey, LLP, and
resolved to dismiss Patillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P., of Waco, Texas, as its independent accountants.  Patillo, Brown &
Hill, L.L.P. had not prepared any audit report with respect to the Company’s financial statements for the past two
years.

During the periods ended March 31, 2013 and 2012, and through the interim period preceding such
dismissal, there were no disagreements with the former accountant on any matter of accounting principles or practices,
financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or procedure, which disagreements, if not resolved to the satisfaction
of the former accountant, would have caused it to make reference to the subject matter of the disagreements in
connection with its reports.  Further, there were no “reportable events,” as described in Item 304(a)(1)(iv) of
Regulation S-K of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

During the Company’s two most recent fiscal years, and any subsequent interim period prior to engaging
MaloneBailey, LLP, neither the Company nor anyone on its behalf consulted the newly engaged accountant
regarding:

either the application of accounting principles to a specified transaction, either completed or proposed; or the
type of audit opinion that might be rendered on the Company's financial statements, and either a written report was
provided to the Company or oral advice was provided that the new accountant concluded was an important factor
considered by the Company in reaching a decision as to the accounting, auditing or financial reporting issue; or

any matter that was either the subject of a disagreement (as defined in paragraph 304(a)(1)(iv) and the related
instructions to Item 304 of Regulation S-K of the SEC or a reportable event (as described in paragraph 304(a)(1)(v)
thereof).

We have provided Patillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P., with a copy of the disclosure provided under this Item of
this Registration Statement and have advised them to provide us with a letter addressed to the SEC as to whether they
agree or disagree with the disclosures made herein.  A copy of their response is attached hereto and incorporated
herein by this reference.  See Item 15 of this Registration Statement.

Item 15.  Financial Statements and Exhibits.

Financial Statements filed as part of this Registration Statement.

(1)  Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Fiscal Years Ended
March 31, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity for the Fiscal Years Ended
March 31, 2013 and 2012

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Fiscal Years Ended
March 31, 2013 and 2012

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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(b)

(2)  Unaudited Consolidated Balance Sheets

Unaudited Consolidated Statements of Operations

Unaudited Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements

Exhibits filed as a part of this Registration Statement.

Exhibits

Exhibit No. (1) Title of Document
  3.1 Certificate of Incorporation
  3.2 Certificate of Amendment to Certificate of

Incorporation
  3.3 Amended and Restated Certificate of

Incorporation
  3.4 Certificate of Amendment to Amended and

Restated Certificate of Incorporation
  3.5 Amended and Restated Bylaws
10.1 Securities Purchase Agreement
10.2 Original Issue Discount Secured Promissory

Note
10.3 Security Agreement
10.4 Subsidiary Guarantee
10.5 Extension and Waiver Agreement
10.6 Note Extension Agreement dated July 29,

2013
10.7 Note Extension Agreement dated February

10, 2014
16.1 Letter re change in certifying accountant

(1)  Summaries of all exhibits contained within this Registration Statement are modified in their entirety by reference
to these Exhibits.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this registration statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Anpath Group, Inc.

Date: February 14, 2014  By: J. Lloyd Breedlove
    J. Lloyd Breedlove, President and CEO
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Exhibit 3.1
 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF

TELECOMM SALES NETWORK, INC.

 The undersigned, for the purpose of organizing a corporation for conducting the business and promoting the purposes
hereinafter stated, under the provisions and subject to the requirements of the laws of the State of Delaware
(particularly Chapter 1, Title 8 of the Delaware Code and the acts amendatory thereof and supplemental thereto, and
known, identified, and referred to as the “ General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware ”), hereby certifies
that:

ARTICLE I
NAME OF CORPORATION

 The name of the corporation is Telecomm Sales Network, Inc. (the “ Corporation ”).

ARTICLE II
REGISTERED OFFICE

The address, including street, number, city, and county, of the registered office of the corporation in the
State of Delaware is Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, Delaware 19801, New Castle
County. The name of the registered agent of the corporation in the State of Delaware at such address is The
Corporation Trust Company.

ARTICLE III
PURPOSE

The purpose of the Corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be
organized under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the “ GCL ”).

ARTICLE IV
AUTHORIZED STOCK

The total number of shares of all classes of stock which the Corporation shall have authority to issue shall
be one hundred five million (105,000,000) shares, of which one hundred million (100,000,000) shares shall be
common stock, par value $0.0001 per share (the “ Common Stock ”) and five million (5,000,000) shares shall be
preferred stock, par value $0.0001 per share (the “ Preferred Stock ”). All of the shares of Common Stock shall be of
one class. 

The shares of Preferred Stock shall be undesignated Preferred Stock and may be issued from time to time in
one or more series pursuant to a resolution or resolutions providing for such issuance and duly adopted by the Board of
Directors of the Corporation, authority to do so being hereby expressly vested in the Corporation’s Board of Directors.
The Board of Directors is further authorized to determine or alter the rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions
granted to or imposed upon any wholly unissued series of Preferred Stock and to fix the number of shares of any
series of Preferred Stock and the designation of any such series of Preferred Stock. The Board of Directors of the
Corporation, within the limits and restrictions stated in any resolution or resolutions of the Board of Directors
originally fixing the number of shares constituting any series, may increase or decrease (but not below the



number of shares in any such series then outstanding) the number of shares of any series subsequent to the issuance of
shares of that series.

The authority of the Board of Directors of the Corporation with respect to each such class of series of
Preferred Stock shall include, without limitation of the foregoing, the right to determine and fix:

the distinctive designation of such class or series and the number of shares to constitute such class
or series;

the rate at which dividends on the shares of such class or series shall be declared and paid or set
aside for payment, whether dividends at the rate so determined shall be cumulative or accruing, and whether the
shares of such class or series shall be entitled to any participating or other dividends in addition to dividends at the rate
so determined, and if so, on what terms;

the right or obligation, if any, of the Corporation to redeem shares of the particular class or series of
Preferred Stock and, if redeemable, the price, terms and manner of such redemption;

the special and relative rights and preferences, if any, and the amount or amounts per share, which
the shares of such class or series of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive upon any voluntary or involuntary
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation;

the terms and conditions, if any, upon which shares of such class or series shall be convertible into,
or exchangeable for, shares of capital stock of any other class or series, including the price or prices or the rate or rates
of conversion or exchange and the terms of adjustment, if any;

the obligation, if any, of the Corporation to retire, redeem or purchase shares of such class or series
pursuant to a sinking fund or fund of a similar nature or otherwise, and the terms and conditions of such obligations;

voting rights, if any, on the issuance of additional shares of such class or series or any shares of any
other class or series of Preferred Stock;
 

limitations, if any, on the issuance of additional shares of such class or series or any shares of any
other class or series of Preferred Stock; and

such other preferences, powers, qualifications, special or relative rights and privileges thereof as the
Board of Directors of the Corporation, acting in accordance with this Certificate of Incorporation, may deem advisable
and are not inconsistent with the law and the provisions of this Certificate of Incorporation.

ARTICLE V
INCORPORATOR

The incorporator of the Corporation is James F. Verdonik, having a mailing address of c/o Daniels Daniels
& Verdonik, P.A., Post Office Drawer 12218, Research Triangle Park, North Carolina 27709-2218.

ARTICLE VI
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The election of directors of the Corporation need not be by written ballot unless otherwise required by the
bylaws of the Corporation.



ARTICLE VII 
BYLAWS

In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by the laws of the State of Delaware, the Board
of Directors of the Corporation is hereby expressly authorized to make, alter and repeal bylaws of the Corporation,
subject to the power of the stockholders of the Corporation to alter or repeal any bylaw, whether adopted by them or
otherwise.

ARTICLE VIII
NUMBER OF DIRECTORS

The number of directors that constitutes the entire Board of Directors of the Corporation shall be as
specified in the bylaws of the Corporation.

ARTICLE IX
MEETINGS OF THE STOCKHOLDERS

Meetings of stockholders of the Corporation may be held within or without the State of Delaware, as the
bylaws of the Corporation may provide. The books of the Corporation may be kept (subject to any provisions of
applicable statutes) outside the State of Delaware at such place or places as may be designated from time to time by
the Board of Directors of the Corporation.
 

ARTICLE X
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS;

INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS;
PERSONAL LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS

The Corporation shall indemnify each of the Corporation’s directors and officers in each and every situation
where, under Section 145 of the GCL, as amended from time to time (“ Section 145 ”), the Corporation is permitted or
empowered to make such indemnification. The Corporation may, in the sole discretion of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation, indemnify any other person who may be indemnified pursuant to Section 145 to the extent that the Board
of Directors deems advisable, as permitted by Section 145.

No director shall be personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for
breach of fiduciary duty as a director, provided, however, that the foregoing shall not eliminate or limit the liability of
a director of the Corporation (i) for any breach of the director’s duty of loyalty to the Corporation or its stockholders,
(ii) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii)
under Section 174 of the GCL or (iv) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal
benefit. If the GCL is subsequently amended to further eliminate or limit the liability of a director, then a director of
the Corporation, in addition to the circumstances in which a director is not personally liable as set forth in the
preceding sentence, shall not be liable to the fullest extent permitted by the amended GCL. For purposes of this Article
X, “fiduciary duty as a director” shall include any fiduciary duty arising out of service at the Corporation’s request as
a director of another corporation, partnership, joint venture or other enterprise, and “personal liability to the
Corporation or its stockholders” shall include any liability to such other corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or
other enterprise and any liability to the Corporation in its capacity as a security holder, joint venturer, partner,
beneficiary, creditor or investor of or in any such other corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise.



Neither any amendment nor repeal of this Article X nor the adoption of any provision of this Certificate of
Incorporation inconsistent with this Article X shall eliminate or reduce the effect of this Article X in respect of any
matter occurring, or any cause of action, suite or claim that, but for this Article X, would accrue or arise, prior to such
amendment, repeal or adoption of an inconsistent provision.

ARTICLE XI
COMPROMISE OR ARRANGEMENT

Whenever a compromise or arrangement is proposed between this Corporation and its creditors or any class
of them and/or between this Corporation and its stockholders or any class of them, any court of equitable jurisdiction
within the State of Delaware may, on the application in a summary way of this Corporation or on the application of
any receiver or receivers appointed for this Corporation under Section 291 of the GCL or on the application of trustees
in dissolution or of any receiver or receivers appointed for this Corporation under Section 279 of the GCL, order a
meeting of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the stockholders or class of stockholders of this Corporation, as
the case may be, to be summoned in such a manner as the said court directs. If a majority in a number representing
three-fourths in value of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the stockholders or class of stockholders of this
Corporation, as the case may be, agree to any compromise or arrangement an to any reorganization of this Corporation
as consequence of such compromise or arrangement, the said compromise or arrangement and the said reorganization
shall, if sanctioned by the court to which the said application has been made, be binding on all the creditors or class of
creditors, and/or on all the stockholders or class of stockholders of this Corporation as the case may be, and also on
this Corporation.

ARTICLE XII
AMENDMENT OF PROVISIONS OF CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

The Corporation reserves the right at any time, and from time to time, to amend, alter, change or repeal any
provisions contained in the Certificate of Incorporation, and other provisions authorized by the State of Delaware at
the time in force may be added or inserted, in the manner now or hereafter prescribed the statute, and all rights
conferred upon stockholders herein are granted subject to this reservation.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the undersigned, being the sole incorporator hereinbefore named, hereby signs
this certificate for the purpose of forming a corporation pursuant to the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware this 26th day of August, 2004.

 /s/ James F. Verdonik
 James F. Verdonik, Sole Incorporator



Exhibit 3.2

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

OF

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

OF

TELECOMM SALES NETWORK, INC.

Telecomm Sales Network, Inc. (the “Corporation”), a corporation organized and existing under the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, does hereby certify:

1.
That the name of the Corporation is Telecomm Sales Network, Inc.

2.   That the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation is herby amended by striking Article I thereof
and substituting, in lieu of said Article I, the following new Article I:

“I.
The name of the Corporation shall be Anpath Group, Inc.”

3.   The amendment of the certificate of incorporation herein certified has been duly adopted in accordance
with the provisions of Section 242 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF , the Corporation has caused this Certificate to be signed by J. Lloyd Breedlove,
its President and Chief Executive Officer, this 12th day of January 2007.

   
   
 TELECOMM SALES NETWORK, INC.
   
 By:  /s/ J. Lloyd Breedlove
 J. Lloyd Breedlove,
 President and Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 3.3
 

AMENDED AND RESTATED
CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

OF
ANPATH GROUP, INC.
(As of December 23, 2010)

 
 Anpath Group, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware (the “

Corporation ”), hereby certifies as follows::
 

A.  The Corporation was originally incorporated under the name “ Telecomm Sales Network, Inc. ” and filed its
original Certificate of Incorporation with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware on August 26,
2004.  The Corporation filed the Certificate of Amendment with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware
on January 12, 2007.

 
B.  In accordance with Sections 242, 245 and 303 of the laws of the State of Delaware (particularly Chapter 1,

Title 8 of the Delaware Code and the acts amendatory thereof and supplemental thereto, and known,
identified, and referred to as the “ GCL ”) and pursuant to the authority granted to the Corporation under
Section 303 of the GCL to put into effect and carry out the Debtors’ Plan of Reorganization under Chapter 11
of the Bankruptcy Code, as confirmed on November 22, 2010 by order of the Bankruptcy Court (the “ Plan of
Reorganization ”), the Corporation hereby amends and restates its Certificate of Incorporation as follows:

 
ARTICLE I

NAME OF CORPORATION
 

The name of the corporation is Anpath Group, Inc. (the “ Corporation ”).
 

ARTICLE II
REGISTERED OFFICE

 
The address, including street, number, city, and county, of the registered office of the corporation in the State

of Delaware is Corporation Trust Center, 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, Delaware 19801, New Castle County.  The
name of the registered agent of the corporation in the State of Delaware at such address is The Corporation Trust
Company.
 

ARTICLE III
PURPOSE

 
The purpose of the Corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which corporations may be

organized under the GCL.
 

 
ARTICLE IV

AUTHORIZED STOCK
 

The total number of shares of all classes of stock which the Corporation shall have authority to issue shall be
one hundred five million (105,000,000) shares, of which one hundred million (100,000,000) shares shall be common
stock, par value $0.0001 per share (the “ Common Stock ”) and five million (5,000,000) shares shall be preferred
stock, par value $0.0001 per share (the “ Preferred Stock ”).  All of the shares of Common Stock shall be of one class.
 

 The shares of Preferred Stock shall be undesignated Preferred Stock and may be issued from time to time in
one or more series pursuant to a resolution or resolutions providing for such issuance and duly adopted by the Board of
Directors of the Corporation, authority to do so being hereby expressly vested in the Corporation’s Board

·the distinctive designation of such class or series and the number of shares to constitute such class or
series;

 
·the rate at which dividends on the shares of such class or series shall be declared and paid or set aside for
payment, whether dividends at the rate so determined shall be cumulative or accruing, and whether the
shares of such class or series shall be entitled to any participating or other dividends in addition to
dividends at the rate so determined, and if so, on what terms;

 



of Directors.  The Board of Directors is further authorized to determine or alter the rights, preferences, privileges and
restrictions granted to or imposed upon any wholly unissued series of Preferred Stock and to fix the number of shares
of any series of Preferred Stock and the designation of any such series of Preferred Stock.  The Board of Directors of
the Corporation, within the limits and restrictions stated in any resolution or resolutions of the Board of Directors
originally fixing the number of shares constituting any series, may increase or decrease (but not below the number of
shares in any such series then outstanding) the number of shares of any series subsequent to the issuance of shares of
that series.
 

The Corporation shall not issue any non-voting equity securities to the extent prohibited by Section 1123(a)
(6) of Title 11 of the United States Code (the “ Bankruptcy Code ”) as the same is in effect on the date of the filing of
this Certificate of Incorporation with the Secretary of State of the State of Delaware; provided, however, that this
provision of Article IV will have no further force and effect beyond that required under Section 1123(a)(6) of the
Bankruptcy Code, (ii) will have such further force and effect, if any, only for so long as Section 1123(a)(6) of the
Bankruptcy Code is in effect and applicable to the Corporation, and (iii) in all events may be amended or eliminated in
accordance with such applicable law as from time to time may be in effect.
 

The authority of the Board of Directors of the Corporation with respect to each such class or series of
Preferred Stock shall include, without limitation of the foregoing, the right to determine and fix:
 

·the right or obligation, if any, of the Corporation to redeem shares of the particular class or series of
Preferred Stock and, if redeemable, the price, terms and manner of such redemption;

 
·the special and relative rights and preferences, if any, and the amount or amounts per share, which the
shares of such class or series of Preferred Stock shall be entitled to receive upon any voluntary or
involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation;

  
·the terms and conditions, if any, upon which shares of such class or series shall be convertible into, or
exchangeable for, shares of capital stock of any other class or series, including the price or prices or the
rate or rates of conversion or exchange and the terms of adjustment, if any;

 
·the obligation, if any, of the Corporation to retire, redeem or purchase shares of such class or series
pursuant to a sinking fund or fund of a similar nature or otherwise, and the terms and conditions of such
obligations;

 
·voting rights, if any, on the issuance of additional shares of such class or series or any shares of any other
class or series of Preferred Stock;

 
·limitations, if any, on the issuance of additional shares of such class or series or any shares of any other
class or series of Preferred Stock; and

 
·such other preferences, powers, qualifications, special or relative rights and privileges thereof as the
Board of Directors of the Corporation, acting in accordance with this Certificate of Incorporation, may
deem advisable and are not inconsistent with the law and the provisions of this Certificate of
Incorporation.

 



ARTICLE V
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

 
The election of directors of the Corporation need not be by written ballot unless otherwise required by the

bylaws of the Corporation.
 

ARTICLE VI
BYLAWS

 
In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred by the laws of the State of Delaware, the Board

of Directors of the Corporation is hereby expressly authorized to make, alter and repeal bylaws of the Corporation,
subject to the power of the stockholders of the Corporation to alter or repeal any bylaw, whether adopted by them or
otherwise.
 

ARTICLE VII
NUMBER OF DIRECTORS

 
The number of directors that constitutes the entire Board of Directors of the Corporation shall be as specified

in the bylaws of the Corporation; provided, however, under and in accordance with the reorganization proceeding
styled Anpath Group, Inc., Case No. 10 - 11652 (KJC) which confirmed the Plan of Reorganization, the initial Board
of Directors after the date of this Certificate of Incorporation (the “ Initial Board of Directors ”) shall consist of five
members.

 
ARTICLE VIII

MEETINGS OF THE STOCKHOLDERS
 

Meetings of stockholders of the Corporation may be held within or without the State of Delaware, as the
bylaws of the Corporation may provide.  The books of the Corporation may be kept (subject to any provisions of
applicable statutes) outside the State of Delaware at such place or places as may be designated from time to time by
the Board of Directors of the Corporation.
 

ARTICLE IX
LIMITATION OF LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS;

INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS;
PERSONAL LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS

 
The Corporation shall indemnify each of the Corporation’s directors and officers in each and every situation

where, under Section 145 of the GCL, as amended from time to time (“ Section 145 ”), the Corporation is permitted or
empowered to make such indemnification.  The Corporation may, in the sole discretion of the Board of Directors of
the Corporation, indemnify any other person who may be indemnified pursuant to Section 145 to the extent that the
Board of Directors deems advisable, as permitted by Section 145.
 

No director shall be personally liable to the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for breach
of fiduciary duty as a director, provided, however, that the foregoing shall not eliminate or limit the liability of a
director of the Corporation (i) for any breach of the director’s duty of loyalty to the Corporation or its stockholders, (ii)
for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve intentional misconduct or a knowing violation of law, (iii)
under Section 174 of the GCL or (iv) for any transaction from which the director derived an improper personal
benefit.  If the GCL is subsequently amended to further eliminate or limit the liability of a director, then a director of
the Corporation, in addition to the circumstances in which a director is not personally liable as set forth in the
preceding sentence, shall not be liable to the fullest extent permitted by the amended GCL.  For purposes of this
Article IX, “fiduciary duty as a director” shall include any fiduciary duty arising out of service at the Corporation’s
request as a director of another corporation, partnership, joint venture or other enterprise, and “personal liability to the
Corporation or its stockholders” shall include any liability to such other corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or
other enterprise and any liability to the Corporation in its capacity as a security holder, joint venturer, partner,
beneficiary, creditor or investor of or in any such other corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise.



 
Neither any amendment nor repeal of this Article IX nor the adoption of any provision of this Certificate of

Incorporation inconsistent with this Article IX shall eliminate or reduce the effect of this Article IX in respect of any
matter occurring, or any cause of action, suite or claim that, but for this Article IX, would accrue or arise, prior to such
amendment, repeal or adoption of an inconsistent provision.

 
ARTICLE X

COMPROMISE OR ARRANGEMENT
 

Whenever a compromise or arrangement is proposed between this Corporation and its creditors or any class
of them and/or between this Corporation and its stockholders or any class of them, any court of equitable jurisdiction
within the State of Delaware may, on the application in a summary way of this Corporation or on the application of
any receiver or receivers appointed for this Corporation under Section 291 of the GCL or on the application of trustees
in dissolution or of any receiver or receivers appointed for this Corporation under Section 279 of the GCL, order a
meeting of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the stockholders or class of stockholders of this Corporation, as
the case may be, to be summoned in such a manner as the said court directs.  If a majority in a number representing
three-fourths in value of the creditors or class of creditors, and/or of the stockholders or class of stockholders of this
Corporation, as the case may be, agree to any compromise or arrangement an to any reorganization of this Corporation
as consequence of such compromise or arrangement, the said compromise or arrangement and the said reorganization
shall, if sanctioned by the court to which the said application has been made, be binding on all the creditors or class of
creditors, and/or on all the stockholders or class of stockholders of this Corporation as the case may be, and also on
this Corporation.
 

ARTICLE XI
AMENDMENT OF PROVISIONS OF CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

 
The Corporation reserves the right at any time, and from time to time, to amend, alter, change or repeal any

provisions contained in the Certificate of Incorporation, and other provisions authorized by the State of Delaware at
the time in force may be added or inserted, in the manner now or hereafter prescribed the statute, and all rights
conferred upon stockholders herein are granted subject to this reservation.
 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ANPATH GROUP, INC. has caused this Amended and Restated Certificate of

Incorporation to be executed by J. Lloyd Breedlove, its President and CEO, on this 23 rd day of December 2010.
 

ANPATH GROUP, INC.

By: /s/ J. Lloyd Breedlove
 Name:  J. Lloyd Breedlove

Title:  President and CEO
 
 



FIRST:

SECOND:

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT TO
AMENDED AND RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

OF
ANPATH GROUP, INC.

Anpath Group, Inc., a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the
State of Delaware (the “Company”), hereby certifies as follows:

The name of the Company is Anpath Group, Inc.

The following amendments were adopted by the Board of
Directors and the majority stockholder of the Company by execution of an Action by
Joint Unanimous Consent of the Majority Stockholder and the Board of Directors of the
Company on February 16, 2013, in the manner prescribed by Sections 141, 228 and 242
of the Delaware General Corporation Law:

RESOLVED, that the Company effectuate a reverse split of its issued and
outstanding shares of Common stock in the ratio of one (1) post-split share of
Common Stock in exchange for every two (2) shares of pre-split Common Stock,
while retaining the current par value at $0.0001 per share, with appropriate
adjustments being made in the additional paid-in capital and stated capital
accounts of the Company, and with all fractional shares that would otherwise
result from such reverse split being rounded up to the nearest whole share (the
“Reverse Split”);

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Company shall promptly file with the
Delaware Secretary of State a Certificate of Amendment to its Amended and
Restated Certificate of Incorporation effectuating the Reverse Split (the
“Certificate of Amendment”), which Certificate of Amendment shall be in
substantially the same form as the attached Exhibit A;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that such Certificate of Amendment shall not
change the authorized number of shares of the Company’s common stock or the
par value thereof;

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Company shall obtain a new Cusip
Number reflecting the Reverse Split and shall take such further actions and
execute such additional documents as may be necessary to effectuate the Reverse
Split with the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (“FINRA”); and

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Reverse Split shall be effective upon
filing of the Certificate of Amendment with the Delaware Secretary of State or
such later date as FINRA shall specify.



THIRD:

FOURTH:

This amendment does not provide for any exchange,
reclassification or cancellation of issued shares.

The Reverse Split reduces the 12,627,520 shares outstanding to
6,313,760 shares (not taking into account the rounding up of fractional shares).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Anpath Group, Inc. has caused this Certificate to be
signed by J. Lloyd Breedlove, its President and Chief Executive Officer, and attested by
Steve Hoelscher, its Chief Financial Officer, this 26 day of February, 2013.

ANPATH GROUP, INC., a Delaware
corporation

By: /s/ J. Lloyd Breedlove
J. Lloyd Breedlove, President and CEO

ATTEST:

/s/ Steve Hoelscher
Steve Hoelscher, CFO

 



Exhibit 3.5
 

AMENDED AND RESTATED 
BYLAWS OF

ANPATH GROUP, INC.
 

As adopted on December 23, 2010
 

ARTICLE I
OFFICES

 
Section 1.   Principal Office .  The principal office of the Corporation shall be located at 2224 Rolling Hill

Road, Suite 2A, Mooresville, North Carolina 28117, or such place as the Board of Directors may specify from time to
time.
 

Section 2.   Registered Office .  The registered office of the Corporation shall be located at 1209 Orange
Street Wilmington, Delaware 19801, New Castle County, or at such other place as the Board of Directors shall
determine from time to time.
 

Section 3.   Other Offices .  The Corporation may have such other offices at such other places, either within
or without the State of Delaware, as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine, or as the affairs of the
Corporation may require.
 

ARTICLE II
MEETINGS OF STOCKHOLDERS

 
Section 1.   Place of Meeting .  Meetings of the stockholders of the Corporation shall be held at the such

place, either within or without the State of Delaware, as may be designated from time to time by the Board of
Directors, or, if not so designated, then at the principal office of the Corporation required to be maintained pursuant to
Article I, Section 2 hereof.  The Board of Directors may, in its sole discretion and subject to such guidelines and
procedures as the Board of Directors may adopt for such meeting, permit stockholders and proxy holders not present
at such meeting to: (i) participate in such meeting of stockholders; and (ii) be deemed present in person and vote at
such meeting of stockholders, provided that: (A) the Corporation shall implement reasonable measures to verify that
each person deemed present and permitted to vote at the meeting by means of remote communication is a stockholder
or proxy holder; (B) the Corporation shall implement reasonable measures to provide stockholders and proxy holders
a reasonable opportunity to participate in the meeting and to vote on matters submitted to the stockholders; and (C) if
any stockholder or proxy holder votes or takes other action at the meeting by means of remote communication, the
Corporation shall maintain a record of such vote or other action.
 

Section 2.   Annual Meetings .  The annual meeting of the stockholders shall be held during the month of
August or as may be designated from time to time by the Board of Directors, at such time and place as the Board of
Directors shall determine, at which time the stockholders shall elect a Board of Directors and transact such other
business as may be properly brought before the meeting.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board of Directors may
cause the annual meeting of stockholders to be held on such other date in any year as they shall determine to be in the
best interest of the Corporation, and any business transacted at said meeting shall have the same validity as if
transacted on the date designated herein.

Section 3.   Special Meetings .  Special meetings of the stockholders, for any purpose or purposes, unless
otherwise prescribed by statute or the Corporation’s Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (the “
Certificate of Incorporation ”), may be called by the Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer or
President.  The President or Secretary shall call a special meeting when: (i) requested in writing by any two or more of
the directors, or one director if only one director is then in office; or (ii) requested in writing by stockholders owning a
majority of the shares entitled to vote.  Such written request shall state the purpose or purposes of the proposed
meeting.
 



Section 4.   Notice .  Except as otherwise required by statute or the Certificate of Incorporation, written
notice of each meeting of the stockholders, whether annual or special, shall be served, either personally, by mail or
private carrier, or by facsimile, electronic mail or other electronic means, upon each stockholder of record entitled to
vote at such meeting, not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days before the meeting.  If mailed, such notice
shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail addressed to the stockholder at his address
as it appears on the records of the Corporation, with postage thereon prepaid.  Notice shall be sent by facsimile,
electronic mail or other electronic means only to stockholders who have agreed to receive notice by electronic means
and who have not revoked such agreement.  Notice of any meeting of stockholders shall state the place, date and hour
of the meeting, and, in the case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called.  The
notice shall also state the means of remote communication, if any, by which stockholders and proxy holders may be
deemed present in person and vote at such meeting.  Notice of any meeting of stockholders shall not be required to be
given to any stockholder who, in person or by his authorized attorney, either before or after such meeting, shall waive
such notice in writing.  Attendance of a stockholder at a meeting, either in person or by proxy, shall itself constitute
waiver of notice and waiver of any and all objections to the place and time of the meeting and manner in which it has
been called or convened, except when a stockholder attends a meeting solely for the purpose of stating, at the
beginning of the meeting, any such objections to the transaction of business.  Notice of the time and place of any
adjourned meeting need not be given otherwise than by the announcement at the meeting at which adjournment is
taken, unless the adjournment is for more than thirty (30) days or after the adjournment a new record date is set.
 

Section 5.   Proxies .  A stockholder may attend, represent, and vote his shares at any meeting in person, or
be represented and have his shares voted for by a proxy which such stockholder has duly executed in writing.  No
proxy shall be valid after three (3) years from the date of its execution unless a longer period is expressly provided in
the proxy.  Each proxy shall be revocable unless otherwise expressly provided in the proxy or unless otherwise made
irrevocable by law.
 

Section 6.   Quorum .  The holders of a majority of the stock issued, outstanding and entitled to vote, present
in person or represented by proxy, shall constitute a quorum at all meetings of the stockholders and shall be required
for the transaction of business, except as otherwise provided by law, by the Certificate of Incorporation, or by these
Bylaws.  When a quorum is present at the original meeting, any business which might have been transacted at the
original meeting may be transacted at an adjourned meeting, even when a quorum is not present at the adjourned
meeting.  The stockholders at a meeting at which a quorum is initially present may continue to do business until
adjournment, notwithstanding the withdrawal of sufficient stockholders to leave less than a quorum.  If, however, such
majority shall not be present or represented at any meeting of the stockholders, the stockholders entitled to vote at
such meeting, present in person or by proxy, shall have the power to adjourn the meeting from time to time, without
notice other than announcement at the meeting unless the adjournment is for more than thirty (30) days or after the
adjournment a new record date is set, until the required amount of voting stock shall be present.  At such adjourned
meeting at which a quorum shall be present in person or by proxy, any business may be transacted that might have
been transacted at the meeting originally called.

 
Section 7.   Voting of Shares  .  Each outstanding share of voting capital stock of the Corporation shall be

entitled to one vote on each matter submitted to a vote at a meeting of the stockholders, except as otherwise provided
in the Certificate of Incorporation.  The vote by the holders of a majority of the shares voted on any matter at a
meeting of stockholders at which a quorum is present shall be the act of the stockholders on that matter, unless the
vote of a greater number is required by law, by the Certificate of Incorporation, or by these Bylaws; provided,
however, that directors shall be elected by a plurality of the votes of the shares present in person or represented by
proxy at the meeting and entitled to vote on the election of directors.  Voting on all matters shall be by voice vote or
show of hands unless the holders of ten percent (10%) of the shares represented at the meeting shall, prior to voting on
any matter, demand a written ballot on that particular matter.  Shares of its own stock owned by the Corporation,
directly or indirectly, through a subsidiary or otherwise, shall not be voted and shall not be counted in determining the
number of shares entitled to vote; except that shares held in a fiduciary capacity may be voted and shall be counted
except to the extent provided by law.
 



Section 8.   Action Without Meeting .
 

(a)   Any action required or permitted to be taken at any annual or special meeting of the
stockholders, may be taken without a meeting, without prior notice and without a vote, if a consent or consents in
writing, setting forth the action so taken, are signed by the holders of outstanding stock having not less than the
minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or take such action at a meeting at which all shares
entitled to vote thereon were present and voted.
 

(b)   Every written consent shall bear the date of signature of each stockholder who signs the
consent, and no consent shall be effective to take the corporate action referred to in such consent unless, within sixty
(60) days of the earliest dated consent delivered to the Corporation in the manner required in these Bylaws, written
consents signed by a sufficient number of stockholders to take action are delivered to the Corporation by delivery to
its registered office in the State of Delaware, its principal place of business or an officer or agent of the Corporation
having custody of the book in which proceedings of meetings of stockholders are recorded.  Delivery made to the
Corporation’s registered office shall be by hand or by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.
 

(c)   A telegram, electronic mail or other electronic transmission consenting to action to be taken
and transmitted by a stockholder or proxy holder, or by a person or persons authorized to act for a stockholder or
proxy holder, shall be deemed to be written, signed and dated, as required by Section 228 of the General Corporation
Law of Delaware and by these Bylaws, provided that any such telegram, electronic mail or other electronic
transmission sets forth or is delivered with information from which the Corporation can determine: (i) that the
telegram, electronic mail or other electronic transmission was transmitted by the stockholder, proxy holder or person
authorized to act for the stockholder or proxy holder; and (ii) the date on which such stockholder, proxy holder or
authorized person(s) transmitted such telegram, electronic mail or other electronic transmission.  The date on which
such telegram, electronic mail or other electronic transmission is transmitted shall be deemed to be the date on which
such consent was signed.  Unless otherwise provided by resolution of the Board of Directors, no consent given by
telegram, electronic mail or other electronic transmission shall be deemed to have been delivered until such consent is
reproduced in paper form and until such paper form shall be delivered to the Corporation by delivery to its registered
office, its principal place of business or an officer or agent of the Corporation having custody of the book in which
proceedings of meetings of stockholders are recorded.  Delivery made to the Corporation’s registered office shall be
made by and or by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested.

(d)   Prompt notice of the taking of the corporate action without a meeting by less than unanimous
written consent shall be given to those stockholders who have not consented in writing.  If the action which is
consented to is such as would have required the filing of a certificate under any section of the General Corporation
Law of Delaware if such action had been voted on by the stockholders at a meeting thereof, then the certificate filed
under such section shall state, in lieu of any statement required by such section concerning any vote of stockholders,
that written notice and written consent have been given as provided in Section 228 of the General Corporation Law of
Delaware.
 

Section 9.   Fixing of Record Date .  For the purposes of determining stockholders entitled to notice of or to
vote at any meeting of stockholders or any adjournment thereof, the Board of Directors may fix a record date, which
record date shall not precede the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the Board of
Directors, and which record date shall not be more than sixty (60) nor less than ten (10) days before the date of such
meeting.  If no record date is fixed by the Board of Directors, the record date for determining stockholders entitled to
notice of or to vote at a meeting of stockholders shall be at the close of business on the day next preceding the day on
which notice is given, or, if notice is waived, at the close of business on the day next preceding the day on which the
meeting is held.  A determination of stockholders of record entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of stockholders
shall apply to any adjournment of the meeting; provided, however, that the Board of Directors may fix a new record
date for the adjourned meeting.  For the purpose of determining the stockholders entitled to consent to corporate action
in writing without a meeting, the Board of Directors may fix a record date, which record date shall not precede the
date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the Board of Directors, and which date shall not be
more than ten (10) days after the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted by the Board of
Directors.  If no record date has been fixed by the Board of Directors, the record date for determining stockholders
entitled to consent to corporate action in writing without a meeting, when no prior action by the Board of Directors is
required by law, shall be the first date on which a signed written consent setting forth



the action taken or proposed to be taken is delivered to the Corporation in the manner provided by law.  If no record
date has been fixed by the Board of Directors and prior action by the Board of Directors is required by law, the record
date for determining stockholders entitled to consent to corporate action in writing without a meeting shall be at the
close of business on the day on which the Board of Directors adopts the resolution taking such prior action.  For the
purpose of determining the stockholders entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other distribution or allotment
of any rights or the stockholders entitled to exercise any rights in respect of change, conversion or exchange of stock,
or for the purpose of any other lawful action, the Board of Directors may fix a record date, which record date shall not
precede the date upon which the resolution fixing the record date is adopted, and which record date shall be not more
than sixty (60) days prior to such action.  If no record date is fixed, the record date for determining stockholders for
any such purpose shall be at the close of business on the day on which the Board of Directors adopts the resolution
relating thereto.

 
Section 10.   List of Stockholders .  The Secretary shall prepare and make, at least ten (10) days before every

meeting of stockholders, a complete alphabetical list of the stockholders entitled to vote at the meeting, showing the
address of each stockholder and the number of shares registered in the name of each stockholder.  Such list shall be
open to the examination of any stockholder, for any purpose germane to the meeting, during ordinary business hours,
for a period of at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting, either at a place within the city where the meeting is to be
held, which place shall be specified in the notice of the meeting, or, if not specified, at the place where the meeting is
to be held.  The list shall be produced and kept at the time and place of meeting during the whole time thereof, and
may be inspected by any stockholder who is present.
 

Section 11.   Inspectors of Election .
 

(a)   Appointment of Inspectors of Election .  In advance of any meeting of stockholders, the Board
of Directors may appoint any persons, other than nominees for office, as inspectors of election to act at such meeting
or any adjournment thereof.  If inspectors of election are not so appointed, the chairman of any such meeting may
appoint inspectors of election at the meeting.  The number of inspectors shall be either one (1) or three (3).  In case
any person appointed as inspector fails to appear or fails or refuses to act, the vacancy may be filled by appointment
by the Board of Directors in advance of the meeting or at the meeting by the person acting as chairman.
 

( b )   Duties of Inspectors .  The inspectors of elections shall determine the number of shares
outstanding and the voting power of each, the shares represented at the meeting, the existence of a quorum, the
authenticity, validity and effect of proxies, receive votes, ballots or consents, hear and determine all challenges and
questions in any way arising in connection with the right to vote, count and tabulate all votes or consents, determine
the results and do such acts as may be proper to conduct the election or vote with fairness to all stockholders.  The
inspectors of election shall perform their duties impartially, in good faith, to the best of their ability and as
expeditiously as possible.
 

(c)   Vote of Inspectors .  If there are three (3) inspectors of election the decision, act or certificate of
a majority shall be effective in all respects as the decision, act or certificate of all.
 

(d)   Report of Inspectors .  On request of the chairman of the meeting, the inspectors shall make a
report in writing of any challenge or question or matter determined by them and shall execute a certificate of any fact
found by them.  Any report or certificate made by them shall be prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein.

 
ARTICLE III

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
 

Section 1.   General Powers .  The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by the Board of
Directors, except as otherwise provided by law, by the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation or by these
Bylaws.
 

Section 2.   Number, Term and Qualifications  .  The number of directors of the Corporation shall be not
more than five (5) but not less than (1), the actual number to be fixed by the stockholders or the Board of Directors
from time to time.  Each director shall hold office until his death, resignation, retirement, removal, disqualification,



or his successor is elected and qualifies.  Directors need not be residents of the State of Delaware or stockholders of
the Corporation.
 

Section 3.   Initial Board .  Subject to the General Corporation Law of Delaware, the Initial Board of
Directors (as defined in the Certificate of Incorporation) shall consist of five members pursuant to the Corporation’s
Plan of Reorganization (as defined in the Certificate of Incorporation).
 

Section 4.   Election of Directors .  Except as provided in Section 7, below, the directors shall be elected at
the annual meeting of stockholders (or by written consent in lieu of such meeting) and such directors, as provided in
Section 7 of Article II, shall be elected by a plurality of the votes of the shares present or represented by proxy at the
meeting (or executing the written consent in lieu of such meeting) and entitled to vote in the election of directors.
 

Section 5.   Removal .  At a special meeting of the stockholders called for the purpose and in the manner
provided in these Bylaws, subject to any limitations imposed by law or the Certificate of Incorporation, the Board of
Directors, or any individual director, may be removed from office, with or without cause, and a new director or
directors elected by a vote of stockholders holding a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to vote at an election
of directors.
 

Section 6.   Resignation .  Any director of the Corporation may resign at any time by giving written notice to
the President or the Secretary of the Corporation.  The resignation of any director shall take effect upon receipt of
such notice or at such later time as shall be specified in such notice.  The acceptance of such resignation shall not be
necessary to make it effective.
 

Section 7.   Vacancies .  Any vacancy in the Corporation’s Board of Directors, including, without limitation,
any vacancy created by an increase in the authorized number of directors or resulting from the stockholders’ failure to
elect the full authorized number of directors, may be filled by the vote of a majority of the remaining directors then in
office, though less than a quorum.  If the vacant office was held by a director elected by a voting group, only the
remaining director or directors elected by that voting group or the holders of shares of that voting group are entitled to
fill the vacancy.  A director elected to fill a vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his predecessor in
office.  The stockholders may elect a director at any time to fill a vacancy not filled by the directors.
 

Section 8.   Compensation .  The Board of Directors may cause the Corporation to compensate directors for
their services as directors and may provide for payment by the Corporation of all expenses incurred by directors in
attending regular and special meetings of the Board.

 
ARTICLE IV

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS
 

Section 1.   Annual and Regular Meetings .  A regular meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held
immediately after, and at the same place as, the annual meeting of stockholders.  In addition, the Board of Directors
may provide, by resolution, for the holding of additional regular meetings.
 

Section 2.   Special Meetings .  Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by or at the request
of the Chairman of the Board, the President or any two or more directors, or one director if only one director is then in
office.  Such meetings may be held at the time and place designated in the notice of the meeting.
 

Section 3.   Notice of Meetings .
 

(a)   Regular meetings of the Board of Directors may be held without notice.  Written notice of the
time and place of all special meetings of the Board of Directors shall be given at least twenty-four (24) hours before
the meeting and not more than thirty (30) days prior to the meeting; such notice need not specify the purpose for
which the meeting is called.  Notice of any meeting may be waived in writing at any time before or after the meeting
and will be waived by any director by attendance at such meeting, except when the director attends the meeting for the
express purposes of objecting, at the beginning of the meeting, to the transaction of any business because the meeting
is not lawfully called of convened.  Notice of an adjourned meeting need not be given if the time and place



are fixed at the meeting adjourning and if the period of adjournment does not exceed ten (10) days in any one
adjournment.
 

(b)   The transaction of all business at any meeting of the Board of Directors, however called or
noticed, or wherever held, shall be as valid as though had at a meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if a
quorum be present and if, either before or after the meeting, each of the directors not present shall sign a written
waiver of notice, or a consent to holding such meeting, or an approval of the minutes thereof.  Neither the business to
be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors need be specified in any
written waiver of notice or consent unless so required by the Certificate of Incorporation or these Bylaws.  All such
waivers, consents or approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the meetings.
 

Section 4.   Quorum .  At all meetings of the Board of Directors, the presence of a majority of the directors
shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.
 

Section 5.   Manner of Acting .  Except as otherwise provided by law, these Bylaws or the Certificate of
Incorporation of the Corporation, the act of the majority of the directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is
present shall be the act of the Board of Directors.

 
Section 6.   Action Without Meeting .  Unless otherwise restricted by the Certificate of Incorporation or these

Bylaws, any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board of Directors may be taken without a
meeting, if all members of the Board of Directors consent in writing, and such writing or writings are filed with the
minutes of proceedings of the Board of Directors.
 

Section 7.   Telephonic Meetings .  Members of the Board of Directors may participate in a meeting of such
Board by means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment by means of which all persons
participating in the meeting can hear each other, and participation in a meeting pursuant to this Section shall constitute
presence in person at such meeting.
 

ARTICLE V
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

 
Section 1.   Creation .  The Board of Directors may designate two (2) or more directors to constitute a

Executive Committee or other committees, each of which, to the extent authorized by law and provided in the
resolution shall have and may exercise all of the authority delegated to the Executive Committee or other committee
by the Board of Directors in the management of the Corporation, except as set forth in Section 7, below.
 

Section 2.   Vacancy .  Any permanent vacancy occurring on a committee shall be filled by the Board of
Directors.
 

Section 3.   Removal .  Any member of a committee may be removed at any time, with or without cause, by
the Board of Directors.
 

Section 4.   Procedures and Minutes .  Any such committee shall elect a presiding officer from among its
members and may fix its own rules of procedure, which may not be inconsistent with these Bylaws.  Each committee
shall keep regular minutes of its proceedings and report the same to the Board when required.
 

Section 5.   Meetings; Quorum .  Regular meetings of any such committee may be held without notice at
such time and place as such committee may fix by resolution.  Special meetings of any such committee may be called
by any member thereof upon not less than one (1) days’ notice stating the place and time of such meeting, which
notice may be written or oral, and if mailed, shall be deemed delivered when deposited in the United States mail
addressed to any member of the committee at his business address.  Any member of the committee may waive notice
of meeting and no notice of meeting need be given to any member thereof who attends in person.  The notice of a
meeting of a committee need not state the business proposed to be transacted at the meeting.  A majority of the
members of any such committee shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting thereof, and
actions of such committee must be authorized by the affirmative vote of a majority of the members pursuant to a



meeting at which a quorum is present.  In the absence or disqualification of a member of the committee, the member
or members present and not disqualified from voting, whether or not such member or members constitute a quorum,
may unanimously appoint another member of the Board of Directors to act at the meeting in the place of such absent
or disqualified member.

 
Section 6.   Responsibility of Directors .  The designation of a Executive Committee or other committee and

the delegation thereto of authority shall not alone operate to relieve the Board of Directors or any member thereof, of
any responsibility or liability imposed upon it or him by law.
 

Section 7.   Restrictions on Committees .  Neither the Executive Committee nor any other committee shall
have the authority to: (a) approve or adopt or recommend to the stockholders, any action or matter expressly required
by the Delaware General Corporation Law to be submitted to the stockholders for approval; (b) adopt, amend or repeal
Bylaws; (c) amend the Certificate of Incorporation; (d) authorize distributions; (e) fill vacancies on the Board of
Directors or on any of its committees, except as provided in Section 5, above; (a) approve a plan of merger not
requiring stockholder approval; (b) authorize or approve reacquisition of shares, except according to a formula or
method prescribed by the Board of Directors; (c) authorize or approve the issuance or sale or contract for sale of
shares, or determine the designation and relative rights, preferences, and limitations of a class or series of shares,
except within limits specifically prescribed by the Board of Directors; (d) fix compensation of the directors for serving
on the Board or on any committee; or (e) amend or repeal any resolution of the Board of Directors which by its terms
shall not be so amendable or repealable.
 

ARTICLE VI
OFFICERS

 
Section 1.   Officers .  The Board of Directors shall elect a President and a Secretary or Assistant Secretary,

and may elect or appoint a chief executive officer, one or more vice presidents, one or more assistant secretaries, a
treasurer or chief financial officer, and other or additional officers as in its opinion are desirable for conduct of the
business of the Corporation.  The Board of Directors may elect from its own membership a Chairman of the
Board.  The Board of Directors may by resolution empower any officer or officers of the Corporation to appoint from
time to time such vice presidents and other or additional officers as in the opinion of the officer(s) so empowered by
the Board are desirable for the conduct of the business of the Corporation.  Any two or more offices may be held by
the same person.  In no event, however, may an officer act in more than one capacity where action of two or more
officers is required.
 

Section 2.   Election and Term .  Each officer of the Corporation shall hold office for the term for which he is
elected or appointed, and until his successor has been duly elected or appointed and has qualified, or until his death,
resignation or removal pursuant to these Bylaws.  Elections by the Board of Directors may be held at any regular or
special meeting of the Board.
 

Section 3.   Removal .  Any officer elected by the Board may be removed, either with or without cause, by a
vote of the Board of Directors.  Any officer appointed by another officer or officers may be removed, either with or
without cause, by either a vote of the Board of Directors or by the officer or officers given the power to appoint that
officer.  The removal of any person from office shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the person
so removed.

 
Section 4.   Resignations .  Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board of

Directors or to the President or Secretary of the Corporation.  Any such resignation shall take effect upon receipt of
the notice.
 

Section 5.   Vacancies .  A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification, or
any other cause, shall be filled for the unexpired portion of the term in the manner prescribed by these Bylaws for
regular appointment or elections to such offices.
 

Section 6.   Compensation .  The compensation of all officers of the Corporation shall be fixed by the Board
of Directors, except that the Board may delegate to any officer who has been given the power to appoint



subordinate officers, the authority to fix the salaries of such appointed officers.  No officer shall be prevented from
receiving a salary as an officer by reason of the fact that the officer is also a member of the Board of Directors.
 

Section 7.   Chairman of the Board .  The Chairman of the Board of Directors, if elected, shall preside at all
meetings of the Board of Directors and shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the
Board of Directors or by these Bylaws.
 

Section 8.   Chief Executive Officer .  The Chief Executive Officer, if elected, shall be the principal
executive officer of the Corporation and shall preside at meetings of the Board of Directors in the absence of the
Chairman of the Board.  The Chief Executive Officer shall be subject to the control and direction of the Board of
Directors, and shall supervise and control the management of the Corporation.
 

Section 9.   President .  If no Chief Executive Officer is elected, the President shall be the principal executive
officer of the Corporation, and shall preside at meetings of the Board of Directors in the absence of the Chairman of
the Board and the Chief Executive Officer.  The President shall be subject to the control and direction of the Board of
Directors, and in general, he shall perform all duties incident to the office of President and such other duties as may be
prescribed by the Board of Directors, the Chairman of the Board, or the Chief Executive Officer from time to time.
 

Section 10.   Vice Presidents .  In the absence or disability of the President or in the event of his death,
inability or refusal to act, the Vice Presidents, in the order of their length of service as such, unless otherwise
determined by the Board of Directors, shall perform the duties and exercise the powers of the President.  In addition,
the Vice President shall perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors shall
prescribe.  Vice Presidents shall not be executive officers of the Corporation except as designated by the Board of
Directors.
 

Section 11.   Secretary and Assistant Secretary .  The Secretary shall attend all meetings of the stockholders
and of the Board of Directors, and shall record all acts and proceedings of such meetings in the minute book of the
Corporation.  The Secretary shall give notice in conformity with these Bylaws of all meetings of the stockholders and
of all meetings of the Board of Directors requiring notice.  The Secretary shall perform all other duties given him in
these Bylaws and other duties commonly incident to his office and shall also perform such other duties and have such
other powers as the Board of Directors shall designate from time to time.  The President may direct any Assistant
Secretary to assume and perform the duties of the Secretary in the absence or disability of the Secretary, and each
Assistant Secretary shall perform other duties commonly incident to his office and shall also perform such other duties
and have such other powers as the Board of Directors or the President shall designate from time to time.

 
Section 12.   Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer .  The Chief Financial Officer or

Treasurer shall keep or cause to be kept the books of account of the Corporation in a thorough and proper manner, and
shall render statements of the financial affairs of the Corporation in such form and as often as required by the Board of
Directors or the President.  The Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer, subject to the order of the Board of Directors,
shall have the custody of all funds and securities of the Corporation.  The Corporation shall mail the annual financial
statements, or a written notice of their availability, to each stockholder within one hundred twenty (120) days of the
close of each fiscal year.  The Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer shall perform other duties commonly incident to
this office and shall also perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors or the
President shall designate from time to time.  The President may direct any Assistant Treasurer to assume and perform
the duties of the Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer in the absence or disability of the Chief Financial Officer or
Treasurer, and each Assistant Treasurer shall perform other duties commonly incident to this office and shall also
perform such other duties and have such other powers as the Board of Directors or the President shall designate from
time to time.
 

Section 13.   Controller and Assistant Controller .  The Controller, if one has been appointed, shall have
charge of the accounting affairs of the Corporation and shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as
the Board of Directors shall designate.  Each Assistant Controller shall have such powers and perform such duties as
may be assigned by the Board of Directors and the Assistant Controllers shall exercise the powers of the Controller
during that officer’s absence or inability to act.
 



Section 14.   Duties of Officers May Be Delegated .  In case of the absence of any officer of the Corporation
or for any other reason that the Board may deem sufficient, the Board may delegate the powers or duties of such
officer to any other officer or to any director for the time being provided a majority of the entire Board of Directors
concurs in such delegation.
 

Section 15.   Bonds .  The Board of Directors may, by resolution, require any or all officers, agents and
employees of the Corporation to give bond to the Corporation, with sufficient securities, conditioned on faithful
performance of the duties of their respective offices or positions, and to comply with such other conditions as may
from time to time be required by the Board of Directors.
 

ARTICLE VII
CAPITAL STOCK

 
Section 1.   Certificates .  The interest of each stockholder shall be evidenced by a certificate representing

shares of stock of the Corporation, which shall be in such form as the Board of Directors may from time to time adopt
and shall be numbered and shall be entered in the books of the Corporation as they are issued.  Each certificate shall
exhibit the holders’ name, the number of shares and class of shares and series, if any, represented thereby, a statement
that the Corporation is organized under the laws of the State of Delaware, and the par value of each share or a
statement that the shares are without par value.  Each certificate shall be signed by the President or a Vice President
and the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary or Treasurer or Assistant Treasurer and shall be sealed with the seal of the
Corporation.  Any or all of the signatures on the certificate may be facsimiles.  In case any officer, transfer agent or
registrar who has signed or whose facsimile signature has been placed on a certificate shall have ceased to be such
officer, transfer agent or registrar before such certificate is issued, it may be issued with the same effect as if he were
such officer, transfer agent or registrar at the date of issue.

 
Section 2.   Transfer of Shares .  Transfer of shares shall be made on the stock transfer books of the

Corporation only upon surrender of the certificate for the shares sought to be transferred by the record holder or by a
duly authorized agent, transferee or legal representative.  All certificates surrendered for transfer shall be canceled
before new certificates for the transferred shares shall be issued.
 

Section 3.   Lost or Destroyed Certificates .  A new certificate or certificates shall be issued in place of any
certificate or certificates theretofore issued by the Corporation alleged to have been lost, stolen, or destroyed, upon the
making of an affidavit of that fact by the person claiming the certificate of stock to be lost, stolen, or destroyed.  The
Corporation may require, as a condition precedent to the issuance of a new certificate or certificates, the owner of such
lost, stolen, or destroyed certificate or certificates, or his legal representative, to advertise the same in such manner as
it shall require or to give to the Corporation a surety bond in such form and amount as it may direct as indemnity
against any claim that may be made against the Corporation with respect to the certificate alleged to have been lost,
stolen or destroyed.
 

Section 4.   Holder of Record .  The Corporation shall be entitled to recognize the exclusive right of a person
registered on its books as the owner of shares to receive dividends, and to vote as such owner, and shall not be bound
to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest in such share or shares on the part of any other person whether
or not it shall have express or other notice thereof, except as otherwise provided by the laws of Delaware.
 

Section 5.   Treasury Shares .  Treasury shares of the Corporation shall consist of such shares as have been
issued and thereafter acquired by the Corporation but not cancelled by the Corporation.  Treasury shares shall not
carry voting or dividend rights, except rights in share dividends.
 

ARTICLE VIII
GENERAL PROVISIONS

 
Section 1.   Distributions to Stockholders .  The Board of Directors may from time to time authorize, and the

Corporation may make, distributions to its stockholders (including, without limitation, dividends and distributions
involving acquisition of the Corporation’s shares) in the manner and upon the terms and conditions provided by law,
and subject to the provisions of its Certificate of Incorporation.



 
Section 2.   Seal .  The seal of the Corporation shall be in such form as the Board of Directors may from time

to time determine.
 
Section 3.   Depositories and Checks .  All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited in the name of the

Corporation in such bank, banks, or other financial institutions as the Board of Directors may from time to time
designate and shall be drawn out on checks, drafts or other orders signed on behalf of the Corporation by such person
or persons as the Board of Directors may from time to time designate.
 

Section 4.   Loans .  No loans shall be contracted on behalf of the Corporation and no evidence of
indebtedness shall be issued in its name unless authorized by a resolution of the Board of Directors.  Such authority
may be general or defined to specific instances.
 

Section 5.   Fiscal Year .  The fiscal year of the Corporation shall be fixed by the Board of Directors.
 

Section 6.    Contracts .  The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or officers, agent or agents, to
enter into any contract or execute and deliver any instrument on behalf of the Corporation, and such authority may be
general or confined to specific instances.
 

ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS

 
The Bylaws of the Corporation may be altered or amended and new Bylaws may be adopted by the

stockholders or, if authorized by the Certificate of Incorporation, by the Board of Directors at any regular or special
meeting of the Board of Directors; provided, however, that, if such action is to be taken at a meeting of the
stockholders, notice of the general nature of the proposed change in the Bylaws shall have been given in the notice of
a meeting.  Action by the stockholders with respect to Bylaws shall be taken by an affirmative vote of a majority of
the shares entitled to elect directors, and action by the directors with respect to Bylaws shall be taken by an affirmative
vote of a majority of all directors then holding office.
 

ARTICLE X
INDEMNIFICATION

 
Any person who at any time serves or has served as a director or officer of the Corporation, or in such

capacity at the request of the Corporation for any other foreign or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture,
trust or other enterprise, or as trustee or administrator under an employee benefit plan, shall have a right to be
indemnified by the Corporation to the fullest extent permitted by law against (a) reasonable expenses, including
attorneys’ fees, actually and necessarily incurred by him in connection with any threatened, pending or completed
action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, and whether or not brought by or on
behalf of the Corporation, seeking to hold him liable by reason of the fact that he is or was acting in such capacity, and
(b) reasonable payments made by him in satisfaction of any judgment, money decree, fine, penalty or settlement for
which he may have become liable in any such action, suit or proceeding.

 
To the extent permitted by law, expenses incurred by a director or officer in defending a civil or criminal

action, suit or proceeding shall be paid by the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action, suit or
proceeding, upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of such director or officer to repay such amount unless it
shall ultimately be determined that he is entitled to be indemnified hereunder by the Corporation.
 

If a person claiming a right to indemnification under this Section obtains a non-appealable judgment against
the Corporation requiring it to pay substantially all of the amount claimed, the claimant shall be entitled to recover
from the Corporation the reasonable expense (including reasonable legal fees) of prosecuting the action against the
Corporation to collect the claim.
 

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, the Corporation shall indemnify or agree to indemnify any person
against liability or litigation expense he may incur if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably



believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the corporation, and with respect to any criminal action or
proceeding, if he had no reasonable cause to believe his action was unlawful.
 

The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall take all such action as may be necessary and appropriate to
authorize the Corporation to pay the indemnification required by this Bylaw, including without limitation, to the extent
needed, making a good faith evaluation of the manner in which the claimant for indemnity acted and of the reasonable
amount of indemnity due him and giving notice to, and obtaining approval by, the stockholders of the Corporation.
 

Any person who at any time after the adoption of this Bylaw serves or has served in any of the aforesaid
capacities for or on behalf of the Corporation shall be deemed to be doing or to have done so in reliance upon, and as
consideration for, the right of indemnification provided herein.  Such right shall inure to the benefit of the legal
representatives of any such person and shall not be exclusive of any other rights to which such person may be entitled
apart from the provision of this Bylaw.
 

The rights granted hereunder shall not be limited by the provisions contained in Section 145 of the General
Corporation Law of Delaware or any successor to such statute.
 

Unless otherwise provided herein, the indemnification extended to a person that has qualified for
indemnification under the provisions of this Article X shall not be terminated when the person has ceased to be a
director, officer, employee or agent for all causes of action against the indemnified party based on acts and events
occurring prior to the termination of the relationship with the Corporation and shall inure to the benefit of the heirs,
executors and administrators of such person.

 



1.1

SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

This Securities Purchase Agreement (this “Agreement”) is dated as of May 14, 2013
between Anpath Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), and each purchaser
identified on the signature pages hereto (each, including its successors and assigns, a
“Purchaser” and collectively, the    “Purchasers”).

WHEREAS, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement and pursuant
to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”), and Rule 506
promulgated thereunder, the Company desires to issue and sell to each Purchaser, and each
Purchaser, severally and not jointly, desires to purchase from the Company, securities of the
Company as more fully described in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants contained in this
Agreement, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which
are hereby acknowledged, the Company and each Purchaser agree as follows:

ARTICLE I.
DEFINITIONS

Definitions.  In addition to the terms defined elsewhere in this Agreement: (a)
capitalized terms that are not otherwise defined herein have the meanings given to such terms in
the Notes (as defined herein), and (b) the following terms have the meanings set forth in this
Section 1.1:

“Action” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section 3.1(f).

“Affiliate” means any Person that, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, controls or is controlled by or is under common control with a Person, as
such terms are used in and construed under Rule 405 under the Securities Act.  

“Board of Directors” means the board of directors of the Company.

“Business Day” means any day except any Saturday, any Sunday, any day which
is a federal legal holiday in the United States or any day on which banking institutions in
the State of New York are authorized or required by law or other governmental action to
close.

“Closing” means the closing of the purchase and sale of the Securities pursuant to
Section 2.1.

“Closing Date” means the Trading Day on which all of the Transaction
Documents have been executed and delivered by the applicable parties thereto, and all
conditions precedent to (i) the Purchasers’ obligations to pay the Subscription Amount
and (ii) the Company’s obligations to deliver the Securities, in each case, have been
satisfied or waived.



“Commission” means the United States Securities and Exchange Commission.

“Common Stock” means the common stock of the Company, par value $0.0001
per share, and any other class of securities into which such securities may hereafter be
reclassified or changed.

“Common Stock Equivalents” means any securities of the Company or the
Subsidiaries which would entitle the holder thereof to acquire at any time Common
Stock, including, without limitation, any debt, preferred stock, right, option, warrant or
other instrument that is at any time convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for, or
otherwise entitles the holder thereof to receive, Common Stock.

“Company Counsel” means Branden T. Burningham, Esq., with offices located at
455 East 500 South, Suite 205, Salt Lake City, Utah  84111.

 “Disclosure Schedules” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section
3.1.

“EGS” means Ellenoff Grossman & Schole LLP, with offices located at 150 East
42nd Street, New York, New York 10017.

 “Exchange Act” means the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and
the rules and regulations promulgated thereunder.

“Legend Removal Date” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section
4.1(c).

 “Liens” means a lien, charge, pledge, security interest, encumbrance, right of first
refusal, preemptive right or other restriction.

“Material Adverse Effect” shall have the meaning assigned to such term in Section
3.1(a).

“Material Permits” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section 3.1(h).

“Maximum Rate” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section 5.15.

“Notes” means the Original Issued Discount Senior Secured Promissory Notes
due, subject to the terms therein, 60 days from their date of issuance, issued by the
Company to the Purchasers hereunder, in the form of Exhibit A attached hereto.

 “Person” means an individual or corporation, partnership, trust, incorporated or
unincorporated association, joint venture, limited liability company, joint stock company,
government (or an agency or subdivision thereof) or other entity of any kind.

“Principal Amount” means, as to each Purchaser, the amounts set forth below
such Purchaser’s signature block on the signature pages hereto next to the heading
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“Principal Amount,” in United States Dollars, which shall equal such Purchaser’s
Subscription Amount multiplied by 1.025.

 “Proceeding” means an action, claim, suit, investigation or proceeding
(including, without limitation, an informal investigation or partial proceeding, such as a
deposition), whether commenced or threatened.

“Purchaser Party” shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in Section 4.5.

 “Rule 144” means Rule 144 promulgated by the Commission pursuant to the
Securities Act, as such Rule may be amended from time to time, or any similar rule or
regulation hereafter adopted by the Commission having substantially the same effect as
such Rule.

“Securities” means the Notes and the Shares.

 “Securities Act” means the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and the rules and
regulations promulgated thereunder.

“Security Agreement” means the Security Agreement, dated the date hereof,
among the Company and the Purchasers, in the form of Exhibit B attached hereto.

“Security Documents” shall mean the Security Agreement, the Subsidiary
Guarantees and any other documents and filing required thereunder in order to grant the
Purchasers a first priority security interest in the assets of the Company and the
Subsidiaries as provided in the Security Agreement, including all UCC-1 filing receipts.

 “Subscription Amount” means, as to each Purchaser, the aggregate amount to be
paid for the Notes and Shares purchased hereunder as specified below such Purchaser’s
name on the signature page of this Agreement and next to the heading “Subscription
Amount,” in United States dollars and in immediately available funds.

“Subsidiary” means any direct or indirect subsidiary of the Company.

“Subsidiary Guarantee” means the Subsidiary Guarantee, dated the date hereof,
by each Subsidiary in favor of the Purchasers, in the form of Exhibit C attached hereto.

“Trading Day” means a day on which the principal Trading Market is open for
trading.

“Trading Market” means any of the following markets or exchanges on which the
Common Stock is listed or quoted for trading on the date in question: the NYSE MKT,
the Nasdaq Capital Market, the Nasdaq Global Market, the Nasdaq Global Select Market,
the New York Stock Exchange or the OTC Bulletin Board (or any successors to any of
the foregoing).
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2.1

2.2

(a)

(i)

 “Transaction Documents” means this Agreement, the Notes, the Security
Agreement, the Subsidiary Guarantee, and any other documents or agreements executed
in connection with the transactions contemplated hereunder.

“VWAP” means, for any date, the price determined by the first of the following
clauses that applies: (a) if the Common Stock is then listed or quoted on a Trading
Market, the daily volume weighted average price of the Common Stock for such date (or
the nearest preceding date) on the Trading Market on which the Common Stock is then
listed or quoted as reported by Bloomberg L.P. (based on a Trading Day from 9:30 a.m.
(New York City time) to 4:02 p.m. (New York City time)) (for purposes of this section, if
the Common Stock is listed or quoted on more than one Trading Market, the daily
volume weighted average price of the Common Stock shall be based on the Trading
Market on which the Common Stock is trading with the greatest volume on such date),
(b)  if the OTC Bulletin Board is not a Trading Market, the volume weighted average
price of the Common Stock for such date (or the nearest preceding date) on the OTC
Bulletin Board, (c) if the Common Stock is not then listed or quoted for trading on the
OTC Bulletin Board and if prices for the Common Stock are then reported in the “Pink
Sheets” published by Pink OTC Markets, Inc. (or a similar organization or agency
succeeding to its functions of reporting prices), the most recent bid price per share of the
Common Stock so reported, or (d) in all other cases, the fair market value of a share of
Common Stock as determined by an independent appraiser selected in good faith by the
Purchasers of a majority in interest of the Securities then outstanding and reasonably
acceptable to the Company, the fees and expenses of which shall be paid by the
Company.

ARTICLE II.
PURCHASE AND SALE

Closing.  On the Closing Date, upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth
herein, substantially concurrent with the execution and delivery of this Agreement by the parties
hereto, the Company agrees to sell, and the Purchasers, severally and not jointly, agree to
purchase, up to an aggregate of $205,000 in principal amount of the Notes.  Each Purchaser
shall deliver to the Company, via wire transfer or a certified check, immediately available funds
equal to such Purchaser’s Subscription Amount as set forth on the signature page hereto
executed by such Purchaser, and the Company shall deliver to each Purchaser its respective
Note, as determined pursuant to Section 2.2(a), and the Company and each Purchaser shall
deliver the other items set forth in Section 2.2 deliverable at the Closing.  Upon satisfaction of
the covenants and conditions set forth in Sections 2.2 and 2.3, the Closing shall occur at the
offices of EGS or such other location as the parties shall mutually agree.

Deliveries.

On or prior to the Closing Date, the Company shall deliver or cause to be
delivered to each Purchaser the following:

this Agreement duly executed by the Company;
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(b)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

2.3

(a)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(b)

(i)

a legal opinion of Company counsel, in form and substance satisfactory
to the Purchasers;

a Note with a principal amount equal to such Purchaser’s
Subscription Amount multiplied by 1.025, registered in the name of
such Purchaser;

a certificate, registered in the name of such Purchaser for a number of
Shares equal to such Purchaser’s pro-rata portion of 40,000 (based on
such Purchaser’s Subscription Amount and the aggregate Subscription
Amount hereunder);

the Security Agreement duly executed by the Company and each
Subsidiary (together with any and all deliverables thereunder); and

the Subsidiary Guarantee duly executed by each Subsidiary.

On or prior to the Closing Date, each Purchaser shall deliver or cause to be
delivered to the Company the following:

this Agreement duly executed by
such Purchaser;

the Security Agreement duly
executed by such Purchaser; and

such Purchaser’s Subscription Amount by wire
transfer to the account specified in writing by the Company.

Closing Conditions.

The obligations of the Company hereunder in connection with the Closing are
subject to the following conditions being met:

the accuracy in all material respects on the Closing
Date of the representations and warranties of the Purchasers contained herein
(unless as of a specific date therein in which case they shall be accurate as of such
date);

all obligations, covenants and agreements of each
Purchaser required to be performed at or prior to the Closing Date shall have been
performed; and

the delivery by each Purchaser of the items set forth
in Section 2.2(b) of this Agreement.

The respective obligations of the Purchasers hereunder in connection with the
Closing are subject to the following conditions being met:

the accuracy in all material respects when made and
on the Closing Date of the representations and warranties of the Company
contained herein (unless as of a specific date therein);
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

3.1

(a)

all obligations, covenants and agreements of the
Company required to be performed at or prior to the Closing Date shall have been
performed;

the delivery by the Company of the items set forth
in Section 2.2(a) of this Agreement;

there shall have been no Material Adverse Effect
with respect to the Company since the date hereof; and

from the date hereof to the Closing Date, trading in
the Common Stock shall not have been suspended by the Commission  or the
Company’s principal Trading Market and, at any time prior to the Closing Date,
trading in securities generally as reported by Bloomberg L.P. shall not have been
suspended or limited, or minimum prices shall not have been established on
securities whose trades are reported by such service, or on any Trading Market,
nor shall a banking moratorium have been declared either by the United States or
New York State authorities nor shall there have occurred any material outbreak or
escalation of hostilities or other national or international calamity of such
magnitude in its effect on, or any material adverse change in, any financial market
which, in each case, in the reasonable judgment of such Purchaser, makes it
impracticable or inadvisable to purchase the Securities at the Closing.

ARTICLE III.
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES

Representations and Warranties of the Company.  Except as set forth in the
Disclosure Schedules, which Disclosure Schedules shall be deemed a part hereof and shall
qualify any representation or otherwise made herein to the extent of the disclosure contained in
the corresponding section of the Disclosure Schedules, the Company hereby makes the
following representations and warranties to each Purchaser:

Organization and Qualification.  The Company and each of the
Subsidiaries, if any, is an entity duly incorporated or otherwise organized, validly existing
and in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation or
organization, with the requisite power and authority to own and use its properties and
assets and to carry on its business as currently conducted.  Neither the Company nor any
Subsidiary is in violation nor default of any of the provisions of its respective certificate
or articles of incorporation, bylaws or other organizational or charter documents.   Each of
the Company and the Subsidiaries is duly qualified to conduct business and is in good
standing as a foreign corporation or other entity in each jurisdiction in which the nature of
the business conducted or property owned by it makes such qualification necessary,
except where the failure to be so qualified or in good standing, as the case may be, could
not have or reasonably be expected to result in: (i) a material adverse effect on the
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(b)

(c)

legality, validity or enforceability of any Transaction Document, (ii) a material adverse
effect on the results of operations, assets, business, prospects or condition (financial or
otherwise) of the Company and the Subsidiaries, taken as a whole, or (iii) a material
adverse effect on the Company’s ability to perform in any material respect on a timely
basis its obligations under any Transaction Document (any of (i), (ii) or (iii), a “Material
Adverse Effect”) and no Proceeding has been instituted in any such jurisdiction revoking,
limiting or curtailing or seeking to revoke, limit or curtail such power and authority or
qualification.

Authorization; Enforcement.  The Company has the requisite
corporate power and authority to enter into and to consummate the transactions
contemplated by this Agreement and each of the other Transaction Documents and
otherwise to carry out its obligations hereunder and thereunder, including the issuance of
and the Company’s performance under, the Notes.  The execution and delivery of this
Agreement and each of the other Transaction Documents by the Company and the
consummation by it of the transactions contemplated hereby and thereby have been duly
authorized by all necessary action on the part of the Company and no further action is
required by the Company, the Board of Directors or the Company’s stockholders in
connection herewith or therewith.  This Agreement and each other Transaction Document
to which it is a party has been (or upon delivery will have been) duly executed by the
Company and, when delivered in accordance with the terms hereof and thereof, will
constitute the valid and binding obligation of the Company enforceable against the
Company in accordance with its terms, except: (i) as limited by general equitable
principles and applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium and other
laws of general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as
limited by laws relating to the availability of specific performance, injunctive relief or
other equitable remedies and (iii) insofar as indemnification and contribution provisions
may be limited by applicable law.

No Conflicts.  The execution, delivery and performance by the
Company of this Agreement and the other Transaction Documents to which it is a party,
the issuance and sale of the Securities and the consummation by it of the transactions
contemplated hereby and thereby do not and will not: (i) conflict with or violate any
provision of the Company’s or any Subsidiary’s certificate or articles of incorporation,
bylaws or other organizational or charter documents, (ii) conflict with, or constitute a
default (or an event that with notice or lapse of time or both would become a default)
under, result in the creation of any Lien upon any of the properties or assets of the
Company or any Subsidiary, or give to others any rights of termination, amendment,
acceleration or cancellation (with or without notice, lapse of time or both) of, any
agreement, credit facility, debt or other instrument (evidencing a Company or Subsidiary
debt or otherwise) or other understanding to which the Company or any Subsidiary is a
party or by which any property or asset of the Company or any Subsidiary is bound or
affected, or (iii) conflict with or result in a violation of any law, rule, regulation, order,
judgment, injunction, decree or other restriction of any court or governmental authority to
which the Company or a Subsidiary is subject (including federal and state securities laws
and regulations), or by which any property or asset of the Company or a Subsidiary is
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(d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

bound or affected; except in the case of each of clauses (ii) and (iii), such as could not
have or reasonably be expected to result in a Material Adverse Effect.

Filings, Consents and Approvals.  The Company is not required to
obtain any consent, waiver, authorization or order of, give any notice to, or make any
filing or registration with, any court or other federal, state, local or other governmental
authority or other Person in connection with the execution, delivery and performance by
the Company of the Transaction Documents.

Registration Rights.  No Person has any right to cause the
Company to effect the registration under the Securities Act of any securities of the
Company or any Subsidiaries.

 Litigation.  There is no action, suit, inquiry, notice of violation,
proceeding or investigation pending or, to the knowledge of the Company, threatened
against or affecting the Company, any Subsidiary or any of their respective properties
before or by any court, arbitrator, governmental or administrative agency or regulatory
authority (federal, state, county, local or foreign) (collectively, an “Action”) which (i)
adversely affects or challenges the legality, validity or enforceability of any of the
Transaction Documents or the Notes or (ii) could, if there were an unfavorable decision,
have or reasonably be expected to result in a Material Adverse Effect.  Neither the
Company nor any Subsidiary, nor any director or officer thereof, is or has been the
subject of any Action involving a claim of violation of or liability under federal or state
securities laws or a claim of breach of fiduciary duty.  There has not been, and to the
knowledge of the Company, there is not pending or contemplated, any investigation by
the Commission involving the Company or any current or former director or officer of
the Company.  

Compliance.  Neither the Company nor any Subsidiary: (i) is in
default under or in violation of (and no event has occurred that has not been waived that,
with notice or lapse of time or both, would result in a default by the Company or any
Subsidiary under), nor has the Company or any Subsidiary received notice of a claim that
it is in default under or that it is in violation of, any indenture, loan or credit agreement or
any other agreement or instrument to which it is a party or by which it or any of its
properties is bound (whether or not such default or violation has been waived), (ii) is in
violation of any judgment, decree or order of any court, arbitrator or other governmental
authority or (iii) is or has been in violation of any statute, rule, ordinance or regulation of
any governmental authority, including without limitation all foreign, federal, state and
local laws relating to taxes, environmental protection, occupational health and safety,
product quality and safety and employment and labor matters, except in each case as
could not have or reasonably be expected to result in a Material Adverse Effect.

Regulatory Permits.  The Company and the Subsidiaries possess all
certificates, authorizations and permits issued by appropriate federal, state, local or
foreign regulatory authorities necessary to conduct their respective businesses, except
where the failure to possess such permits could not reasonably be expected to result in a
Material Adverse Effect (“Material Permits”), and neither the Company nor any

8



(i)

(j)

(k)

(l)

Subsidiary has received any notice of proceedings relating to the revocation or
modification of any Material Permit.

Title to Assets .  The Company and the Subsidiaries have good and
marketable title in all personal property owned by them that is material to the business of
the Company and the Subsidiaries, in each case free and clear of all Liens, except for (i)
Liens as do not materially affect the value of such property and do not materially interfere
with the use made and proposed to be made of such property by the Company and the
Subsidiaries and (ii) Liens for the payment of federal, state or other taxes, for which
appropriate reserves have been made therefor in accordance with GAAP and, the
payment of which is neither delinquent nor subject to penalties.  Any real property and
facilities held under lease by the Company and the Subsidiaries are held by them under
valid, subsisting and enforceable leases with which the Company and the Subsidiaries are
in compliance.

Private Placement.  Assuming the accuracy of the Purchasers’
representations and warranties set forth in Section 3.2, no registration under the Securities
Act is required for the offer and sale of the Securities by the Company to the Purchasers
as contemplated hereby.

Solvency.  Based on the consolidated financial condition of the
Company as of the Closing Date, after giving effect to the receipt by the Company of the
proceeds from the sale of the Securities hereunder: (i) the fair saleable value of the
Company’s assets exceeds the amount that will be required to be paid on or in respect of
the Company’s existing debts and other liabilities (including known contingent
liabilities) as they mature, (ii) the Company’s assets do not constitute unreasonably small
capital to carry on its business as now conducted and as proposed to be conducted
including its capital needs taking into account the particular capital requirements of the
business conducted by the Company, consolidated and projected capital requirements and
capital availability thereof, and (iii) the current cash flow of the Company, together with
the proceeds the Company would receive, were it to liquidate all of its assets, after taking
into account all anticipated uses of the cash, would be sufficient to pay all amounts on or
in respect of its liabilities when such amounts are required to be paid.  The Company does
not intend to incur debts beyond its ability to pay such debts as they mature (taking into
account the timing and amounts of cash to be payable on or in respect of its debt).  The
Company has no knowledge of any facts or circumstances which lead it to believe that it
will file for reorganization or liquidation under the bankruptcy or reorganization laws of
any jurisdiction within one year.

Seniority.  As of the Closing Date, no claim against the Company
is senior to the Notes in right of payment, whether with respect to interest or upon
liquidation or dissolution, or otherwise, other than indebtedness secured by purchase
money security interests (which is senior only as to underlying assets covered thereby)
and capital lease obligations (which is senior only as to the property covered thereby).
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(m)

(n)

(o)

(p)

Acknowledgment Regarding Purchasers’ Purchase of Securities .
 The Company acknowledges and agrees that each of the Purchasers is acting solely in
the capacity of an arm’s length purchaser with respect to the Transaction Documents and
the transactions contemplated thereby.  The Company further acknowledges that no
Purchaser is acting as a financial advisor or fiduciary of the Company (or in any similar
capacity) with respect to the Transaction Documents and the transactions contemplated
thereby and any advice given by any Purchaser or any of their respective representatives
or agents in connection with the Transaction Documents and the transactions
contemplated thereby is merely incidental to the Purchasers’ purchase of the Securities.
 The Company further represents to each Purchaser that the Company’s decision to enter
into this Agreement and the other Transaction Documents has been based solely on the
independent evaluation of the transactions contemplated hereby by the Company and its
representatives.

Subsidiaries.  All of the direct and indirect subsidiaries of the
Company are set forth on Schedule 3.1(n).  The Company owns, directly or indirectly, all
of the capital stock or other equity interests of each Subsidiary free and clear of any
Liens, and all of the issued and outstanding shares of capital stock of each Subsidiary are
validly issued and are fully paid, non-assessable and free of preemptive and similar rights
to subscribe for or purchase securities.  If the Company has no subsidiaries, all other
references to the Subsidiaries or any of them in the Transaction Documents shall be
disregarded.

Issuance of the Securities.  The Securities are duly authorized and,
when issued and paid for in accordance with the applicable Transaction Documents, will
be duly and validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable, free and clear of all Liens
imposed by the Company other than restrictions on transfer provided for in the
Transaction Documents.  The Shares, when issued in accordance with the terms of the
Transaction Documents, will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable, free and
clear of all Liens imposed by the Company other than restrictions on transfer provided
for in the Transaction Documents.  The Company has reserved from its duly authorized
capital stock a number of shares of Common Stock for issuance of the Shares on the date
hereof.  

Capitalization.  The capitalization of the Company is as set forth on
Schedule 3.1(p), which Schedule 3.1(p) shall also include the number of shares of
Common Stock owned beneficially, and of record, by Affiliates of the Company as of the
date hereof. The Company has not issued any capital stock since its most recently filed
periodic report under the Exchange Act, other than pursuant to the exercise of employee
stock options under the Company’s stock option plans, the issuance of shares of Common
Stock to employees pursuant to the Company’s employee stock purchase plans and
pursuant to the conversion and/or exercise of Common Stock Equivalents outstanding as
of the date of the most recently filed periodic report under the Exchange Act.  No Person
has any right of first refusal, preemptive right, right of participation, or any similar right
to participate in the transactions contemplated by the Transaction Documents.  Except as
a result of the purchase and sale of the Securities, there are no outstanding options,
warrants, scrip rights to subscribe to, calls or commitments of any character whatsoever
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(q)

(r)

relating to, or securities, rights or obligations convertible into or exercisable or
exchangeable for, or giving any Person any right to subscribe for or acquire any shares of
Common Stock, or contracts, commitments, understandings or arrangements by which
the Company or any Subsidiary is or may become bound to issue additional shares of
Common Stock or Common Stock Equivalents. The issuance and sale of the Securities
will not obligate the Company to issue shares of Common Stock or other securities to any
Person (other than the Purchasers) and will not result in a right of any holder of Company
securities to adjust the exercise, conversion, exchange or reset price under any of such
securities. All of the outstanding shares of capital stock of the Company are duly
authorized, validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable, have been issued in compliance
with all federal and state securities laws, and none of such outstanding shares was issued
in violation of any preemptive rights or similar rights to subscribe for or purchase
securities.  No further approval or authorization of any stockholder, the Board of
Directors or others is required for the issuance and sale of the Securities.  There are no
stockholders agreements, voting agreements or other similar agreements with respect to
the Company’s capital stock to which the Company is a party or, to the knowledge of the
Company, between or among any of the Company’s stockholders.

Financial Statements.  The financial statements of the Company for
the year ended December 31, 2012 are attached hereto as Schedule 3.1(q).  Such financial
statements comply in all material respects with applicable accounting requirements and
the rules and regulations of the Commission with respect thereto as in effect at the time of
filing.  Such financial statements have been prepared in accordance with United States
generally accepted accounting principles applied on a consistent basis during the periods
involved (“GAAP”), except as may be otherwise specified in such financial statements or
the notes thereto and except that unaudited financial statements may not contain all
footnotes required by GAAP, and fairly present in all material respects the financial
position of the Company and its consolidated Subsidiaries as of and for the dates thereof
and the results of operations and cash flows for the periods then ended, subject, in the
case of unaudited statements, to normal, immaterial, year-end audit adjustments.

Material Changes; Undisclosed Events, Liabilities or
Developments.  Since the date of the latest audited financial statements attached hereto:
(i) there has been no event, occurrence or development that has had or that could
reasonably be expected to result in a Material Adverse Effect, (ii) the Company has not
incurred any liabilities (contingent or otherwise) other than (A) trade payables and
accrued expenses incurred in the ordinary course of business consistent with past practice
and (B) liabilities not required to be reflected in the Company’s financial statements
pursuant to GAAP or disclosed in filings made with the Commission, (iii) the Company
has not altered its method of accounting, (iv) the Company has not declared or made any
dividend or distribution of cash or other property to its stockholders or purchased,
redeemed or made any agreements to purchase or redeem any shares of its capital stock
and (v) the Company has not issued any equity securities to any officer, director or
Affiliate, except pursuant to existing Company stock option plans.
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(s)

(t)

3.2

(a)

Investment Company. The Company is not, and is not an Affiliate
of, and immediately after receipt of payment for the Securities, will not be or be an
Affiliate of, an “investment company” within the meaning of the Investment Company
Act of 1940, as amended.  The Company shall conduct its business in a manner so that it
will not become an “investment company” subject to registration under the Investment
Company Act of 1940, as amended.

Acknowledgment Regarding Purchaser’s Trading Activity .
 Anything in this Agreement or elsewhere herein to the contrary notwithstanding, it is
understood and acknowledged by the Company that: (i) none of the Purchasers has been
asked by the Company to agree, nor has any Purchaser agreed, to desist from purchasing
or selling, long and/or short, securities of the Company, or “derivative” securities based
on securities issued by the Company or to hold the Securities for any specified term, (ii)
past or future open market or other transactions by any Purchaser, specifically including,
without limitation, Short Sales or “derivative” transactions, before or after the closing of
this or future private placement transactions, may negatively impact the market price of
the Company’s publicly-traded securities, (iii) any Purchaser, and counter-parties in
“derivative” transactions to which any such Purchaser is a party, directly or indirectly,
may presently have a “short” position in the Common Stock and (iv) each Purchaser shall
not be deemed to have any affiliation with or control over any arm’s length counter-party
in any “derivative” transaction.   The Company further understands and acknowledges
that (y) one or more Purchasers may engage in hedging activities at various times during
the period that the Securities are outstanding, and (z) such hedging activities (if any)
could reduce the value of the existing stockholders' equity interests in the Company at
and after the time that the hedging activities are being conducted.  The Company
acknowledges that such aforementioned hedging activities do not constitute a breach of
any of the Transaction Documents.

Representations and Warranties of the Purchasers.    Each Purchaser, for itself and
for no other Purchaser, hereby represents and warrants as of the date hereof and as of the
Closing Date to the Company as follows (unless as of a specific date therein):

Organization; Authority.  Such Purchaser is either an individual or
an entity duly incorporated or formed, validly existing and in good standing under the
laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation or formation with full right, corporate,
partnership, limited liability company or similar power and authority to enter into and to
consummate the transactions contemplated by the Transaction Documents and otherwise
to carry out its obligations hereunder and thereunder. The execution and delivery of the
Transaction Documents and performance by such Purchaser of the transactions
contemplated by the Transaction Documents have been duly authorized by all necessary
corporate, partnership, limited liability company or similar action, as applicable, on the
part of such Purchaser.  Each Transaction Document to which it is a party has been duly
executed by such Purchaser, and when delivered by such Purchaser in accordance with
the terms hereof, will constitute the valid and legally binding obligation of such
Purchaser, enforceable against it in accordance with its terms, except: (i) as limited by
general equitable principles and applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization,
moratorium
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(a)

and other laws of general application affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally,
(ii) as limited by laws relating to the availability of specific performance, injunctive relief
or other equitable remedies and (iii) insofar as indemnification and contribution
provisions may be limited by applicable law.

Own Account.  Such Purchaser understands that the Securities are
“restricted securities” and have not been registered under the Securities Act or any
applicable state securities law and is acquiring the Securities as principal for its own
account and not with a view to or for distributing or reselling such Securities or any part
thereof in violation of the Securities Act or any applicable state securities law, has no
present intention of distributing any of such Securities in violation of the Securities Act or
any applicable state securities law and has no direct or indirect arrangement or
understandings with any other persons to distribute or regarding the distribution of such
Securities in violation of the Securities Act or any applicable state securities law (this
representation and warranty not limiting such Purchaser’s right to sell the Securities in
compliance with applicable federal and state securities laws).  

Purchaser Status.  At the time such Purchaser was offered the
Securities, it was, and as of the date hereof it is an “accredited investor” as defined in
Rule 501(a)(1), (a)(2), (a)(3), (a)(7) or (a)(8) under the Securities Act.

Experience of Such Purchaser.  Such Purchaser, either alone or
together with its representatives, has such knowledge, sophistication and experience in
business and financial matters so as to be capable of evaluating the merits and risks of the
prospective investment in the Securities, and has so evaluated the merits and risks of such
investment.  Such Purchaser is able to bear the economic risk of an investment in the
Securities and, at the present time, is able to afford a complete loss of such investment.

General Solicitation.  Such Purchaser is not purchasing the
Securities as a result of any advertisement, article, notice or other communication
regarding the Securities published in any newspaper, magazine or similar media or
broadcast over television or radio or presented at any seminar or any other general
solicitation or general advertisement.

The Company acknowledges and agrees that the representations contained in Section 3.2 shall
not modify, amend or affect such Purchaser’s right to rely on the Company’s representations
and warranties contained in this Agreement or any representations and warranties contained in
any other Transaction Document or any other document or instrument executed and/or delivered
in connection with this Agreement or the consummation of the transaction contemplated hereby.

ARTICLE IV.
OTHER AGREEMENTS OF THE PARTIES

Transfer Restrictions.  The Securities may only be disposed of in
compliance with state and federal securities laws.  In connection with any transfer of
Securities other than pursuant to an effective registration statement or Rule 144, to the
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(b)

(c)

Company or to an Affiliate of a Purchaser or in connection with a pledge as contemplated
in Section 4.1(b), the Company may require the transferor thereof to provide to the
Company an opinion of counsel selected by the transferor and reasonably acceptable to
the Company, the form and substance of which opinion shall be reasonably satisfactory to
the Company, to the effect that such transfer does not require registration of such
transferred Securities under the Securities Act.  As a condition of transfer, any such
transferee shall agree in writing to be bound by the terms of this Agreement and shall
have the rights and obligations of a Purchaser under this Agreement.

The Purchasers agree to the imprinting, so long as is required by
this Section 4.1, of a legend on any of the Shares in the following form:

THIS SECURITY HAS NOT BEEN REGISTERED WITH THE SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR THE SECURITIES COMMISSION OF ANY STATE
IN RELIANCE UPON AN EXEMPTION FROM REGISTRATION UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND,
ACCORDINGLY, MAY NOT BE OFFERED OR SOLD EXCEPT PURSUANT TO AN
EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR
PURSUANT TO AN AVAILABLE EXEMPTION FROM, OR IN A TRANSACTION
NOT SUBJECT TO, THE REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES
ACT AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS AS
EVIDENCED BY A LEGAL OPINION OF COUNSEL TO THE TRANSFEROR TO
SUCH EFFECT, THE SUBSTANCE OF WHICH SHALL BE REASONABLY
ACCEPTABLE TO THE COMPANY.  THIS SECURITY MAY BE PLEDGED IN
CONNECTION WITH A BONA FIDE MARGIN ACCOUNT WITH A REGISTERED
BROKER-DEALER OR OTHER LOAN WITH A FINANCIAL INSTITUTION THAT
IS AN “ACCREDITED INVESTOR” AS DEFINED IN RULE 501(a) UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OR OTHER LOAN SECURED BY SUCH SECURITIES.

The Company acknowledges and agrees that a Purchaser may from time to time
pledge pursuant to a bona fide margin agreement with a registered broker-dealer or grant
a security interest in some or all of the Securities to a financial institution that is an
“accredited investor” as defined in Rule 501(a) under the Securities Act and who agrees
to be bound by the provisions of this Agreement and, if required under the terms of such
arrangement, such Purchaser may transfer pledged or secured Securities to the pledgees
or secured parties.  Such a pledge or transfer would not be subject to approval of the
Company and no legal opinion of legal counsel of the pledgee, secured party or pledgor
shall be required in connection therewith.  Further, no notice shall be required of such
pledge.  At the appropriate Purchaser’s expense, the Company will execute and deliver
such reasonable documentation as a pledgee or secured party of Securities may
reasonably request in connection with a pledge or transfer of the Securities.

Certificates evidencing the Shares shall not contain any legend
(including the legend set forth in Section 4.1(b) hereof): (i) while a registration statement
covering the resale of such security is effective under the Securities Act, (ii) following
any sale of such Shares pursuant to Rule 144, (iii) if such Shares are eligible for sale
under Rule 144
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(d)

(e)

4.2

or (iv) if such legend is not required under applicable requirements of the Securities Act
(including judicial interpretations and pronouncements issued by the staff of the
Commission). The Company shall cause its counsel to issue a legal opinion to the
Transfer Agent promptly if required by the Transfer Agent to effect the removal of the
legend hereunder.  The Company agrees that following such time as such legend is no
longer required under this Section 4.1(c), it will, no later than three Trading Days
following the delivery by a Purchaser to the Company or the Transfer Agent of a
certificate representing Shares, as applicable, issued with a restrictive legend (such third
Trading Day, the “ Legend Removal Date”), deliver or cause to be delivered to such
Purchaser a certificate representing such shares that is free from all restrictive and other
legends.  The Company may not make any notation on its records or give instructions to
the Transfer Agent that enlarge the restrictions on transfer set forth in this Section 4.
 Certificates for Shares subject to legend removal hereunder shall be transmitted by the
Transfer Agent to the Purchaser by crediting the account of the Purchaser’s prime broker
with the Depository Trust Company System as directed by such Purchaser.

In addition to such Purchaser’s other available remedies, the
Company shall pay to a Purchaser, in cash, as partial liquidated damages and not as a
penalty, for each $1,000 of Shares (based on the VWAP of the Common Stock on the
date such Securities are submitted to the Transfer Agent) delivered for removal of the
restrictive legend and subject to Section 4.1(c), $10 per Trading Day (increasing to $20
per Trading Day five (5) Trading Days after such damages have begun to accrue) for each
Trading Day after the Legend Removal Date until such certificate is delivered without a
legend.  Nothing herein shall limit such Purchaser’s right to pursue actual damages for
the Company’s failure to deliver certificates representing any Shares as required by the
Transaction Documents, and such Purchaser shall have the right to pursue all remedies
available to it at law or in equity including, without limitation, a decree of specific
performance and/or injunctive relief.

Each Purchaser, severally and not jointly with the other Purchasers,
agrees with the Company that such Purchaser will sell any Securities pursuant to either
the registration requirements of the Securities Act, including any applicable prospectus
delivery requirements, or an exemption therefrom, and that if Securities are sold pursuant
to a registration statement, they will be sold in compliance with the plan of distribution
set forth therein, and acknowledges that the removal of the restrictive legend from
certificates representing Shares as set forth in this Section 4.1 is predicated upon the
Company’s reliance upon this understanding.

Acknowledgment of Dilution.  The Company acknowledges that the terms of the
Shares will result in dilution of the outstanding equity interests in the Company, which dilution
may be substantial.  The Company further acknowledges that its obligations under the
Transaction Documents, are unconditional and absolute and not subject to any right of set off,
counterclaim, delay or reduction, regardless of the effect of any such dilution or any claim the
Company may have against any Purchaser and regardless of the dilutive effect that such
issuance may have on the ownership of the other equityholders of the Company.
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4.3

(a)

(b)

4.4

Furnishing of Information; Public Information.  

The Company agrees to cause the Common Stock to be registered under
Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act on or before the 180th calendar day following the date
hereof. Until the earliest of the time that no Purchaser owns Securities, the Company
covenants to maintain the registration of the Common Stock under Section 12(b) or 12(g)
of the Exchange Act and to timely file (or obtain extensions in respect thereof and file
within the applicable grace period) all reports required to be filed by the Company after
the date hereof pursuant to the Exchange Act even if the Company is not then subject to
the reporting requirements of the Exchange Act.     

At any time during the period commencing from the six (6) month
anniversary of the date hereof and ending at such time that all of the Securities may be
sold without the requirement for the Company to be in compliance with Rule 144(c)(1)
and otherwise without restriction or limitation pursuant to Rule 144, if the Company shall
fail for any reason to satisfy the current public information requirement under Rule
144(c) (a “Public Information Failure”) then, in addition to such Purchaser’s other
available remedies, the Company shall pay to a Purchaser, in cash, as partial liquidated
damages and not as a penalty, by reason of any such delay in or reduction of its ability to
sell the Securities, an amount in cash equal to three percent (3.0%) of the aggregate
Subscription Amount hereunder of such Purchaser on the day of a Public Information
Failure and on every thirtieth (30th) day (pro-rated for periods totaling less than thirty
days) thereafter until the earlier of (a) the date such Public Information Failure is cured
and (b) such time that such public information is no longer required  for the Purchasers to
transfer the Shares pursuant to Rule 144.  The payments to which a Purchaser shall be
entitled pursuant to this Section 4.3 are referred to herein as “Public Information Failure
Payments.”  Public Information Failure Payments shall be paid on the earlier of (i) the
last day of the calendar month during which such Public Information Failure Payments
are incurred and (ii) the third (3rd) Business Day after the event or failure giving rise to
the Public Information Failure Payments is cured.  In the event the Company fails to
make Public Information Failure Payments in a timely manner, such Public Information
Failure Payments shall bear interest at the rate of 1.5% per month (prorated for partial
months) until paid in full. Nothing herein shall limit such Purchaser’s right to pursue
actual damages for the Public Information Failure, and such Purchaser shall have the right
to pursue all remedies available to it at law or in equity including, without limitation, a
decree of specific performance and/or injunctive relief.

Securities Laws Disclosure; Publicity.  The Company shall by 9:30 a.m. (New York
City time) on the Trading Day immediately following the date hereof, issue a press release
disclosing the material terms of the transactions contemplated hereby.  From and after the
issuance of such press release, the Company represents to the Purchasers that it shall have
publicly disclosed all material, non-public information delivered to any of the Purchasers by the
Company or any of its Subsidiaries, or any of their respective officers, directors, employees or
agents in connection with the transactions contemplated by the Transaction Documents and
shall not thereafter disclose any material non-public information to any Purchaser without the
prior written consent of such Purchaser. The Company and each Purchaser shall consult with
each
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4.5

other in issuing any other press releases with respect to the transactions contemplated hereby,
and neither the Company nor any Purchaser shall issue any such press release nor otherwise
make any such public statement without the prior consent of the Company, with respect to any
press release of any Purchaser, or without the prior consent of each Purchaser, with respect to
any press release of the Company, which consent shall not unreasonably be withheld or delayed,
except if such disclosure is required by law, in which case the disclosing party shall promptly
provide the other party with prior notice of such public statement or communication.
 Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Company shall not publicly disclose the name of any
Purchaser, or include the name of any Purchaser in any filing with the Commission or any
regulatory agency or Trading Market, without the prior written consent of such Purchaser,
except to the extent such disclosure is required by law or Trading Market regulations, in which
case the Company shall provide the Purchasers with prior notice of such disclosure permitted
under this clause.

Indemnification of Purchasers.   Subject to the provisions of this Section 4.5, the
Company will indemnify and hold each Purchaser and its directors, officers, shareholders,
members, partners, employees and agents (and any other Persons with a functionally equivalent
role of a Person holding such titles notwithstanding a lack of such title or any other title), each
Person who controls such Purchaser (within the meaning of Section 15 of the Securities Act and
Section 20 of the Exchange Act), and the directors, officers, shareholders, agents, members,
partners or employees (and any other Persons with a functionally equivalent role of a Person
holding such titles notwithstanding a lack of such title or any other title) of such controlling
persons (each, a “Purchaser Party”) harmless from any and all losses, liabilities, obligations,
claims, contingencies, damages, costs and expenses, including all judgments, amounts paid in
settlements, court costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of investigation that any such
Purchaser Party may suffer or incur as a result of or relating to (a) any breach of any of the
representations, warranties, covenants or agreements made by the Company in this Agreement
or in the other Transaction Documents or (b) any action instituted against the Purchaser Parties
in any capacity, or any of them or their respective Affiliates, by any equityholder of the
Company who is not an Affiliate of such Purchaser Party, with respect to any of the transactions
contemplated by the Transaction Documents (unless such action is based upon a breach of such
Purchaser Party’s representations, warranties or covenants under the Transaction Documents or
any agreements or understandings such Purchaser Party may have with any such stockholder or
any violations by such  Purchaser Party of state or federal securities laws or any conduct by such
Purchaser Party which constitutes fraud, gross negligence, willful misconduct or malfeasance).
 If any action shall be brought against any Purchaser Party in respect of which indemnity may
be sought pursuant to this Agreement, such Purchaser Party shall promptly notify the Company
in writing, and the Company shall have the right to assume the defense thereof with counsel of
its own choosing reasonably acceptable to the Purchaser Party.  Any Purchaser Party shall have
the right to employ separate counsel in any such action and participate in the defense thereof,
but the fees and expenses of such counsel shall be at the expense of such Purchaser Party except
to the extent that (i) the employment thereof has been specifically authorized by the Company in
writing, (ii) the Company has failed after a reasonable period of time to assume such defense
and to employ counsel or (iii) in such action there is, in the reasonable opinion of counsel, a
material conflict on any material issue between the position of the Company and the position of
such Purchaser Party, in which case the Company shall be responsible for the reasonable fees
and
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4.6

4.7

4.8

expenses of no more than one such separate counsel.  The Company will not be liable to any
Purchaser Party under this Agreement (y) for any settlement by a Purchaser Party effected
without the Company’s prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld or
delayed; or (z) to the extent, but only to the extent that a loss, claim, damage or liability is
attributable to any Purchaser Party’s breach of any of the representations, warranties, covenants
or agreements made by such Purchaser Party in this Agreement or in the other Transaction
Documents.  The indemnification required by this Section 4.5 shall be made by periodic
payments of the amount thereof during the course of the investigation or defense, as and when
bills are received or are incurred.  The indemnity agreements contained herein shall be in
addition to any cause of action or similar right of any Purchaser Party against the Company or
others and any liabilities the Company may be subject to pursuant to law.

Equal Treatment of Purchasers.  No consideration (including any modification of any
Transaction Document) shall be offered or paid to any Person to amend or consent to a waiver
or modification of any provision of this Agreement unless the same consideration is also offered
to all of the parties to this Agreement. Further, the Company shall not make any payment of
principal or interest on the Notes in amounts which are disproportionate to the respective
principal amounts outstanding on the Notes at any applicable time.  For clarification purposes,
this provision constitutes a separate right granted to each Purchaser by the Company and
negotiated separately by each Purchaser, and is intended for the Company to treat the
Purchasers as a class and shall not in any way be construed as the Purchasers acting in concert or
as a group with respect to the purchase or disposition of any Securities or otherwise.

Use of Proceeds.  Except as set forth on Schedule 4.7 attached hereto, the Company
shall use the net proceeds from the sale of the Securities hereunder for working capital purposes
and shall not use such proceeds: (a) for the satisfaction of any portion of the Company’s debt
(other than payment of trade payables in the ordinary course of the Company’s business and
prior practices), (b) for the redemption of any Common Stock or Common Stock Equivalents,
(c) for the settlement of any outstanding litigation or (d) in violation of FCPA or OFAC
regulations.

Piggy-Back Registrations.   If, at any time after the Closing Date while the
Purchaser owns any of the Shares, the Company shall determine to prepare and file with the
Commission a registration statement relating to an offering for its own account or the account
of others under the Securities Act of any of its equity securities, other than on Form S-4 or Form
S-8 (each as promulgated under the Securities Act) or their then equivalents relating to equity
securities to be issued solely in connection with any acquisition of any entity or business or
equity securities issuable in connection with the Company’s stock option or other employee
benefit plans, then the Company shall deliver to each Purchaser a written notice of such
determination and, if within fifteen days after the date of the delivery of such notice, any such
Purchaser shall so request in writing, the Company shall include in such registration statement
all or any part of such Shares such Purchaser requests to be registered, provided, however, that
the Company shall not be required to register any Shares  pursuant to this Section 4.8 that are
eligible for resale pursuant to Rule 144 (without volume restrictions or current public
information requirements) promulgated by the Commission pursuant to the Securities Act or
that are the subject of a then effective registration statement.
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5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

ARTICLE V.
MISCELLANEOUS

Termination.  This Agreement may be terminated by any Purchaser, as to such
Purchaser’s obligations hereunder only and without any effect whatsoever on the obligations
between the Company and the other Purchasers, by written notice to the other parties, if the
Closing has not been consummated on or before May 21, 2013; provided, however, that such
termination will not affect the right of any party to sue for any breach by any other party (or
parties).

Fees and Expenses.  At the Closing, the Company has agreed to reimburse the
Purchaser for all of its legal and due diligence fees and expenses in connection herewith up to
the maximum of $10,000.  Except as expressly set forth in the Transaction Documents to the
contrary, each party shall pay the fees and expenses of its advisers, counsel, accountants and
other experts, if any, and all other expenses incurred by such party incident to the negotiation,
preparation, execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement.  The Company shall pay
all Transfer Agent fees (including, without limitation, any fees required for same-day
processing of any instruction letter delivered by the Company and any conversion or exercise
notice delivered by a Purchaser), stamp taxes and other taxes and duties levied in connection
with the delivery of the Securities to the Purchasers.

Entire Agreement.  The Transaction Documents, together with the exhibits and
schedules thereto, contain the entire understanding of the parties with respect to the subject
matter hereof and thereof and supersede all prior agreements and understandings, oral or
written, with respect to such matters, which the parties acknowledge have been merged into
such documents, exhibits and schedules.

Notices.  Any and all notices or other communications or deliveries required or
permitted to be provided hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed given and effective
on the earliest of: (a) the date of transmission, if such notice or communication is delivered via
facsimile at the facsimile number set forth on the signature pages attached hereto at or prior to
5:30 p.m. (New York City time) on a Trading Day, (b) the next Trading Day after the date of
transmission, if such notice or communication is delivered via facsimile at the facsimile number
set forth on the signature pages attached hereto on a day that is not a Trading Day or later than
5:30 p.m. (New York City time) on any Trading Day, (c) the second (2 nd) Trading Day
following the date of mailing, if sent by U.S. nationally recognized overnight courier service or
(d) upon actual receipt by the party to whom such notice is required to be given.  The address
for such notices and communications shall be as set forth on the signature pages attached hereto.

Amendments; Waivers.  No provision of this Agreement may be waived, modified,
supplemented or amended except in a written instrument signed, in the case of an amendment,
by the Company and the Purchasers holding at least 80% in interest of the Securities then
outstanding or, in the case of a waiver, by the party against whom enforcement of any such
waived provision is sought.  No waiver of any default with respect to any provision, condition or
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5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

requirement of this Agreement shall be deemed to be a continuing waiver in the future or a
waiver of any subsequent default or a waiver of any other provision, condition or requirement
hereof, nor shall any delay or omission of any party to exercise any right hereunder in any
manner impair the exercise of any such right.

Headings.  The headings herein are for convenience only, do not constitute a part of
this Agreement and shall not be deemed to limit or affect any of the provisions hereof.

Successors and Assigns.  This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties and their successors and permitted assigns.  The Company may not assign
this Agreement or any rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of each
Purchaser (other than by merger).  Any Purchaser may assign any or all of its rights under this
Agreement to any Person to whom such Purchaser assigns or transfers any Securities, provided
that such transferee agrees in writing to be bound, with respect to the transferred Securities, by
the provisions of the Transaction Documents that apply to the “Purchasers.”

No Third-Party Beneficiaries.  This Agreement is intended for the benefit of the
parties hereto and their respective successors and permitted assigns and is not for the benefit of,
nor may any provision hereof be enforced by, any other Person, except as otherwise set forth in
Section 4.5.

Governing Law.  All questions concerning the construction, validity, enforcement
and interpretation of the Transaction Documents shall be governed by and construed and
enforced in accordance with the internal laws of the State of New York, without regard to the
principles of conflicts of law thereof.  Each party agrees that all legal proceedings concerning
the interpretations, enforcement and defense of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement
and any other Transaction Documents (whether brought against a party hereto or its respective
affiliates, directors, officers, shareholders, partners, members, employees or agents) shall be
commenced exclusively in the state and federal courts sitting in the City of New York.  Each
party hereby irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state and federal courts
sitting in the City of New York, Borough of Manhattan for the adjudication of any dispute
hereunder or in connection herewith or with any transaction contemplated hereby or discussed
herein (including with respect to the enforcement of any of the Transaction Documents), and
hereby irrevocably waives, and agrees not to assert in any suit, action or proceeding, any claim
that it is not personally subject to the jurisdiction of any such court, that such suit, action or
proceeding is improper or is an inconvenient venue for such proceeding.  Each party hereby
irrevocably waives personal service of process and consents to process being served in any such
suit, action or proceeding by mailing a copy thereof via registered or certified mail or overnight
delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such party at the address in effect for notices to it under
this Agreement and agrees that such service shall constitute good and sufficient service of
process and notice thereof.  Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any way any
right to serve process in any other manner permitted by law.   If either party shall commence an
action, suit or proceeding to enforce any provisions of the Transaction Documents, then, in
addition to the obligations of the Company under Section 4.5, the prevailing party in such
action, suit or proceeding shall be reimbursed by the other party for its reasonable attorneys’
fees and
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5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

5.14

5.15

other costs and expenses incurred with the investigation, preparation and prosecution of such
action or proceeding.

Survival.  The representations and warranties contained herein shall survive the
Closing and the delivery of the Securities.

Execution.  This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, all of
which when taken together shall be considered one and the same agreement and shall become
effective when counterparts have been signed by each party and delivered to each other party, it
being understood that the parties need not sign the same counterpart.  In the event that any
signature is delivered by facsimile transmission or by e-mail delivery of a “.pdf” format data
file, such signature shall create a valid and binding obligation of the party executing (or on
whose behalf such signature is executed) with the same force and effect as if such facsimile or
“.pdf” signature page were an original thereof.

Severability. If any term, provision, covenant or restriction of this Agreement is
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, void or unenforceable, the
remainder of the terms, provisions, covenants and restrictions set forth herein shall remain in
full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, impaired or invalidated, and the parties
hereto shall use their commercially reasonable efforts to find and employ an alternative means
to achieve the same or substantially the same result as that contemplated by such term,
provision, covenant or restriction. It is hereby stipulated and declared to be the intention of the
parties that they would have executed the remaining terms, provisions, covenants and
restrictions without including any of such that may be hereafter declared invalid, illegal, void or
unenforceable.

Remedies.  In addition to being entitled to exercise all rights provided herein or
granted by law, including recovery of damages, each of the Purchasers and the Company will be
entitled to specific performance under the Transaction Documents.  The parties agree that
monetary damages may not be adequate compensation for any loss incurred by reason of any
breach of obligations contained in the Transaction Documents and hereby agree to waive and
not to assert in any action for specific performance of any such obligation the defense that a
remedy at law would be adequate.  

Payment Set Aside. To the extent that the Company makes a payment or
payments to any Purchaser pursuant to any Transaction Document or a Purchaser enforces or
exercises its rights thereunder, and such payment or payments or the proceeds of such
enforcement or exercise or any part thereof are subsequently invalidated, declared to be
fraudulent or preferential, set aside, recovered from, disgorged by or are required to be
refunded, repaid or otherwise restored to the Company, a trustee, receiver or any other Person
under any law (including, without limitation, any bankruptcy law, state or federal law, common
law or equitable cause of action), then to the extent of any such restoration the obligation or part
thereof originally intended to be satisfied shall be revived and continued in full force and effect
as if such payment had not been made or such enforcement or setoff had not occurred.

Usury.  To the extent it may lawfully do so, the Company hereby agrees not to
insist upon or plead or in any manner whatsoever claim, and will resist any and all efforts to be

21



5.16 Saturdays, Sundays, Holidays, etc.

5.17

5.18

compelled to take the benefit or advantage of, usury laws wherever enacted, now or at any time
hereafter in force, in connection with any claim, action or proceeding that may be brought by
any Purchaser in order to enforce any right or remedy under any Transaction Document.
 Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in any Transaction Document, it is
expressly agreed and provided that the total liability of the Company under the Transaction
Documents for payments in the nature of interest shall not exceed the maximum lawful rate
authorized under applicable law (the “Maximum Rate”), and, without limiting the foregoing, in
no event shall any rate of interest or default interest, or both of them, when aggregated with any
other sums in the nature of interest that the Company may be obligated to pay under the
Transaction Documents exceed such Maximum Rate.  It is agreed that if the maximum contract
rate of interest allowed by law and applicable to the Transaction Documents is increased or
decreased by statute or any official governmental action subsequent to the date hereof, the new
maximum contract rate of interest allowed by law will be the Maximum Rate applicable to the
Transaction Documents from the effective date thereof forward, unless such application is
precluded by applicable law.  If under any circumstances whatsoever, interest in excess of the
Maximum Rate is paid by the Company to any Purchaser with respect to indebtedness
evidenced by the Transaction Documents, such excess shall be applied by such Purchaser to the
unpaid principal balance of any such indebtedness or be refunded to the Company, the manner
of handling such excess to be at such Purchaser’s election.

If the last or appointed day for the taking of
any action or the expiration of any right required or granted herein shall not be a Business Day,
then such action may be taken or such right may be exercised on the next succeeding Business
Day.

Construction. The parties agree that each of them and/or their respective counsel
have reviewed and had an opportunity to revise the Transaction Documents and, therefore, the
normal rule of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the
drafting party shall not be employed in the interpretation of the Transaction Documents or any
amendments thereto. In addition, each and every reference to share prices and shares of
Common Stock in any Transaction Document shall be subject to adjustment for reverse and
forward stock splits, stock dividends, stock combinations and other similar transactions of the
Common Stock that occur after the date of this Agreement.

WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL.  IN ANY ACTION, SUIT, OR PROCEEDING
IN ANY JURISDICTION BROUGHT BY ANY PARTY AGAINST ANY OTHER
PARTY, THE PARTIES EACH KNOWINGLY AND INTENTIONALLY, TO THE
GREATEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, HEREBY
ABSOLUTELY, UNCONDITIONALLY, IRREVOCABLY AND EXPRESSLY WAIVES
FOREVER TRIAL BY JURY.

(Signature Pages Follow)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Purchase Agreement to
be duly executed by their respective authorized signatories as of the date first indicated above.

ANPATH GROUP, INC. Address for Notice  to Company:

By: /s/J. Lloyd Breedlove
     Name:  J. Lloyd Breedlove
     Title:  President
With a copy to (which shall not constitute notice):

Fax:

  

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SIGNATURE PAGE FOR PURCHASER FOLLOWS]
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[PURCHASER SIGNATURE PAGES TO ANPATH PURCHASE AGREEMENT]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Note Purchase Agreement
to be duly executed by their respective authorized signatories as of the date first indicated
above.

Name of Purchaser: ALPHA CAPITAL ANSTALT
Signature of Authorized Signatory of Purchaser: /s/
Name of Authorized Signatory:
____________________________________________________
Title of Authorized Signatory:
_____________________________________________________
Email Address of Authorized Signatory:
_____________________________________________
Facsimile Number of Authorized Signatory:
__________________________________________
Address for Notice to Purchaser:

Address for Delivery of Securities to Purchaser (if not same as address for notice):

Subscription Amount: $200,000

Principal Amount: (Subscription Amount x 1.025) $205,000

Shares: 40,000

EIN Number: _______________________

  

[SIGNATURE PAGES CONTINUE]
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$205,000

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT
SECURED PROMISSORY NOTE

May 14, 2013

            FOR VALUE RECEIVED, Anpath Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the
“Maker”), with its primary offices located at 5575 S. Semoran Boulevard, Suite 502,
Orlando, Florida 32822, promises to pay to the order of Alpha Capital Anstalt, or its
registered assigns (the “Payee”), upon the terms set forth below, the principal sum of
two hundred five thousand dollars ($205,000) (the “Note”).

1 .       Payments. The full amount of principal under this Note shall be due on July 14,
2013 (the “Maturity Date”), unless due earlier in accordance with the terms of this Note.
  Maker and Payee acknowledge this Note was issued for an original issue discount to
the purchase price.   

2 .       Secured Obligation. As security for the payment in full of principal, interest and
performance under this Note and of all other liabilities and obligations of the Maker to
the Payee, Maker has granted Payee a security interest in all assets of the Maker and its
subsidiaries pursuant to that certain Security Agreement dated on or about the date
hereof between the Maker, its subsidiaries and Payee (the “Security Agreement”).

3.        Events of Default.

(a) “Event of Default”, wherever used herein, means any one of the following
events (whatever the reason and whether it shall be voluntary or involuntary or
effected by operation of law or pursuant to any judgment, decree or order of any
court, or any order, rule or regulation of any administrative or governmental
body):

any default in the payment of the principal, as and when the same
shall
 become due and payable;

Maker shall fail to observe or perform any obligation or shall
breach any term or provision of this Note and such failure or
breach shall not have been remedied within five calendar days after
the date on which notice of such failure or breach shall have been
delivered;

Maker or any of its subsidiaries shall fail to observe or perform any
of their respective obligations owed to Payee or any other
covenant, agreement, representation or warranty contained in, or
otherwise commit any breach hereunder or in any other agreement
executed in connection herewith;



(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Maker or any of its subsidiaries shall commence, or there shall be
commenced against Maker or any subsidiary a case under any
applicable bankruptcy or insolvency laws as now or hereafter in
effect or any successor thereto, or Maker or any subsidiary
commences any other proceeding under any reorganization,
arrangement, adjustment of debt, relief of debtors, dissolution,
insolvency or liquidation or similar law of any jurisdiction whether
now or hereafter in effect relating to Maker or any subsidiary, or
there is commenced against Maker or any subsidiary any such
bankruptcy, insolvency or other proceeding which remains
undismissed for a period of 60 days; or Maker or any subsidiary is
adjudicated insolvent or bankrupt; or any order of relief or other
order approving any such case or proceeding is entered; or Maker
or any subsidiary suffers any appointment of any custodian or the
like for it or any substantial part of its property which continues
undischarged or unstayed for a period of 60 days; or Maker or any
subsidiary makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors;
or Maker or any subsidiary shall fail to pay, or shall state that it is
unable to pay, or shall be unable to pay, its debts generally as they
become due; or Maker or any subsidiary shall call a meeting of its
creditors with a view to arranging a composition, adjustment or
restructuring of its debts; or Maker or any subsidiary shall by any
act or failure to act expressly indicate its consent to, approval of or
acquiescence in any of the foregoing; or any corporate or other
action is taken by Maker or any subsidiary for the purpose of
effecting any of the foregoing;

Maker or any subsidiary shall default in any of its respective
obligations under any other note or any mortgage, credit agreement
or other facility, indenture agreement, factoring agreement or other
instrument under which there may be issued, or by which there
may be secured or evidenced any indebtedness for borrowed
money or money due under any long term leasing or factoring
arrangement of Maker or any subsidiary, whether such
indebtedness now exists or shall hereafter be created and such
default shall result in such indebtedness becoming or being
declared due and payable prior to the date on which it would
otherwise become due and payable;

Maker shall (a) be a party to any Change of Control Transaction (as
defined below), (b) agree to sell or dispose all or in excess of 33%
of its assets in one or more transactions (whether or not such sale
would constitute a Change of Control Transaction), (c) redeem or
repurchase more than a de minimis number of shares of Common
Stock or other equity securities of Maker, or (d) make any
distribution or declare or pay any dividends (in cash or other
property, other than common stock) on, or purchase, acquire,
redeem, or retire any of Maker's capital stock, of any class,
whether now or hereafter outstanding. “Change of Control
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(vii)

Transaction” means the occurrence of any of: (i) an acquisition
after the date hereof by an individual or legal entity or “group” (as
described in Rule 13d-5(b)(1) promulgated under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) of effective control (whether
through legal or beneficial ownership of capital stock of Maker, by
contract or otherwise) of in excess of 33% of the voting securities
of Maker, (ii) a replacement at one time or over time of more than
one-half of the members of Maker's board of directors which is not
approved by a majority of those individuals who are members of
the board of directors on the date hereof (or by those individuals
who are serving as members of the board of directors on any date
whose nomination to the board of directors was approved by a
majority of the members of the board of directors who are
members on the date hereof), (iii) the merger of Maker with or into
another entity that is not wholly-owned by Maker, consolidation or
sale of 33% or more of the assets of Maker in one or a series of
related transactions, or (iv) the execution by Maker of an
agreement to which Maker is a party or by which it is bound,
providing for any of the events set forth above in (i), (ii) or (iii);

any member of Maker's management shall cease to be a member of
Maker's senior management or shall cease to perform any of the
material functions and duties currently performed by such person.
For purposes hereof, “senior management” refers to the President,
the Chief Executive Officer, the Chief Financial Officer, the Chief
Operations Officer and any officer performing the customary
function of such officers; or

(viii)  Maker shall unreasonably modify or change its method of
accounting or enter into, modify, or terminate any agreement currently
existing, or at any time hereafter entered into with any third party
accounting firm or service bureau for the preparation or storage of its
accounting records, or restate or modify its financial statements for any
period of time prior to the date of this Note.

(b) If any Event of Default occurs, the full principal amount of this Note, together
with all accrued interest thereon, shall become, at the Payee's election,
immediately due and payable in cash. Commencing 2 days after the occurrence of
any Event of Default that results in the acceleration of this Note, the interest rate
on this Note shall accrue at the rate of 18% per annum, or such lower maximum
amount of interest permitted to be charged under applicable law.  The Payee need
not provide and Maker hereby waives any presentment, demand, protest or other
notice of any kind, and the Payee may immediately and without expiration of any
grace period enforce any and all of its rights and remedies hereunder and all other
remedies available to it under applicable law. Such declaration may be rescinded
and annulled by Payee at any time prior to payment hereunder. No such rescission
or annulment shall affect any subsequent Event of Default or impair any right
consequent thereon.
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4.

5. Negative Covenants.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

No Waiver of Payee's Rights. All payments of principal and interest shall be
made without setoff, deduction or counterclaim. No delay or failure on the part of the
Payee in exercising any of its options, powers or rights, nor any partial or single exercise
of its options, powers or rights shall constitute a waiver thereof or of any other option,
power or right, and no waiver on the part of the Payee of any of its options, powers or
rights shall constitute a waiver of any other option, power or right. Maker hereby waives
presentment of payment, protest, and all notices or demands in connection with the
delivery, acceptance, performance, default or endorsement of this Note. Acceptance by
the Payee of less than the full amount due and payable hereunder shall in no way limit
the right of the Payee to require full payment of all sums due and payable hereunder in
accordance with the terms hereof.

So long as any portion of this Note is outstanding, the
Maker will not and will not permit any of its Subsidiaries to directly or indirectly:

other than Permitted Indebtedness, enter into, create, incur, assume,
guarantee or suffer to exist any indebtedness for borrowed money of any kind, including
but not limited to, a guarantee, on or with respect to any of its property or assets now
owned or hereafter acquired or any interest therein or any income or profits therefrom;
 

other than Permitted Liens, enter into, create, incur, assume or suffer to
exist any liens of any kind, on or with respect to any of its property or assets now owned
or hereafter acquired or any interest therein or any income or profits therefrom;

amend its certificate of incorporation, bylaws or other charter documents
so as to adversely affect any rights of the Payee;

repay, repurchase or offer to repay, repurchase or otherwise acquire more
than a de minimis number of securities;

repay, repurchase or offer to repay, repurchase or otherwise acquire any
Indebtedness, other than the Notes if on a pro-rata basis;

pay cash dividends or distributions on any equity securities of the Maker;
or

enter into any agreement with respect to any of the foregoing.

“Permitted Indebtedness” shall mean (a) the indebtedness evidenced by this Note
and the other Notes, and (b) the indebtedness existing on the date of issuance of this
Note as disclosed in the disclosure schedules to the securities purchase agreement dated
on or about the date hereof between Maker and Payee and other investors signatory
thereto.

“Permitted Lien” shall mean the individual and collective reference to the
following: (a) liens in connection with this Note; (b) liens for taxes, assessments and
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6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

other governmental charges or levies not yet due or liens for taxes, assessments and
other governmental charges or levies being contested in good faith and by appropriate
proceedings for which adequate reserves (in the good faith judgment of the management
of the Maker) have been established in accordance with generally accepted accounting
procedures; (c) liens imposed by law which were incurred in the ordinary course of
business, such as carriers’, warehousemen’s and mechanics’ liens, statutory landlords’
liens, and other similar liens arising in the ordinary course of business, and (x) which do
not individually or in the aggregate materially detract from the value of such property or
assets or materially impair the use thereof in the operation of the business of the Maker
and its consolidated Subsidiaries or (y) which are being contested in good faith by
appropriate proceedings, which proceedings have the effect of preventing the forfeiture
or sale of the property or asset subject to such lien.

Modifications. No term or provision contained herein may be modified, amended
or waived except by written agreement or consent signed by the party to be bound
thereby.

Cumulative Rights and Remedies; Usury. The rights and remedies of Payee
expressed herein are cumulative and not exclusive of any rights and remedies otherwise
available under this Note, the Security Agreement, or applicable law (including at
equity). The election of Payee to avail itself of any one or more remedies shall not be a
bar to any other available remedies, which Maker agrees Payee may take from time to
time. If it shall be found that any interest due hereunder shall violate applicable laws
governing usury, the applicable rate of interest due hereunder shall be reduced to the
maximum permitted rate of interest under such law.

Collection Expenses. If Payee shall commence an action or proceeding to enforce
this Note, then Maker shall reimburse Payee for its costs of collection and reasonable
attorneys fees incurred with the investigation, preparation and prosecution of such action
or proceeding.

Severability.  If any provision of this Note is declared by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be in any way invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the balance of this Note
shall remain in effect, and if any provision is inapplicable to any person or circumstance,
it shall nevertheless remain applicable to all other persons and circumstances. If it shall
be found that any interest or other amount deemed interest due hereunder shall violate
applicable laws governing usury, the applicable rate of interest due hereunder shall
automatically be lowered to equal the maximum permitted rate of interest.

Successors and Assigns. This Note shall be binding upon Maker and its
successors and shall inure to the benefit of the Payee and its successors and assigns. The
term “Payee” as used herein, shall also include any endorsee, assignee or other holder of
this Note.

Lost or Stolen Promissory Note. If this Note is lost, stolen, mutilated or otherwise
destroyed, Maker shall execute and deliver to the Payee a new promissory note
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12.

13.

14.

containing the same terms, and in the same form, as this Note. In such event, Maker may
require the Payee to deliver to Maker an affidavit of lost instrument and customary
indemnity in respect thereof as a condition to the delivery of any such new promissory
note.

Due Authorization. This Note has been duly authorized, executed and delivered
by Maker and is the legal obligation of Maker, enforceable against Maker in accordance
with its terms.  No consent of any other party and no consent, license, approval or
authorization of, or registration or declaration with, any governmental authority, bureau
or agency is required in connection with the execution, delivery or performance by the
Maker, or the validity or enforceability of this Note other than such as have been met or
obtained. The execution, delivery and performance of this Note and all other agreements
and instruments executed and delivered or to be executed and delivered pursuant hereto
or thereto or the securities issuable upon conversion of this will not  violate any
provision of any existing law or regulation or any order or decree of any court,
regulatory body or administrative agency or the certificate of incorporation or by-laws of
the Maker or any mortgage, indenture, contract or other agreement to which the Maker is
a party or by which the Maker or any property or assets of the Maker may be bound.

Construction.  The parties agree that each of them and/or their respective counsel
has reviewed and had an opportunity to revise this Note and, therefore, the normal rule
of construction to the effect that any ambiguities are to be resolved against the drafting
party shall not be employed in the interpretation of the terms hereof or any amendments
hereto.

Governing Law. All questions concerning the construction, validity, enforcement
and interpretation of this Note shall be governed by and construed and enforced in
accordance with the internal laws of the State of New York, without regard to the
principles of conflicts of law thereof. Each of Maker and Payee agree that all legal
proceedings concerning the interpretations, enforcement and defense of this Note shall
be commenced in the state and federal courts sitting in the City of New York, Borough
of Manhattan (the “New York Courts ”).  Each of Maker and Payee hereby irrevocably
submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the New York Courts for the adjudication of any
dispute hereunder (including with respect to the enforcement of this Note), and hereby
irrevocably waives, and agrees not to assert in any suit, action or proceeding, any claim
that it is not personally subject to the jurisdiction of any such court, that such suit, action
or proceeding is improper. Each of Maker and Payee hereby irrevocably waive personal
service of process and consents to process being served in any such suit, action or
proceeding by mailing a copy thereof via registered or certified mail or overnight
delivery (with evidence of delivery) to the other at the address in effect for notices to it
under this Note and agrees that such service shall constitute good and sufficient service
of process and notice thereof. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to limit in any
way any right to serve process in any manner permitted by law. Each of Maker and
Payee hereby irrevocably waive, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any
and all right to trial by jury in any legal proceeding arising out of or relating to this Note
or the transactions contemplated hereby.
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15. Notice.  Any and all notices or other communications or deliveries to be provided
by the Payee hereunder, including, without limitation, any conversion notice, shall be in
writing and delivered personally, by facsimile, sent by a nationally recognized overnight
courier service or sent by certified or registered mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the
Maker, at its address above, or such other address or facsimile number as the Maker may
specify for such purposes by notice to the Payee delivered in accordance with this
paragraph.  Any and all notices or other communications or deliveries to be provided by
the Maker hereunder shall be in writing and delivered personally, by facsimile, sent by a
nationally recognized overnight courier service or sent by certified or registered mail,
postage prepaid, addressed to each Payee at the address of such Payee appearing on the
books of the Maker, or if no such address appears, at the principal place of business of
the Payee.  Any notice or other communication or deliveries hereunder shall be deemed
given and effective on the earliest of (i) the date of transmission if delivered by hand or
by telecopy that has been confirmed as received by 5:00 P.M. on a business day, (ii) one
business day after being sent by nationally recognized overnight courier or received by
telecopy after 5:00 P.M. on any day, or (iii) five business days after being sent by
certified or registered mail, postage and charges prepaid, return receipt requested.

     The undersigned signs this Note as a maker and not as a surety or guarantor or in any
other capacity.

ANPATH GROUP, INC.

                                             By:  /s/ J. Lloyd Breedlove
                                             Name:  J. Lloyd Breedlove
                                             Title:  President

7



 
SECURITY AGREEMENT

1.  THE SECURITY.  The undersigned Anpath Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation
(the        “Pledgor”) and all of the subsidiaries of the Pledgor (the “Subsidiaries” and together
with the Pledgor, the “Debtors”), hereby assign and grant to the holders of the Pledgor’s
Original Issue Discount Secured Promissory Note(s) due 60 calendar days following their
issuance, in the original aggregate principal amount of $205,000 (collectively, the “Notes”),
signatory hereto, their endorsees, transferees and assigns (collectively, the “Creditors”), a first
priority security interest in all assets of the Debtors, now owned or hereafter acquired, including
the following described property now owned or hereafter acquired by the Debtors (the
“Collateral”):

(a)  All accounts, contract rights, chattel paper, instruments, deposit
accounts, letter of credit rights, payment intangibles and general intangibles, including all
amounts due to each Debtor from a factor; and all returned or repossessed goods which,
on sale or lease, resulted in an account or chattel paper.

(b)  All inventory, including all materials, work in process and finished
goods.

(c)  All machinery, furniture, fixtures and other equipment of every type
now owned or hereafter acquired by each Debtor.

(d)  All instruments, notes, chattel paper, documents, certificates of
deposit, securities and investment property of every type, including, without limitation,
the capital stock of all of the Subsidiaries.  The Collateral shall include all liens, security
agreements, leases and other contracts securing or otherwise relating to the foregoing.

(e)  All general intangibles, including, but not limited to: (i) all patents, and
all unpatented or unpatentable inventions, (ii) all trademarks, service marks, and trade
names, (iii) all copyrights and literary rights, (iv) all computer software programs, (v) all
mask works of semiconductor chip products, and (vi) all trade secrets, proprietary
information, customer lists, manufacturing, engineering and production plans, drawings,
specifications, processes and systems.  The Collateral shall include all good will
connected with or symbolized by any of such general intangibles, all contract rights,
documents, applications, licenses, materials and other matters related to such general
intangibles; all tangible property embodying or incorporating any such general
intangibles; and all chattel paper and instruments relating to such general intangibles.

(f)  All negotiable and nonnegotiable documents of title covering any
Collateral.

(g)  All accessions, attachments and other additions to the Collateral, and
all tools, parts and equipment used in connection with the Collateral.
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(h)  All substitutes or replacements for any Collateral, all cash or non-cash
proceeds, product, rents and profits of any Collateral, all income, benefits and property
receivable on account of the Collateral, all rights under warranties, indemnities and
insurance contracts, letters of credit, guaranties or other supporting obligations covering
the Collateral, and any causes of action relating to the Collateral.

(i)  All books and records pertaining to any Collateral, including but not
limited to any computer-readable memory and any computer hardware or software
necessary to process such memory (“Books and Records”).

2.  THE INDEBTEDNESS.  The Collateral secures and will secure all
Indebtedness.  “Indebtedness” means all debts, obligations or liabilities now or hereafter
existing, absolute or contingent of the Debtors to the Creditors, whether voluntary or
involuntary, whether due or not due, or whether incurred directly or indirectly or acquired by
the Creditors by assignment or otherwise.

3.  DEBTORS’ COVENANTS.  Each Debtor represents, covenants and warrants
that unless compliance is waived by each of the Creditors in writing:

(a)  Each Debtor will properly preserve the Collateral (except for any
thereof that is sold in the ordinary course of business), defend the Collateral against any
adverse claims and demands, and keep accurate Books and Records.

(b)  Each Debtor’s chief executive office is located, in the state specified
on the signature page hereof.  In addition, each Debtor is incorporated in or organized
under the laws of the state specified on such signature page.  Each Debtor shall give the
Creditors at least thirty (30) days notice before changing its chief executive office or state
of incorporation or organization.  The Debtors will notify the Creditors in writing prior to
any change in the location of any Collateral (except to the extent the change arises from
the sale thereof in the ordinary course of business), including the Books and Records.

(c)  Each Debtor will notify the Creditors, in writing, prior to any change
in the Debtor’s name, identity or material change in its business structure.

(d)  Except as otherwise specifically contemplated by this Agreement or
unless otherwise agreed, each Debtor has not granted and will not grant any security
interest in any of the Collateral except to the Creditors, and will keep the Collateral free
of all liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances of any kind or nature except the
security interest of the Creditors.

(e)  Each Debtor will promptly notify the Creditors, in writing, of any
event which materially affects the value of the Collateral, the ability of the Debtors or the
Creditors to dispose of the Collateral, or the rights and remedies of the Creditors in
relation thereto, including, but not limited to, the levy of any legal process against any
Collateral and the adoption of any marketing order, arrangement or procedure affecting
the Collateral, whether governmental or otherwise.
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(f)  Each Debtor shall pay all costs necessary to preserve, defend, enforce
and collect the Collateral, including but not limited to taxes, assessments, insurance
premiums, repairs, rent, storage costs and expenses of sales, and any costs to perfect the
security interest of the Creditors (collectively, the “Collateral Costs”).  Without waiving
such Debtor’s default for failure to make any such payment, the Creditors, following any
such failure, at its option may pay any such Collateral Costs, and discharge encumbrances
on the Collateral, and such Collateral Costs payments shall be a part of the Indebtedness
and bear interest at the rate set out in the Indebtedness.  Each Debtor agrees to reimburse
the Creditors on demand for any Collateral Costs reasonably incurred.

(g)  Until the Creditors exercise their rights to make collection, the
Debtors will diligently collect all Collateral.

(h)  If any Collateral is or becomes the subject of any registration
certificate, certificate of deposit or negotiable document of title, including any warehouse
receipt or bill of lading, each Debtor shall immediately deliver such document to the
Creditors, together with any necessary endorsements.

(i)  The Debtors will not sell, lease, agree to sell or lease, or otherwise
dispose of any Collateral except with the prior written consent of the Creditors; provided,
however, that the Debtors may sell inventory in the ordinary course of business.

(j)  Each Debtor will maintain and keep in force insurance covering the
Collateral against fire and extended coverage, to the extent that any Collateral is of a type
which can be so insured.  Such insurance shall require losses to be paid on a replacement
cost basis, be issued by insurance companies acceptable to the Creditors and include a
loss payable endorsement in favor of the Creditors in a form acceptable to the Creditors.
 Upon the request of the Creditors, the Debtors shall deliver to the Creditors a copy of
each insurance policy, or, if permitted by the Creditors, a certificate of insurance listing
all insurance in force.

(k)  The Debtors will not attach any Collateral to any real property or
fixture in a manner which might cause such Collateral to become a part thereof unless the
Debtor first obtains the written consent of any owner, holder of any lien on the real
property or fixture, or other person having an interest in such property to the removal by
the Creditors of the Collateral from such real property or fixture.  Such written consent
shall be in form and substance acceptable to the Creditors and shall provide that the
Creditors have no liability to such owner, holder of any lien, or any other person.

(l)  Exhibit A to this Agreement is a complete list of all patents, trademark
and service mark registrations, copyright registrations, mask work registrations, and all
applications therefore, in which each Debtor has any right, title, or interest, throughout the
world.  Each Debtor will promptly notify the Creditors of any acquisition (by adoption
and use, purchase, license or otherwise) of any patent, trademark or service mark
registration, copyright registration, mask work registration, and applications therefore,
and unregistered trademarks and service marks and copyrights, throughout the
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world, which are granted or filed or acquired by any Debtor after the date hereof or which
are not listed on such Exhibit.  Each Debtor authorizes the Creditors, without notice to
any Debtor, to modify this Agreement by amending such Exhibit to include any such
Collateral.

(m)  Each Debtor will, at its expense, diligently prosecute all patent,
trademark or service mark or copyright applications pending on or after the date hereof,
will maintain in effect all issued patents and will renew all trademark and service mark
registrations, including payment of any and all maintenance and renewal fees relating
thereto, except for such patents, service marks and trademarks that are being sold,
donated or abandoned by the Debtors pursuant to the terms of its intellectual property
management program.  Each Debtor also will promptly make application on any
patentable but unpatented inventions, registerable but unregistered trademarks and service
marks, and copyrightable but uncopyrighted works.  Each Debtor will at its expense
protect and defend all rights in the Collateral against any material claims and demands of
all persons other than the Creditors and will, at its expense, enforce all rights in the
Collateral against any and all infringers of the Collateral where such infringement would
materially impair the value or use of the Collateral to the Debtors or the Creditors.  No
Debtor will license or transfer any of the Collateral, except for such licenses as are
customary in the ordinary course of the Debtors’ business, or except with the prior
written consent of each of the Creditors, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

4.  ADDITIONAL OPTIONAL REQUIREMENTS.  Each Debtor agrees that the
Creditors may, at their option at any time, whether or not any Debtor is in default:

(a)  Require the Debtors to deliver to the Creditors (i) copies of or extracts
from the Books and Records, and (ii) information on any contracts or other matters
affecting the Collateral.

(b)  Examine the Collateral, including the Books and Records, and make
copies of or extracts from the Books and Records, and for such purposes enter at any
reasonable time, with or without prior notice, upon the property where any Collateral or
any Books and Records are located.

(c)  Require each Debtor to deliver to the Creditors any instruments,
chattel paper or letters of credit which are part of the Collateral, and to assign to the
Creditors the proceeds of any such letters of credit.

(d)  Notify any account debtors, any buyers of the Collateral, or any other
persons of the Creditors’ interest in the Collateral.

5.  DEFAULTS.  Any one or more of the following shall be a default hereunder:

(a)  Any Indebtedness is not paid when due, or any default occurs under
any agreement relating to the Indebtedness, after giving effect to any applicable grace or
cure periods.
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(b)  Any Debtor breaches any term, provision, warranty or representation
under this Agreement or under any other obligation of the Debtor to the Purchaser, and
such breach remains uncured after any applicable cure period.

(c)  Any Creditor fails to have an enforceable lien on or security interest in
the Collateral.

(d)  Any custodian, receiver or trustee is appointed to take possession,
custody or control of all or a material portion of the Collateral.

(e)  Any involuntary lien of any kind or character attaches to any
Collateral, except for liens for taxes not yet due.

6.  PURCHASER'S REMEDIES AFTER DEFAULT.  In the event of any
default, the Creditors may do any one or more of the following:

(a)  Declare any Indebtedness immediately due and payable, without
notice or demand.

(b)  Enforce the security interest given hereunder pursuant to the Uniform
Commercial Code and any other applicable law.

(c)  Require the Debtors to obtain the Creditors’ prior written consent to
any sale, lease, agreement to sell or lease, or other disposition of any Collateral consisting
of inventory.

(d)  Require the Debtors to segregate all collections and proceeds of the
Collateral so that they are capable of identification and deliver daily such collections and
proceeds to the Creditors in kind.

(e)  Require the Debtors, to the extent not previously required, to direct all
account debtors to forward all payments and proceeds of the Collateral to a post office
box or account under the Creditors’ exclusive control.

(f)  Require the Debtors to assemble the Collateral, including the Books
and Records, and make them available to the Purchaser at a place designated by the
Creditors.

(g)  Enter upon the property where any Collateral, including any Books
and Records, are located and take possession of such Collateral and such Books and
Records, and use such property (including any buildings and facilities) and any of the
Debtors’ equipment, if the Creditor deems such use necessary or advisable in order to
take possession of, hold, preserve, process, assemble, prepare for sale or lease, market for
sale or lease, sell or lease, or otherwise dispose of, any Collateral.
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(h)  Demand and collect any payments on and proceeds of the Collateral.
 In connection therewith, each Debtor irrevocably authorizes the Creditors to endorse or
sign the Debtor’s name on all checks, drafts, collections, receipts and other documents,
and to take possession of and open the mail addressed to the Debtor and remove
therefrom any payments and proceeds of the Collateral.

(i)  Grant extensions and compromise or settle claims with respect to the
Collateral for less than face value, all without prior notice to any Debtor.

(j)  Use or transfer any of the Debtors’ rights and interests in any
Intellectual Property now owned or hereafter acquired by any Debtor, if the Creditors
deem such use or transfer necessary or advisable in order to take possession of, hold,
preserve, process, assemble, prepare for sale or lease, market for sale or lease, sell or
lease, or otherwise dispose of, any Collateral.  The Debtors agree that any such use or
transfer shall be without any additional consideration to any Debtor.  As used in this
paragraph, “Intellectual Property” includes, but is not limited to, all trade secrets,
computer software, service marks, trademarks, trade names, trade styles, copyrights,
patents, applications for any of the foregoing, customer lists, working drawings,
instructional manuals, and rights in processes for technical manufacturing, packaging and
labeling, in which any Debtor has any right or interest, whether by ownership, license,
contract or otherwise.

(k)  Have a receiver appointed by any court of competent jurisdiction to
take possession of the Collateral.  Each Debtor hereby consents to the appointment of
such a receiver and agrees not to oppose any such appointment.

(l)  Take such measures as the Creditors may deem necessary or advisable
to take possession of, hold, preserve, process, assemble, insure, prepare for sale or lease,
market for sale or lease, sell or lease, or otherwise dispose of, any Collateral, and each
Debtor hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints the Creditors as the Debtors’
attorneys-in-fact to perform all acts and execute all documents in connection therewith.

(m)  Exercise any other remedies available to the Creditors at law or in
equity.

7.  ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS.

(a)  Each Debtor represents and warrants: (i) it is not in violation of any
health, safety, or environmental law or regulation regarding Hazardous Substances and
(ii) it is not the subject of any claim, proceeding, notice, or other communication
regarding Hazardous Substances.  “Hazardous Substances” means any substance, material
or waste that is or becomes designated or regulated as “toxic,” “hazardous,” “pollutant,”
or “contaminant” or a similar designation or regulation under any current or future
federal, state or local law (whether under common law, statute, regulation or otherwise) or
judicial or administrative interpretation of such, including without limitation petroleum or
natural gas.
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(b)  Each Debtor shall deliver to the Creditors, promptly upon receipt,
copies of all notices, orders, or other communications regarding (i) any enforcement
action by any governmental authority relating to health, safety, the environment, or any
Hazardous Substances with regard to the Debtors’ property, activities, or operations, or
(ii) any claim against the Debtors regarding Hazardous Substances.

(c)  Each Creditor and its respective agents and representatives will have
the right at any reasonable time, after giving reasonable notice to the Debtors, to enter and
visit any locations where the Collateral is located for the purposes of observing the
Collateral, taking and removing environmental samples, and conducting tests.  The
Debtors shall reimburse the Creditors on demand for the costs of any such environmental
investigation and testing.  The Creditors will make reasonable efforts during any site
visit, observation or testing conducted pursuant to this paragraph to avoid interfering with
the Debtors’ use of the Collateral.  The Creditors are under no duty to observe the
Collateral or to conduct tests, and any such acts by the Creditors will be solely for the
purposes of protecting the Creditor’s security and preserving the Creditor’s rights under
this Agreement.  No site visit, observation or testing or any report or findings made as a
result thereof (“Environmental Report”) will (i) result in a waiver of any default of the
Pledgor, (ii) impose any liability on the Creditors, or (iii) be a representation or warranty
of any kind regarding the Collateral (including its condition or value or compliance with
any laws) or the Environmental Report (including its accuracy or completeness).  In the
event that any Creditor has a duty or obligation under applicable laws, regulations or
other requirements to disclose an Environmental Report to the Debtors or any other party,
the Debtors authorize the Creditors to make such a disclosure.  The Creditors may also
disclose an Environmental Report to any regulatory authority, and to any other parties as
necessary or appropriate in the Creditors’ judgment.  Each Debtor further understands and
agrees that any Environmental Report or other information regarding a site visit,
observation or testing that is disclosed to such Debtors by any Creditor or its agents and
representatives is to be evaluated (including any reporting or other disclosure obligations
of the Debtors) by the Debtors without advice or assistance from the Creditors.

(d)  The Debtors will indemnify and hold harmless the Creditors from any
loss or liability any Creditor incurs in connection with or as a result of this Agreement,
which directly or indirectly arises out of the use, generation, manufacture, production,
storage, release, threatened release, discharge, disposal or presence of a hazardous
substance.  These indemnities will apply whether the hazardous substance is on, under or
about the Debtors’ property or operations or property leased to any Debtor.  The
indemnities include but are not limited to attorneys' fees (including the reasonable
estimate of the allocated cost of in-house counsel and staff).  The indemnities extend to
the Creditors, their parent, subsidiaries and all of their directors, officers, employees,
agents, successors, attorneys and assigns.

7



8.  MISCELLANEOUS.

(a)  Any waiver, express or implied, of any provision hereunder and any
delay or failure by any Creditor to enforce any provision shall not preclude any Creditor
from enforcing any such provision thereafter.

(b)  The Debtors shall, at the request of any of the Creditors, execute such
other agreements, documents, instruments, or financing statements in connection with this
Agreement as the Creditors may reasonably deem necessary.

(c)  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed according to the
laws of the State of New York, to the jurisdiction of which the parties hereto submit.

(d)  All rights and remedies herein provided are cumulative and not
exclusive of any rights or remedies otherwise provided by law.  Any single or partial
exercise of any right or remedy shall not preclude the further exercise thereof or the
exercise of any other right or remedy.

(e)  All terms not defined herein are used as set forth in the Uniform
Commercial Code.

(f)  In the event of any action by the Creditors to enforce this Agreement
or to protect the security interest of the Creditors in the Collateral, or to take possession
of, hold, preserve, process, assemble, insure, prepare for sale or lease, market for sale or
lease, sell or lease, or otherwise dispose of, any Collateral, the Debtors agree to
immediately pay the costs and expenses thereof, together with reasonable attorney's fees
and allocated costs for in-house legal services to the extent permitted by law.

(g)  In the event any of the Creditors seek to take possession of any or all
of the Collateral by judicial process, the Debtors hereby irrevocably waive any bonds and
any surety or security relating thereto that may be required by applicable law as an
incident to such possession, and waives any demand for possession prior to the
commencement of any such suit or action.

(h)  This Agreement shall constitute a continuing agreement, applying to
all future as well as existing transactions, whether or not of the character contemplated at
the date of this Agreement, and if all transactions between the Creditors and the Debtors
shall be closed at any time, shall be equally applicable to any new transactions thereafter.

(i)  The Creditors’ rights hereunder shall inure to the benefit of its
successors and assigns.  In the event of any assignment or transfer by any Creditors of
any of the Indebtedness or the Collateral, such Creditors thereafter shall be fully
discharged from any responsibility with respect to the Collateral so assigned or
transferred, but such Creditors shall retain all rights and powers hereby given with respect
to any of the Indebtedness or the Collateral not so assigned or transferred.  All
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representations, warranties and agreements of the Debtors shall be binding upon the
successors and assigns of the Debtors.

(j)  The Debtors agree that the Collateral may be sold as provided for in
this Agreement and expressly waives any rights of notice of sale, advertisement
procedures, or related provisions granted under applicable law, including the New York
Lien Law.

9.  AGENT. Each Creditor hereby appoints Alpha Capital Anstalt to act as its
agent (“Agent”) for purposes of exercising any and all rights and remedies of the Creditors
hereunder and to take all actions that the Creditors may or could take hereunder. Unless any
provision of this Agreement specifically requires all Creditors to take a specific action or
exercise a specific remedy, each Creditor agrees that Agent shall exercise any and all rights and
remedies of the Creditors hereunder and take all actions that the Creditors may or could take
hereunder. In addition, unless otherwise specifically required, any notice the Debtors may give
to Creditors hereunder may instead be given only to Agent. The Agent shall have the rights,
responsibilities and immunities set forth in Annex A hereto.
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The parties executed this Agreement as of May 14, 2013.

ANPATH GROUP, INC.  

By: /s/ J. Lloyd Breedlove
     Name:  J. Lloyd Breedlove
     Title:  President
Notice Address: ________________________________

State of Incorporation: Delaware

Address where collateral is located (if different than notice address):

ENVIROSYSTEMS, INC.

By:/s/ J. Lloyd Breedlove
     Name:  J. Lloyd Breedlove
     Title:  President

Notice Address: ________________________________

State of Incorporation: Nevada

Address where collateral is located (if different than
notice address):

  [SIGNATURE PAGE OF CREDITORS FOLLOWS]
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[SIGNATURE PAGE OF CREDITORS TO ANPATH SECURITY AGREEMENT]

Name of Investing Entity: /s/
Signature of Authorized Signatory of Investing entity: _________________________
Name of Authorized Signatory: _________________________
Title of Authorized Signatory: __________________________

[SIGNATURE PAGE OF CREDITORS FOLLOWS]
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EXHIBIT A
Intellectual Property

US Patent and Trademark Office Application No. 13555799
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ANNEX A
to

SECURITY
AGREEMENT

THE AGENT

1 .  Appointment.  The Creditors (all capitalized terms used herein and not
otherwise defined shall have the respective meanings provided in the Security Agreement to
which this Annex A is attached (the “ Agreement”)), by their acceptance of the benefits of the
Agreement, hereby designate Alpha Capital Anstalt (the “Agent”) as the Agent to act as
specified herein and in the Agreement.  Each Creditor shall be deemed irrevocably to authorize
the Agent to take such action on its behalf under the provisions of the Agreement and to
exercise such powers and to perform such duties hereunder and thereunder as are specifically
delegated to or required of the Agent by the terms hereof and thereof and such other powers as
are reasonably incidental thereto.  The Agent may perform any of its duties hereunder by or
through its agents or employees.

2. Nature of Duties.  The Agent shall have no duties or responsibilities except
those expressly set forth in the Agreement.  Neither the Agent nor any of its partners, members,
shareholders, officers, directors, employees or agents shall be liable for any action taken or
omitted by it as such under the Agreement or hereunder or in connection herewith or therewith,
be responsible for the consequence of any oversight or error of judgment or answerable for any
loss, unless caused solely by its or their gross negligence or willful conduct as determined by a
final judgment (not subject to further appeal) of a court of competent jurisdiction.  The duties of
the Agent shall be mechanical and administrative in nature; the Agent shall not have by reason
of the Agreement a fiduciary relationship in respect of any Debtor or any Creditor; and nothing
in the Agreement, expressed or implied, is intended to or shall be so construed as to impose
upon the Agent any obligations in respect of the Agreement except as expressly set forth herein
and therein.

3. Lack of Reliance on the Agent.  Independently and without reliance upon the
Agent, each Creditor, to the extent it deems appropriate, has made and shall continue to make (i)
its own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs of the Pledgor and its
subsidiaries in connection with such Creditor’s investment in the Debtors, the creation and
continuance of the Indebtedness, and the taking or not taking of any action in connection
therewith, and (ii) its own appraisal of the creditworthiness of the Pledgor and its subsidiaries,
and of the value of the Collateral from time to time, and the Agent shall have no duty or
responsibility, either initially or on a continuing basis, to provide any Creditor with any credit,
market or other information with respect thereto, whether coming into its possession before any
Indebtedness are incurred or at any time or times thereafter.  The Agent shall not be responsible
to the Debtors or any Creditor for any recitals, statements, information, representations or
warranties herein or in any document, certificate or other writing delivered in connection
herewith, or for the execution, effectiveness, genuineness, validity, enforceability, perfection,
collectability, priority or sufficiency of the Agreement or for the financial 
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condition of the Debtors or the value of any of the Collateral, or be required to make any inquiry
concerning either the performance or observance of any of the terms, provisions or conditions
of the Agreement, or the financial condition of the Debtors, or the value of any of the Collateral,
or the existence or possible existence of any default or Event of Default under the Agreement,
the Notes or otherwise.

4 . Certain Rights of the Agent.  The Agent shall have the right to take any
action with respect to the Collateral, on behalf of all of the Creditors.  To the extent practical,
the Agent shall request instructions from the Creditors with respect to any material act or action
(including failure to act) in connection with the Agreement, and shall be entitled to act or refrain
from acting in accordance with the instructions of Creditors holding a majority in principal
amount of Notes (based on then-outstanding principal amounts of Notes at the time of any such
determination) (a “Majority in Interest”); if such instructions are not provided despite the
Agent’s request therefor, the Agent shall be entitled to refrain from such act or taking such
action, and if such action is taken, shall be entitled to appropriate indemnification from the
Creditors in respect of actions to be taken by the Agent; and the Agent shall not incur liability to
any person or entity by reason of so refraining.  Without limiting the foregoing, (a) no Creditor
shall have any right of action whatsoever against the Agent as a result of the Agent acting or
refraining from acting hereunder in accordance with the terms of the Agreement, and the
Debtors shall have no right to question or challenge the authority of, or the instructions given to,
the Agent pursuant to the foregoing and (b) the Agent shall not be required to take any action
which the Agent believes (i) could reasonably be expected to expose it to personal liability or
(ii) is contrary to this Agreement or applicable law.

5.  Reliance.  The Agent shall be entitled to rely, and shall be fully protected in relying,
upon any writing, resolution, notice, statement, certificate, telex, teletype or telecopier message,
cablegram, radiogram, order or other document or telephone message signed, sent or made by
the proper person or entity, and, with respect to all legal matters pertaining to the Agreement
and its duties thereunder, upon advice of counsel selected by it and upon all other matters
pertaining to the Agreement and its duties thereunder, upon advice of other experts selected by
it. Anything to the contrary notwithstanding, the Agent shall have no obligation whatsoever to
any Creditor to assure that the Collateral exists or is owned by the Debtors or is cared for,
protected or insured or that the liens granted pursuant to the Agreement have been properly or
sufficiently or lawfully created, perfected, or enforced or are entitled to any particular priority.

6 .  Indemnification.  To the extent that the Agent is not reimbursed and
indemnified by the Debtors, the Creditors will jointly and severally reimburse and indemnify
the Agent, in proportion to their initially purchased respective principal amounts of Notes, from
and against any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, penalties, actions, judgments,
suits, costs, expenses or disbursements of any kind or nature whatsoever which may be imposed
on, incurred by or asserted against the Agent in performing its duties hereunder or under the
Agreement, or in any way relating to or arising out of the Agreement except for those
determined by a final judgment (not subject to further appeal) of a court of competent
jurisdiction to have resulted solely from the Agent's own gross negligence or willful
misconduct.  Prior to taking any action hereunder as Agent, the Agent may require each
Creditor to deposit with it sufficient sums
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as it determines in good faith is necessary to protect the Agent for costs and expenses associated
with taking such action.

7.  Resignation by the Agent.  

(a)  The Agent may resign from the performance of all its functions and duties
under the Agreement at any time by giving 30 days' prior written notice (as provided in
the Agreement) to the Debtors and the Creditors.  Such resignation shall take effect upon
the appointment of a successor Agent pursuant to clauses (b) and (c) below.

(b)  Upon any such notice of resignation, the Creditors, acting by a Majority in
Interest , shall appoint a successor Agent hereunder.

(c) If a successor Agent shall not have been so appointed within said 30-day
period, the Agent shall then appoint a successor Agent who shall serve as Agent until
such time, if any, as the Creditors appoint a successor Agent as provided above.  If a
successor Agent has not been appointed within such 30-day period, the Agent may
petition any court of competent jurisdiction or may interplead the Debtors and the
Creditors in a proceeding for the appointment of a successor Agent, and all fees,
including, but not limited to, extraordinary fees associated with the filing of interpleader
and expenses associated therewith, shall be payable by the Debtors on demand.

8 .  Rights with respect to Collateral.  Each Creditor agrees with all other
Creditors and the Agent (i) that it shall not, and shall not attempt to, exercise any rights with
respect to its security interest in the Collateral, whether pursuant to any other agreement or
otherwise (other than pursuant to the Agreement), or take or institute any action against the
Agent or any of the other Creditors in respect of the Collateral or its rights hereunder (other than
any such action arising from the breach of this Agreement) and (ii) that such Creditor has no
other rights with respect to the Collateral other than as set forth in this Agreement.

9. Treatment of Funds . To the extent Agent receives any funds either from the
Debtors directly on account of the Indebtedness or as proceeds of Collateral, Agent shall retain
such funds in trust for the benefit of the Creditors and shall immediately remit the same to the
Creditors in proportion to the principal amount of Notes then held by the Creditors.
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1.

SUBSIDIARY GUARANTEE

SUBSIDIARY GUARANTEE, dated as of May 14, 2013 (this “Guarantee”),
made by each of the signatories hereto (together with any other entity that may become a
party hereto as provided herein, the “Guarantors”), in favor of the purchasers signatory
(together with their permitted assigns, the “Purchasers”) to that certain Securities
Purchase Agreement, dated as of the date hereof, between Anpath Group, Inc., a
Delaware corporation (the “Company”) and the Purchasers.

W I T N E S S E T H:

WHEREAS, pursuant to that certain Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of
the date hereof, by and between the Company and the Purchasers (the “Purchase
Agreement”), the Company has agreed to sell and issue to the Purchasers, and the
Purchasers have agreed to purchase from the Company the Notes, subject to the terms
and conditions set forth therein; and

WHEREAS, each Guarantor will directly benefit from the extension of credit to
the Company represented by the issuance of the Notes; and        

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and to induce the
Purchasers to enter into the Purchase Agreement and to carry out the transactions
contemplated thereby, each Guarantor hereby agrees with the Purchasers as follows:

 
Definitions. Unless otherwise defined herein, terms defined in the Purchase
Agreement and used herein shall have the meanings given to them in the Purchase
Agreement. The words “hereof,” “herein,” “hereto” and “hereunder” and words of
similar import when used in this Guarantee shall refer to this Guarantee as a whole
and not to any particular provision of this Guarantee, and Section and Schedule
references are to this Guarantee unless otherwise specified. The meanings given
to terms defined herein shall be equally applicable to both the singular and plural
forms of such terms.  The following terms shall have the following meanings:

“Guarantee” means this Subsidiary Guarantee, as the same may be
amended, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time.

“Obligations” means, in addition to all other costs and expenses of
collection incurred by Purchasers in enforcing any of such Obligations and/or this
Guarantee, all of the liabilities and obligations (primary, secondary, direct,
contingent, sole, joint or several) due or to become due, or that are now or may be
hereafter contracted or acquired, or owing to, of the Company or any Guarantor to
the Purchasers, including, without limitation, all obligations under this Guarantee,
the Notes and any other instruments, agreements or other documents executed
and/or delivered in connection herewith or therewith, in each case, whether now
or hereafter existing, voluntary or involuntary, direct or indirect, absolute or
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2.

(a)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

contingent, liquidated or unliquidated, whether or not jointly owed with others,
and whether or not from time to time decreased or extinguished and later
increased, created or incurred, and all or any portion of such obligations or
liabilities that are paid, to the extent all or any part of such payment is avoided or
recovered directly or indirectly from any of the Purchasers as a preference,
fraudulent transfer or otherwise as such obligations may be amended,
supplemented, converted, extended or modified from time to time.  Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the term “Obligations” shall include,
without limitation: (i) principal of, and interest on the Notes and the loans
extended pursuant thereto; (ii) any and all other fees, indemnities, costs,
obligations and liabilities of the Company or any Guarantor from time to time
under or in connection with this Guarantee, the Notes and any other instruments,
agreements or other documents executed and/or delivered in connection herewith
or therewith; and (iii) all amounts (including but not limited to post-petition
interest) in respect of the foregoing that would be payable but for the fact that the
obligations to pay such amounts are unenforceable or not allowable due to the
existence of a bankruptcy, reorganization or similar proceeding involving the
Company or any Guarantor.

 
Guarantee.

Guarantee.
 

The Guarantors hereby, jointly and severally,
unconditionally and irrevocably, guarantee to the
Purchasers and their respective successors, indorsees,
transferees and assigns, the prompt and complete payment
and performance when due (whether at the stated maturity,
by acceleration or otherwise) of the Obligations.

 
Anything herein or in any other Transaction Document to
the contrary notwithstanding, the maximum liability of
each Guarantor hereunder and under the other Transaction
Documents shall in no event exceed the amount which can
be guaranteed by such Guarantor under applicable federal
and state laws, including laws relating to the insolvency of
debtors, fraudulent conveyance or transfer or laws affecting
the rights of creditors generally (after giving effect to the
right of contribution established in Section 2(b)).

Each Guarantor agrees that the Obligations may at any time
and from time to time exceed the amount of the liability of
such Guarantor hereunder without impairing the guarantee
contained in this Section 2 or affecting the rights and
remedies of the Purchasers hereunder.

The guarantee contained in this Section 2 shall remain in
full force and effect until all the Obligations and the
obligations of each
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(v)

(vi)

(b)

(c)

Guarantor under the guarantee contained in this Section 2
shall have been satisfied by indefeasible payment in full.

No payment made by the Company, any of the Guarantors,
any other guarantor or any other Person or received or
collected by the Purchasers from the Company, any of the
Guarantors, any other guarantor or any other Person by
virtue of any action or proceeding or any set-off or
appropriation or application at any time or from time to
time in reduction of or in payment of the Obligations shall
be deemed to modify, reduce, release or otherwise affect
the liability of any Guarantor hereunder which shall,
notwithstanding any such payment (other than any payment
made by such Guarantor in respect of the Obligations or
any payment received or collected from such Guarantor in
respect of the Obligations), remain liable for the
Obligations up to the maximum liability of such Guarantor
hereunder until the Obligations are indefeasibly paid in full.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Guarantee,
with respect to any defaulted non-monetary Obligations the
specific performance of which by the Guarantors is not
reasonably possible (e.g. the issuance of the Company's
Common Stock), the Guarantors shall only be liable for
making the Purchasers whole on a monetary basis for the
Company's failure to perform such Obligations in
accordance with the Transaction Documents.

Right of Contribution. Subject to Section 2(c), each Guarantor hereby
agrees that to the extent that a Guarantor shall have paid more than its
proportionate share of any payment made hereunder, such Guarantor
shall be entitled to seek and receive contribution from and against any
other Guarantor hereunder which has not paid its proportionate share of
such payment. Each Guarantor's right of contribution shall be subject to
the terms and conditions of Section 2(c). The provisions of this Section
2(b) shall in no respect limit the obligations and liabilities of any
Guarantor to the Purchasers and each Guarantor shall remain liable to
the Purchasers for the full amount guaranteed by such Guarantor
hereunder.

 
No Subrogation.  Notwithstanding any payment made by any Guarantor
hereunder or any set-off or application of funds of any Guarantor by the
Purchasers, no Guarantor shall be entitled to be subrogated to any of the
rights of the Purchasers against the Company or any other Guarantor or
any collateral security or guarantee or right of offset held by the
Purchasers for the payment of the Obligations, nor shall any Guarantor
seek or be entitled to seek any contribution or reimbursement from the
Company or any other Guarantor in respect of payments made by such
Guarantor hereunder, until all amounts owing to the Purchasers by the
Company on account of the Obligations are indefeasibly paid in full. If
any amount shall be paid to any
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(d)

(e)

Guarantor on account of such subrogation rights at any time when all of
the Obligations shall not have been paid in full, such amount shall be
held by such Guarantor in trust for the Purchasers, segregated from other
funds of such Guarantor, and shall, forthwith upon receipt by such
Guarantor, be turned over to the Purchasers in the exact form received
by such Guarantor (duly indorsed by such Guarantor to the Purchasers, if
required), to be applied against the Obligations, whether matured or
unmatured, in such order as the Purchasers may determine.

 
Amendments, Etc. With Respect to the Obligations. Each Guarantor
shall remain obligated hereunder notwithstanding that, without any
reservation of rights against any Guarantor and without notice to or
further assent by any Guarantor, any demand for payment of any of the
Obligations made by the Purchasers may be rescinded by the Purchasers
and any of the Obligations continued, and the Obligations, or the
liability of any other Person upon or for any part thereof, or any
collateral security or guarantee therefor or right of offset with respect
thereto, may, from time to time, in whole or in part, be renewed,
extended, amended, modified, accelerated, compromised, waived,
surrendered or released by the Purchasers, and the Purchase Agreement
and the other Transaction Documents and any other documents executed
and delivered in connection therewith may be amended, modified,
supplemented or terminated, in whole or in part, as the Purchasers may
deem advisable from time to time, and any collateral security, guarantee
or right of offset at any time held by the Purchasers for the payment of
the Obligations may be sold, exchanged, waived, surrendered or
released. The Purchasers shall have no obligation to protect, secure,
perfect or insure any Lien at any time held by them as security for the
Obligations or for the guarantee contained in this Section 2 or any
property subject thereto.  

 
Guarantee Absolute and Unconditional. Each Guarantor waives any and
all notice of the creation, renewal, extension or accrual of any of the
Obligations and notice of or proof of reliance by the Purchasers upon the
guarantee contained in this Section 2 or acceptance of the guarantee
contained in this Section 2; the Obligations, and any of them, shall
conclusively be deemed to have been created, contracted or incurred, or
renewed, extended, amended or waived, in reliance upon the guarantee
contained in this Section 2; and all dealings between the Company and
any of the Guarantors, on the one hand, and the Purchasers, on the other
hand, likewise shall be conclusively presumed to have been had or
consummated in reliance upon the guarantee contained in this Section 2.
Each Guarantor waives to the extent permitted by law diligence, 
presentment, protest, demand for payment and notice of default or
nonpayment to or upon the Company or any of the Guarantors with
respect to the Obligations. Each Guarantor understands and agrees that
the guarantee contained in this Section 2 shall be construed as a
continuing, absolute and unconditional guarantee of payment and
performance without regard to (a) the validity or enforceability of the
Purchase Agreement or any other Transaction Document, any of the
Obligations or any other collateral security therefor or guarantee or right
of offset with respect thereto at any time or from time to time held by the
Purchasers, (b)
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(f)

(g)

3.

(a)

any defense, set-off or counterclaim (other than a defense of payment or
performance or fraud by Purchasers) which may at any time be available
to or be asserted by the Company or any other Person against the
Purchasers, or (c) any other circumstance whatsoever (with or without
notice to or knowledge of the Company or such Guarantor) which
constitutes, or might be construed to constitute, an equitable or legal
discharge of the Company for the Obligations, or of such Guarantor
under the guarantee contained in this Section 2, in bankruptcy or in any
other instance. When making any demand hereunder or otherwise
pursuing its rights and remedies hereunder against any Guarantor, the
Purchasers may, but shall be under no obligation to, make a similar
demand on or otherwise pursue such rights and remedies as they may
have against the Company, any other Guarantor or any other Person or
against any collateral security or guarantee for the Obligations or any
right of offset with respect thereto, and any failure by the Purchasers to
make any such demand, to pursue such other rights or remedies or to
collect any payments from the Company, any other Guarantor or any
other Person or to realize upon any such collateral security or guarantee
or to exercise any such right of offset, or any release of the Company,
any other Guarantor or any other Person or any such collateral security,
guarantee or right of offset, shall not relieve any Guarantor of any
obligation or liability hereunder, and shall not impair or affect the rights
and remedies, whether express, implied or available as a matter of law,
of the Purchasers against any Guarantor. For the purposes hereof,
“demand” shall include the commencement and continuance of any legal
proceedings.

 
Reinstatement. The guarantee contained in this Section 2 shall continue
to be effective, or be reinstated, as the case may be, if at any time
payment, or any part thereof, of any of the Obligations is rescinded or
must otherwise be restored or returned by the Purchasers upon the
insolvency, bankruptcy, dissolution, liquidation or reorganization of the
Company or any Guarantor, or upon or as a result of the appointment of
a receiver, intervenor or conservator of, or trustee or similar officer for,
the Company or any Guarantor or any substantial part of its property, or
otherwise, all as though such payments had not been made.

Payments. Each Guarantor hereby guarantees that payments hereunder
will be paid to the Purchasers without set-off or counterclaim in U.S.
dollars at the address set forth or referred to in the Signature Pages to the
Purchase Agreement.

Representations and Warranties. Each Guarantor hereby makes the following
representations and warranties to Purchasers as of the date hereof:

 
Organization and Qualification. The Guarantor is a corporation, duly
incorporated, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the
applicable jurisdiction set forth on Schedule 1, with the requisite
corporate power and authority to own and use its properties and assets
and to carry on its business
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(b)

(c)

as currently conducted. The Guarantor has no subsidiaries other than
those identified as such on the Disclosure Schedules to the Purchase
Agreement. The Guarantor is duly qualified to do business and is in
good standing as a foreign corporation in each jurisdiction in which the
nature of the business conducted or property owned by it makes such
qualification necessary, except where the failure to be so qualified or in
good standing, as the case may be, could not, individually or in the
aggregate, (x) adversely affect the legality, validity or enforceability of
any of this Guaranty in any material respect, (y) have a material adverse
effect on the results of operations, assets, prospects, or financial
condition of the Guarantor or (z) adversely impair in any material respect
the Guarantor's ability to perform fully on a timely basis its obligations
under this Guaranty (a “Material Adverse Effect”).

 
Authorization; Enforcement.  The Guarantor has the requisite corporate
power and authority to enter into and to consummate the transactions
contemplated by this Guaranty, and otherwise to carry out its obligations
hereunder. The execution and delivery of this Guaranty by the Guarantor
and the consummation by it of the transactions contemplated hereby
have been duly authorized by all requisite corporate action on the part of
the Guarantor. This Guaranty has been duly executed and delivered by
the Guarantor and constitutes the valid and binding obligation of the
Guarantor enforceable against the Guarantor in accordance with its
terms, except as such enforceability may be limited by applicable
bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, liquidation or
similar laws relating to, or affecting generally the enforcement of,
creditors' rights and remedies or by other equitable principles of general
application.

No Conflicts. The execution, delivery and performance of this Guaranty
by the Guarantor and the consummation by the Guarantor of the
transactions contemplated thereby do not and will not (i) conflict with or
violate any provision of its Certificate of Incorporation or By-laws or (ii)
conflict with, constitute a default (or an event which with notice or lapse
of time or both would become a default) under, or give to others any
rights of termination, amendment, acceleration or cancellation of, any
agreement, indenture or instrument to which the Guarantor is a party, or
(iii) result in a violation of any law, rule, regulation, order, judgment,
injunction, decree or other restriction of any court or governmental
authority to which the Guarantor is subject (including Federal and State
securities laws and regulations), or by which any material property or
asset of the Guarantor is bound or affected, except in the case of each of
clauses (ii) and (iii), such conflicts, defaults, terminations, amendments,
accelerations, cancellations and violations as could not, individually or in
the aggregate, have or result in a Material Adverse Effect. The business
of the Guarantor is not being conducted in violation of any law,
ordinance or regulation of any governmental authority, except for
violations which, individually or in the aggregate, do not have a Material
Adverse Effect.
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(d)

(e)

(f)

4.

(a)

(b)

i.

ii.

Consents and Approvals . The Guarantor is not required to obtain any
consent, waiver, authorization or order of, or make any filing or
registration with, any court or other federal, state, local, foreign or other
governmental authority or other person in connection with the execution,
delivery and performance by the Guarantor of this Guaranty.

Purchase Agreement. The representations and warranties of the
Company set forth in the Purchase Agreement as they relate to such
Guarantor, each of which is hereby incorporated herein by reference, are
true and correct as of each time such representations are deemed to be
made pursuant to such Purchase Agreement, and the Purchasers shall be
entitled to rely on each of them as if they were fully set forth herein,
provided that each reference in each such representation and warranty to
the Company's knowledge shall, for the purposes of this Section 3, be
deemed to be a reference to such Guarantor's knowledge.

Foreign Law.  Each Guarantor has consulted with appropriate foreign
legal counsel with respect to any of the above representations for which
non-U.S. law is applicable. Such foreign counsel have advised each
applicable Guarantor that such counsel knows of no reason why any of
the above representations would not be true and accurate. Such foreign
counsel were provided with copies of this Subsidiary Guarantee and the
Transaction Documents prior to rendering their advice.

Covenants.  

Each Guarantor covenants and agrees with the Purchasers that, from and
after the date of this Guarantee until the Obligations shall have been
indefeasibly paid in full, such Guarantor shall take, and/or shall refrain
from taking, as the case may be, each commercially reasonable action
that is necessary to be taken or not taken, as the case may be, so that no
Event of Default (as defined in the Notes) is caused by the failure to take
such action or to refrain from taking such action by such Guarantor.

 
So long as any of the Obligations are outstanding, each Guarantor will
not directly or indirectly on or after the date of this Guarantee:

           enter into, create, incur, assume or suffer to exist any
indebtedness for borrowed money of any kind, including but not
limited to, a guarantee, on or with respect to any of its property or
assets now owned or hereafter acquired or any interest therein or
any income or profits therefrom;

enter into, create, incur, assume or suffer to exist any liens
of any kind, on or with respect to any of its property or assets now
owned or hereafter acquired or any interest therein or any income
or profits therefrom;
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iii.

iv.

v.

vi.

vii.

5.

(a)

(b)

(c)

amend its certificate of incorporation, bylaws or other
charter documents so as to adversely affect any rights of any
Purchaser;

repay, repurchase or offer to repay, repurchase or otherwise
acquire more than a de minimis number of shares of its securities
or debt obligations;

pay cash dividends on any equity securities of the
Company;

enter into any transaction with any Affiliate of the
Guarantor which would be required to be disclosed in any public
filing of the Company with the Commission, unless such
transaction is made on an arm’s-length basis and expressly
approved by a majority of the disinterested directors of the
Company (even if less than a quorum otherwise required for board
approval); or

enter into any agreement with respect to any of the
foregoing.

Miscellaneous.

Amendments in Writing. None of the terms or provisions of this
Guarantee may be waived, amended, supplemented or otherwise
modified except in writing by the Purchasers.

 
Notices. All notices, requests and demands to or upon the Purchasers or
any Guarantor hereunder shall be effected in the manner provided for in
the Purchase Agreement, provided that any such notice, request or
demand to or upon any Guarantor shall be addressed to such Guarantor
at its notice address set forth on Schedule 5(b).

No Waiver By Course Of Conduct; Cumulative Remedies . The
Purchasers shall not by any act (except by a written instrument pursuant
to Section 5(a)), delay, indulgence, omission or otherwise be deemed to
have waived any right or remedy hereunder or to have acquiesced in any
default under the Transaction Documents or Event of Default. No failure
to exercise, nor any delay in exercising, on the part of the Purchasers,
any right, power or privilege hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof.
No single or partial exercise of any right, power or privilege hereunder
shall preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any
other right, power or privilege. A waiver by the Purchasers of any right
or remedy hereunder on any one occasion shall not be construed as a bar
to any right or remedy which the Purchasers would otherwise have on
any future occasion. The rights and remedies herein provided are
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(d)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(e)

(f)

cumulative, may be exercised singly or concurrently and are not
exclusive of any other rights or remedies provided by law.

Enforcement Expenses; Indemnification.

Each Guarantor agrees to pay, or reimburse the Purchasers
for, all its costs and expenses incurred in collecting against
such Guarantor under the guarantee contained in Section 2
or otherwise enforcing or preserving any rights under this
Guarantee and the other Transaction Documents to which
such Guarantor is a party, including, without limitation, the
reasonable fees and disbursements of counsel to the
Purchasers.

 
Each Guarantor agrees to pay, and to save the Purchasers
harmless from, any and all liabilities with respect to, or
resulting from any delay in paying, any and all stamp,
excise, sales or other taxes which may be payable or
determined to be payable in connection with any of the
transactions contemplated by this Guarantee.

Each Guarantor agrees to pay, and to save the Purchasers
harmless from, any and all liabilities, obligations, losses,
damages, penalties, actions, judgments, suits, costs,
expenses or disbursements of any kind or nature whatsoever
with respect to the execution, delivery, enforcement,
performance and administration of this Guarantee to the
extent the Company would be required to do so pursuant to
the Purchase Agreement.

The agreements in this Section shall survive repayment of
the Obligations and all other amounts payable under the
Purchase Agreement and the other Transaction Documents.

Successor and Assigns. This Guarantee shall be binding upon the
successors and assigns of each Guarantor and shall inure to the benefit of
the Purchasers and their respective successors and assigns; provided that
no Guarantor may assign, transfer or delegate any of its rights or
obligations under this Guarantee without the prior written consent of the
Purchasers.

 
Set-Off. Each Guarantor hereby irrevocably authorizes the Purchasers at
any time and from time to time while an Event of Default under any of
the Transaction Documents shall have occurred and be continuing,
without notice to such Guarantor or any other Guarantor, any such notice
being expressly waived by each Guarantor, to set-off and appropriate
and apply any and all deposits, credits, indebtedness or claims, in any
currency, in each case whether direct or indirect, absolute or contingent,
matured or unmatured, at any time held or owing by the Purchasers to or
for the credit or the account of such Guarantor, or any part thereof in
such amounts as the Purchasers may elect, against and on
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(g)

(h)

(i)

(j)

(k)

account of the obligations and liabilities of such Guarantor to the
Purchasers hereunder and claims of every nature and description of the
Purchasers against such Guarantor, in any currency, whether arising
hereunder, under the Purchase Agreement, any other Transaction
Document or otherwise, as the Purchasers may elect, whether or not the
Purchasers have made any demand for payment and although such
obligations, liabilities and claims may be contingent or unmatured. The
Purchasers shall notify such Guarantor promptly of any such set-off and
the application made by the Purchasers of the proceeds thereof, provided
that the failure to give such notice shall not affect the validity of such
set-off and application. The rights of the Purchasers under this Section
are in addition to other rights and remedies (including, without
limitation, other rights of set-off) which the Purchasers may have.

 
Counterparts. This Guarantee may be executed by one or more of the
parties to this Guarantee on any number of separate counterparts
(including by telecopy), and all of said counterparts taken together shall
be deemed to constitute one and the same instrument.

Severability. Any provision of this Guarantee which is prohibited or
unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall, as to such jurisdiction, be
ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability without
invalidating the remaining provisions hereof, and any such prohibition or
unenforceability in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or render
unenforceable such provision in any other jurisdiction.

Section Headings. The Section headings used in this Guarantee are for
convenience of reference only and are not to affect the construction
hereof or be taken into consideration in the interpretation hereof.

Integration. This Guarantee and the other Transaction Documents
represent the agreement of the Guarantors and the Purchasers with
respect to the subject matter hereof and thereof, and there are no
promises, undertakings, representations or warranties by the Purchasers
relative to subject matter hereof and thereof not expressly set forth or
referred to herein or in the other Transaction Documents.

Governing Laws. All questions concerning the construction, validity,
enforcement and interpretation of this Guarantee shall be governed by
and construed and enforced in accordance with the internal laws of the
State of New York, without regard to the principles of conflicts of law
thereof.  Each of the Company and the Guarantors agree that all
proceedings concerning the interpretations, enforcement and defense of
the transactions contemplated by this Guarantee (whether brought
against a party hereto or its respective affiliates, directors, officers,
shareholders, partners, members, employees or agents) shall be
commenced exclusively in the state and federal courts sitting in the City
of New York, Borough of Manhattan. Each of the Company and the
Guarantors hereby
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(l)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(m)

(n)

(o)

irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state and federal
courts sitting in the City of New York, Borough of Manhattan for the
adjudication of any dispute hereunder or in connection herewith or with
any transaction contemplated hereby or discussed herein, and hereby
irrevocably waives, and agrees not to assert in any proceeding, any claim
that it is not personally subject to the jurisdiction of any such court, that
such proceeding is improper. Each party hereto hereby irrevocably
waives personal service of process and consents to process being served
in any such proceeding by mailing a copy thereof via registered or
certified mail or overnight delivery (with evidence of delivery) to such
party at the address in effect for notices to it under this Guarantee and
agrees that such service shall constitute good and sufficient service of
process and notice thereof. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to
limit in any way any right to serve process in any manner permitted by
law.  Each party hereto hereby irrevocably waives, to the fullest extent
permitted by applicable law, any and all right to trial by jury in any legal
proceeding arising out of or relating to this Guarantee or the transactions
contemplated hereby.

Acknowledgements.  Each Guarantor hereby acknowledges that:

it has been advised by counsel in the negotiation, execution
and delivery of this Guarantee and the other Transaction
Documents to which it is a party;

 
the Purchasers have no fiduciary relationship with or duty to
any Guarantor arising out of or in connection with this
Guarantee or any of the other Transaction Documents, and
the relationship between the Guarantors, on the one hand,
and the Purchasers, on the other hand, in connection
herewith or therewith is solely that of debtor and creditor;
and

no joint venture is created hereby or by the other
Transaction Documents or otherwise exists by virtue of the
transactions contemplated hereby among the Guarantors
and the Purchasers.

Additional Guarantors.  The Company shall cause each of its subsidiaries
formed or acquired on or subsequent to the date hereof to become a
Guarantor for all purposes of this Guarantee by executing and delivering
an
Assumption Agreement in the form of Annex 1 hereto.

 
Release of Guarantors. Each Guarantor will be released from all liability
hereunder concurrently with the indefeasible repayment in full of all
amounts owed under the Purchase Agreement, the Notes and the other
Transaction Documents.

Seniority. The Obligations of each of the Guarantors hereunder rank
senior in priority to any other Indebtedness (as defined in the Purchase
Agreement) of such Guarantor.
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(p) WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL . EACH GUARANTOR AND, BY
ACCEPTANCE OF THE BENEFITS HEREOF, THE
PURCHASERS, HEREBY IRREVOCABLY AND
UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVE TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY
LEGAL ACTION OR PROCEEDING RELATING TO THIS
GUARANTEE AND FOR ANY COUNTERCLAIM THEREIN.

*********************

(Signature Pages Follow)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned has caused this Guarantee

to be duly executed and delivered as of the date first above written.

                          ENVIROSYSTEMS, INC., a Nevada corporation

                         By: /s/ J. Lloyd Breedlove
                                   Name:  J. Lloyd Breedlove
                                   Title:   President
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EnviroSystems, Inc. Nevada

SCHEDULE 1

GUARANTORS

                  The following are the names, notice addresses and jurisdiction of
organization of each Guarantor.

JURISDICTION OF
INCORPORATION

 COMPANY
OWNED BY
PERCENTAGE

100%
----------
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1.

2.

Annex 1 to
SUBSIDIARY GUARANTEE

ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT, dated as of ____ __, ______ made by
______________________________, a ______________ corporation (the “Additional
Guarantor”), in favor of the Purchasers pursuant to the Purchase Agreement referred to
below. All capitalized terms not defined herein shall have the meaning ascribed to them
in such Purchase Agreement.

W I T N E S S E T H :

WHEREAS, Anpath Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”) and
the Purchasers have entered into a Securities Purchase Agreement, dated as of May 13,
2013 (as amended, supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time, the
“Purchase Agreement”);
 

WHEREAS, in connection with the Purchase Agreement, the Subsidiaries of the
Company (other than the Additional Guarantor) have entered into the Subsidiary

Guarantee, dated as of May 13, 2013 (as amended, supplemented or otherwise modified
from time to time, the “Guarantee”) in favor of the Purchasers;

WHEREAS, the Purchase Agreement requires the Additional Guarantor to
become a party to the Guarantee; and

WHEREAS, the Additional Guarantor has agreed to execute and deliver this
Assumption Agreement in order to become a party to the Guarantee;

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED:

Guarantee. By executing and delivering this Assumption Agreement, the
Additional Guarantor, as provided in Section 5(m) of the Guarantee, hereby
becomes a party to the Guarantee as a Guarantor thereunder with the same force
and effect as if originally named therein as a Guarantor and, without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, hereby expressly assumes all obligations and
liabilities of a Guarantor thereunder. The information set forth in Annex 1 hereto
is hereby added to the information set forth in Schedule 1 to the Guarantee. The
Additional Guarantor hereby represents and warrants that each of the
representations and warranties contained in Section 3 of the Guarantee is true and
correct on and as the date hereof as to such Additional Guarantor (after giving
effect to this Assumption Agreement) as if made on and as of such date.

 
Governing Law. THIS ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT SHALL BE GOVERNED
BY, AND CONSTRUED AND INTERPRETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH,
THE LAW OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK.
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                  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has caused this Assumption
Agreement to be duly executed and delivered as of the date first above written.

                                           [ADDITIONALGUARANTOR]

                                            By:
                                            Name:
                                            Title:
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(a)

EXTENSION AND WAIVER AGREEMENT

THIS EXTENSION AND WAIVER AGREEMENT (the “ Agreement”), dated as of January ____,
2014, is entered into by and among Anpath Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), and the
person identified as the “Holder” on the signature page hereto (the “Holder”).  

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2013, the Company and the Holder closed a Securities Purchase
Agreement, dated as of May 14, 2013 (the “SPA”), pursuant to which the Holder purchased an Original Issue
Discount Secured Promissory Note having a principal amount of $205,000 (the “Note”) from the Company;

WHEREAS, Paragraph 4.3(a) of the SPA provides as follows:  

The Company agrees to cause the Common Stock to be registered under
Section  12(g) of the Exchange Act on or before the 180th calendar day following the date hereof. Until
the earliest of the time that no Purchaser owns Securities, the Company covenants to maintain
the  registration of the Common Stock under Section 12(b) or 12(g) of the Exchange Act and to timely   file
(or obtain extensions in respect thereof and file within the applicable grace period) all reports   required to be
filed by the Company after the date hereof pursuant to the Exchange Act even if the   Company is not then
subject to the reporting requirements of the Exchange Act.   

WHEREAS, Paragraph 4.3(b) of the SPA provides that the Company shall make certain payments
to the Holder (defined therein as “Public Information Failure Payments”) if, at any time during the period
commencing from the six (6) month anniversary of the date of the SPA and ending at such time as the
Securities (as defined in the SPA) may be sold without the requirement for the Company to be in compliance
with Rule 144(c)(1) of the Securities and Exchange Commission and otherwise without restriction or
limitation pursuant to Rule 144, the Company shall fail to satisfy the current public information requirements
under Rule 144(c)(1);    

WHEREAS, the Company intends to file with the Securities and Exchange Commission a
Registration Statement on Form 10 to comply with its registration obligations under Paragraph 4.3(a) of the
SPA;

WHEREAS, despite its best efforts, due to the amount of time involved in obtaining an audit of its
financial statements for the fiscal years ended March 31, 2013, and 2012, which financial statements are
required to be included in the Form 10, the Company will be unable to achieve such registration by the
current deadline;

WHEREAS, failure to achieve such registration by the current deadline may violate the terms of
Paragraph 4.3(a) of the SPA and trigger the Holder’s right to receive Public Information Failure Payments
under Paragraph 4.3(b) thereof;

WHEREAS, the Company and the Holder wish to extend the deadline for obtaining the registration
of the Company’s common stock under Section 12(g)  as outlined herein; and

WHEREAS, Paragraph 5.5 of the SPA provides that no provision thereof may be waived, modified,
supplemented or amended except in a written instrument signed by the Company and the Holder;
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of ten dollars ($10) and the mutual covenants and other
agreements contained in this Agreement, the Company and the Holder hereby agree as follows:

1.  The deadline for registration of the Company’s common stock under Paragraph 4.3(a) of the
SPA is hereby extended to April 30, 2014, and the Holder hereby waives all rights, claims and remedies that
it would otherwise have against the Company under the terms of the SPA as a result of the Company’s failure
to obtain such registration on or before the 180th day following the date of the SPA, including but



6.

not limited to its rights to receive Public Information Failure Payments pursuant to Paragraph 4.3(b) thereof.

2.  Subject to the modifications and amendments provided herein, the SPA, the Note, and the
associated Security Agreement and Subsidiary Guarantee (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) shall
remain in full force and effect.  Except as expressly set forth herein, this Agreement shall not be deemed to
be a waiver, amendment or modification of any provisions of the Transaction Documents or of any right,
power or remedy of the Holder, or constitute a waiver of any provision of the Transaction Documents (except
to the extent herein set forth), or any other document, instrument and/or agreement executed or delivered in
connection therewith, in each case whether arising before or after the date hereof or as a result of
performance hereunder or thereunder.  Except as set forth herein, the Holder reserves all rights, remedies,
powers, or privileges available under the Transaction Documents, at law or otherwise.  This Agreement shall
not constitute a novation or satisfaction and accord of the Transaction Documents or any other document,
instrument and/or agreement executed or delivered in connection therewith.

4.  The Company hereby represents and warrants to the undersigned that the Company’s
representations and warranties set forth in Section 3.1 of the SPA are true and correct as of the date hereof.  

5.  Each of the undersigned states that it has read the foregoing Agreement and understands and
agrees to it.

All questions concerning the construction, validity, enforcement and interpretation of this
Agreement shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of the SPA.  This Agreement may be
executed in two or more counterparts, all of which when taken together shall be considered one and the same
agreement and shall become effective when counterparts have been signed by each party and delivered to the
other party, it being understood that all parties need not sign the same counterpart.  In the event that any
signature is delivered by facsimile transmission, such signature shall create a valid and binding obligation of
the party executing (or on whose behalf such signature is executed) the same with the same force and effect
as if such facsimile signature were an original thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed and delivered this Agreement as of the
date first written above.

“The Company”

ANPATH GROUP, INC.

/s/ J. Lloyd Breedlove
By: J. Lloyd Breedlove
Its: President

               “Holder”

ALPHA CAPITAL ANSTALT

/s/ Konrad Ackermann
By: Konrad Ackermann
Its: Director



NOTE EXTENSION AGREEMENT

THIS NOTE EXTENSION AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”), dated as of July 29, 2013, is entered
into by and among Anpath Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), and the person identified
as the “Holder” on the signature page hereto (the “Holder”).  

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2013, the Company had a closing under a Securities Purchase Agreement,
dated as of May 14, 2013 (“SPA”), pursuant to which the Holder purchased an Original Issue Discount
Secured Promissory Note having a principal amount of $205,000 (the “Note”) from the Company;

WHEREAS, the Note currently has a Maturity Date of July 14, 2013;

WHEREAS, as of the date hereof, the Company has made no principal or interest payments on the
Note; and

WHEREAS, the Company and the Holder wish to extend the Maturity Date of the Note as outlined
herein;
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the issuance by the Company to:  (i) the Holder of 75,000
“unregistered” and “restricted” shares of its common stock; and (ii) Lane Ventures of 25,000 “unregistered”
and “restricted” shares of its common stock on the terms set forth in Paragraph 2 below, and the mutual
covenants and other agreements contained in this Agreement, the Company and the Holder hereby agree as
follows:

1.  The Maturity Date of the Note is hereby extended to September 14, 2013, and the Holder hereby
waives all rights, claims and remedies that it would otherwise have against the Company under the terms of
the Note as a result of the Company’s failure to make any payment on the Note by July 14, 2013.

2.  Within three (3) business days hereof, the Company shall instruct its transfer agent, Registrar
and Transfer Company, to issue:  (i) a total of 75,000 “unregistered” and “restricted” shares of the
Company’s common stock to the Holder and to overnight the certificate therefor to ___________________;
and (ii) a total of 25,000 “unregistered” and “restricted” shares of the Company’s common stock to Lane
Ventures and to overnight the certificate therefor to ____________________ (collectively, the “Restricted
Shares”).  The Holder acknowledges that such shares are “restricted securities” as defined in Rule 144 of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and that the certificates representing such shares will bear a legend
indicating the restricted nature thereof.  The Holder further confirms that it is able to bear the risk of the
investment in such shares, and acknowledges that there may not be any public market for such shares.

3.  Subject to the modifications and amendments provided herein, the SPA, the Security Agreement,
the Subsidiary Guarantee and the Note (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) shall remain in full force
and effect.  Except as expressly set forth herein, this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver,
amendment or modification of any provisions of the Transaction Documents or of any right, power or
remedy of the Holder, or constitute a waiver of any provision of the Transaction Documents (except to the
extent herein set forth), or any other document, instrument and/or agreement executed or delivered in
connection therewith, in each case whether arising before or after the date hereof or as a result of
performance hereunder or thereunder.  Except as set forth herein, the Holder reserves all rights, remedies,
powers, or privileges available under the Transaction Documents, at law or otherwise.  This Agreement shall
not constitute a novation or satisfaction and accord of the Transaction Documents or any other document,
instrument and/or agreement executed or delivered in connection therewith.

4.  The Company hereby represents and warrants to the undersigned that the Company’s
representations and warranties set forth in Section 3.1 of the SPA are true and correct as of the date hereof.
 The Company hereby agrees that the Restricted Shares shall be included as “Shares” under the SPA.



6.

5.  Each of the undersigned states that it has read the foregoing Agreement and understands and
agrees to it.

All questions concerning the construction, validity, enforcement and interpretation of this
Agreement shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of the SPA.  This Agreement may be
executed in two or more counterparts, all of which when taken together shall be considered one and the same
agreement and shall become effective when counterparts have been signed by each party and delivered to the
other party, it being understood that all parties need not sign the same counterpart.  In the event that any
signature is delivered by facsimile transmission, such signature shall create a valid and binding obligation of
the party executing (or on whose behalf such signature is executed) the same with the same force and effect
as if such facsimile signature were an original thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed and delivered this Agreement as of the
date first written above.

“The Company”

ANPATH GROUP, INC.

/s/ j. Lloyd Breedlove
By: J. Lloyd Breedlove
Its: President

                “Holder”

ALPHA CAPITAL ANSTALT

/s/ Konrad Ackermann
By: Konrad Ackermann
Its: Director



NOTE EXTENSION AGREEMENT

THIS NOTE EXTENSION AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”), dated as of January __, 2014, is
entered into by and among Anpath Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), and the person
identified as the “Holder” on the signature page hereto (the “Holder”).  

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2013, the Company had a closing under a Securities Purchase Agreement,
dated as of May 14, 2013 (“SPA”), pursuant to which the Holder purchased an Original Issue Discount
Secured Promissory Note having a principal amount of $205,000 (the “Note”) from the Company;

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of a Note Extension Agreement between the parties, dated as of
July 29, 2013, the Note currently has a Maturity Date of September 14, 2013;

WHEREAS, as of the date hereof, the Company has made no principal or interest payments on the
Note; and

WHEREAS, the Company and the Holder wish to extend the Maturity Date of the Note as outlined
herein;
 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the issuance by the Company to:  (i) the Holder of 75,000
“unregistered” and “restricted” shares of its common stock; and (ii) Lane Ventures of 25,000 “unregistered”
and “restricted” shares of its common stock on the terms set forth in Paragraph 2 below, and the mutual
covenants and other agreements contained in this Agreement, the Company and the Holder hereby agree as
follows:

1.  The Maturity Date of the Note is hereby extended to June 30, 2014, and the Holder hereby
waives all rights, claims and remedies that it would otherwise have against the Company under the terms of
the Note as a result of the Company’s failure to make any payment on the Note by September 14, 2013.

2.  Within three (3) business days hereof, the Company shall instruct its transfer agent, Registrar
and Transfer Company, to issue:  (i) a total of 75,000 “unregistered” and “restricted” shares of the
Company’s common stock to the Holder and to overnight the certificate therefor to 150 Central Park South,
2nd Floor, New York, NY  10019; and (ii) a total of 25,000 “unregistered” and “restricted” shares of the
Company’s common stock to Lane Ventures and to overnight the certificate therefor to 150 Central Park
South, 2nd Floor, New York, NY  10019  (collectively, the “Restricted Shares”).  The Holder acknowledges
that such shares are “restricted securities” as defined in Rule 144 of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended,
and that the certificates representing such shares will bear a legend indicating the restricted nature thereof.
The Holder further confirms that it is able to bear the risk of the investment in such shares, and acknowledges
that there may not be any public market for such shares.

3.  Subject to the modifications and amendments provided herein, the SPA, the Security Agreement,
the Subsidiary Guarantee and the Note (collectively, the “Transaction Documents”) shall remain in full force
and effect.  Except as expressly set forth herein, this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver,
amendment or modification of any provisions of the Transaction Documents or of any right, power or
remedy of the Holder, or constitute a waiver of any provision of the Transaction Documents (except to the
extent herein set forth), or any other document, instrument and/or agreement executed or delivered in
connection therewith, in each case whether arising before or after the date hereof or as a result of
performance hereunder or thereunder.  Except as set forth herein, the Holder reserves all rights, remedies,
powers, or privileges available under the Transaction Documents, at law or otherwise.  This Agreement shall
not constitute a novation or satisfaction and accord of the Transaction Documents or any other document,
instrument and/or agreement executed or delivered in connection therewith.

4.  The Company hereby represents and warrants to the undersigned that the Company’s
representations and warranties set forth in Section 3.1 of the SPA are true and correct as of the date hereof.
The Company hereby agrees that the Restricted Shares shall be included as “Shares” under the SPA.
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5.  Each of the undersigned states that it has read the foregoing Agreement and understands and
agrees to it.

All questions concerning the construction, validity, enforcement and interpretation of this
Agreement shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of the SPA.  This Agreement may be
executed in two or more counterparts, all of which when taken together shall be considered one and the same
agreement and shall become effective when counterparts have been signed by each party and delivered to the
other party, it being understood that all parties need not sign the same counterpart.  In the event that any
signature is delivered by facsimile transmission, such signature shall create a valid and binding obligation of
the party executing (or on whose behalf such signature is executed) the same with the same force and effect
as if such facsimile signature were an original thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed and delivered this Agreement as of the
date first written above.

“The Company”

ANPATH GROUP, INC.

/s/ J. Lloyd Breedlove
By: J. Lloyd Breedlove
Its: President

               “Holder”

ALPHA CAPITAL ANSTALT

/s/ Konrad Ackermann
By: Konrad Ackermann
Its: Director



February 12, 2014

Office of the Chief Accountant
Securities and Exchange Commission
460 Fifth Street N. W.
Washington, DC 20549

Re: Anpath Group, Inc.

Dear Sirs:

We have received a copy of, and are in agreement with, the statements being made by
Anpath Group, Inc. in Item 14 of its Registration Statement on Form 10 to be filed on or about
February 17, 2014 captioned “Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on
Accounting and Financial Disclosure.”

We hereby consent to the filing of this letter as an exhibit to the foregoing Registration
Statement on Form 10.

Sincerely,

Pattillo, Brown & Hill, L.L.P

B. Steven Bostick, CPA

401 WEST HIGHWAY 6  g P. O. BOX 20725  g WACO, TX 76702-0725  g (254) 772-4901g FAX: (254) 772-4920  g www.pbhcpa.com
AFFILIATE OFFICES: BROWNSVILLE, TX (956) 544-7778  g HILLSBORO, TX (254) 582-2583

TEMPLE, TX (254) 791-3460  g ALBUQUERQUE, NM (505) 266-5904


